
       
 

www.dpfg.com 

 
 
 
 
 

HERITAGE HARBOR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Agenda Package 

 
Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday 

April 23, 2020 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Location: 

Zoom 
Conference Call 

Audio Only 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 

 



Heritage Harbor 
Community Development District 

DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC
[X] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280 [   ] 15310 Amberly Drive, Suite 175 

Lake Mary FL 32746
(321) 263-0132 Ext. 4205

Tampa, Florida 33647 
(813) 374 -9105

April 21, 2020 

Board of Supervisors  
Heritage Harbor Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Regular Continued Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Harbor Community 
Development District is scheduled for Tuesday, April 23, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom Conference 
Call – Audio Only. 

The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature.  Staff will present their reports at the meeting.  If you 
have any questions, please contact me.  I look forward to seeing you there. 

Sincerely, 

Patricia Comings-Thibault 
Patricia Comings-Thibault 
District Manager 

Cc: Attorney  
Engineer 
District Records 



Heritage Harbor Community Development District 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 

Thursday, April 23rd at 6:30 PM 

via Zoom – AUDIO ONLY  
 
Dear Residents  
 
We welcome you to join us for the Board of Supervisors Meeting to be held on Thursday, April 
23rd at 6:30 PM. This meeting will be held via Zoom, an online platform that allows us to hold 
necessary Board meetings without having to leave the safety of your home. While many may 
know and have used Zoom as a video conference platform, we will be using it in audio only 
mode, so there will be no visual on your end to visually see, so as a note, your computer is 
working fine if you do not see a video stream. With Zoom you have two options for joining the 
meeting; telephone or computer, and it will all be audio based, meaning no video recording. 
Please follow the instructions below for either telephone or computer attendance. If you have 
any questions in regard to the agenda, please email them to patricia.thibault@dpfg.com before 
the meeting so that they can be answered accordingly. Thank you for your patience in these 
trying times and we look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting by Computer 
https://zoom.us/j/187373208?pwd=TUR1R1hKaFV5ZCt0WVgxQTd4Nnk1dz09 
 
Meeting ID: 187 373 208 
Password: 873504 
 
Join Zoom Meeting by Phone 
Dial by your location – Follow the Prompts – Meeting ID – 187 373 208 – Hit # when it requests 
a participant ID 
        +1 253 215 8782 US 
        +1 301 715 8592 US 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
 
 

mailto:patricia.thibault@dpfg.com
https://zoom.us/j/187373208?pwd=TUR1R1hKaFV5ZCt0WVgxQTd4Nnk1dz09


Page 1 of 2 
 

District: HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: Thursday, April 23, 2020 
Time: 6:30 PM 
Location: Zoom – Conference Call – Audio 

Only 

Dial-in Number: To Be Distributed 

Agenda 

I. Roll Call  
II. Audience Comments   

III. Landscape & Pond Maintenance  

A. Greenview Landscape as Inspected by OLM –April 2, 2020 – 95%     Exhibit 1 

IV. Operations  

A. Golf Course Report     Exhibit 2 

B. DPFG Operations Report – March 2020     Exhibit 3 

V. Administrative  
A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of 

Supervisors Regular Meeting Held February 27, 2020 
    Exhibit 4 

B. Consideration for Acceptance – The March 2020 Unaudited 
Financial Report 

   Exhibit 5 

VI. Business Matters  
A. Presentation of Pot Hole Fix Exhibit 6 

B. Hillsborough County Sheriff Security Analysis Exhibit 7 

C. Presentation & Discussion of First Amendment to Amended and 
Restated Declaration for Heritage Harbor HOA 

Exhibit 8 

D. Presentation of Harbor Terrace Restaurant Lease Renewal Option Exhibit 9 

E. Consideration of Heritage Harbor Multi-Purpose Park Proposal – 
Previously Presented 

Exhibit 10  

F. Consideration of Greenview Landscaping Proposals Exhibit 11 

 Flower Installation Approval - $5,270.00  

 Blue Water Monument - $460.00  

 Landscape Proposals - $800.00  



Page 2 of 2 
 

VI. Business Matters (continued)  

G. Consideration of Steadfast Environmental Vegetation Removal 
Proposal - $5,130.00 

Exhibit 12 

H. Consideration of Envera Proposals Exhibit 13  

 Replace Front LED on Resident Barrier Arm - $301.77  

 Replace the LED and FOAM on the Resident Arm - $398.00  

VII. Consent Agenda  

A. Ratification of Greenview Landscaping Proposals Exhibit 14 

 Irrigation Repair Proposal - $232.00  

 Main Line Link Repair - $326.00  

VIII. Staff Reports  

A. District Manager  

B. District Attorney  

C. District Engineer  

IX. Supervisors Requests  

X. Audience Comments – New Business – (limited to 3 minutes per 
individual for non-agenda items) 

 

XI. Adjournment  

 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1 



HERITAGE HARBOR CDD 
LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 
April 2, 2020 

 
ATTENDING: 
PAUL WOODS – OLM, INC. 
 

 
CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS  
 
 NONE 
  
CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS 
 
ENTRANCE  
 
1. Throughout the security parking spots: Continue to remove Oak leaves matted in right 

of way turf areas.  
 
PARKWAY 
 
2. 19000 Block: Fully remove accumulation of leaves in the center islands.  

 
3. To the south of the lift station south of Brightwater entrance: Remove deadwood from 

the sidewalk area Wax Myrtles.  
 

4. Redistribute bed mulch when blown by mower / blower activity coving bare soil.  
 

5. North Sea Mist Lane / Parkway intersection: Parkway Identify the cause of the leak in 
the berm. 
 

6. Bluewater entrance: Improve fertility in Loropetalum.  
 

7. Bluewater monument sign: Consider using deer repellent to reduce damage to the 
Confederate Jasmine or change to less prone plant (I.e. Blue Daze) 
 

HARBOR TOWNE  
 

8. Along the entrance drive: Improve vigor in Loropetalum with improved fertility.  
 

9. Along the parking lot perimeters: Remove trash from wood line. 
 

10. Pool entrance below the HH lettering: I recommend a rejuvenational pruning of 
Nandina, reducing plants by 50% at staggered heights.  
 

11. Tennis court parking lot: Prune the lowest scaffold of Oak limbs on the south side of the 
center median island across from the well, so they are not damaged by service vehicles.  
 

12. Around the pool perimeter: Rake down fire ant mounds after insects have been 
eradicated.  
 

NEXT INSPECTION 
MAY 7TH , 2020 AT 10:30 AM 

SCORE: 95% 



13. Throughout tree wells: Redistribute bed mulch when blown by mow / blower activity.  
 
COMMONS  
 
14. Harbor Links golf cart crossing in the 4300 Block: Prune back the wood line 

overgrowth, including Brazilian Peppers and Wax Myrtles extending over mowable 
areas.   

 
15. 4300 Block of Waterford Landing: Prune back sidewalk overgrowth at the golf course. 
 
ENTRANCE 
 
16. On the exit side sidewalk at the gate: Prune back Ruellia obstructing the lamps.  

 
17. Control bed weeds in the Oleander plantings.  

 
18. Waterfall area: Detail White Bird of Paradise.  

 
19. Along the seas wall at waterfall monument sign: Lightly shear the Confederate Jasmine 

after the bloom cycle is complete.  
 
LUTZ LAKE FERN ROAD 
 
20. As condition dry prune wood line swell areas with brush blades or heavy line trimmers. 

  
21. Near Cypress Glen intersection: Shear back over hanging Wax Myrtles to promote 

improved screening.  
 

22. At the Cypress Glen monument sign: Lightly hand prune Jatropha to maintain a 
symmetrical appearance.  

  
CATEGORY III: IMPROVEMENTS – PRICING 
 
1. Bluewater entrance: Provide a price to replace animal damaged Jasmine with Blue Daze. 

Blue Daze does not appear to be prone to animal browse.  
 

2. Pool entrance: Provide a price to install supplemental Nandina.  
 
CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER 
 
1. The Contractor reports electrical service to the irrigation controller at the north end of 

the parkway is offline due to the meter being disused. We recommend the utility be 
notified to restart the meter, so the automatic irrigation controller is powered.  
 

CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR 
  
 NONE 
 
 
PGW:kn  
 



cc: Patricia Comings-Thibault patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com     
Ray Lotito Raymond.Lotito@dpfg.com 
Ray Leonard rleonard@greenacre.com 
Larry Rhum debs@greenviewfl.com 

 records@dpfg.com 

mailto:patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com
mailto:Raymond.lotito@dpfg.com
mailto:rleonard@greenacre.com
mailto:debs@greenviewfl.com
mailto:records@dpfg.com


  
HERITAGE HARBOUR CDD 

 
MONTHLY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION GRADESHEET 

 
A. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE VALUE DEDUCTION REASON FOR DEDUCTION 

TURF 5   

TURF FERTILITY 15   

TURF EDGING 5   

WEED CONTROL – TURF AREAS 10   

TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10   

PLANT FERTILITY 5 2 Loropetalum  

WEED CONTROL – BED AREAS 10   

PLANT INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10   

PRUNING 10   

CLEANLINESS 10 5 
Rake out areas of mattered leaf 
build up along r.o.w. Sidewalk 
areas. 

MULCHING 5 1 Redistribute in tree well areas  

WATER/IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 15   Leak 19300 Bem area south 
bound land 

CARRYOVERS 5   
 

B. SEASONAL COLOR/PERENNIAL 
MAINTENANCE VALUE DEDUCTION REASON FOR DEDUCTION 

VIGOR/APPEARANCE 10   

INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10   

DEADHEADING/PRUNING 10   

MAXIMUM VALUE 145   
 

 
Date: 4-2-20   Score: 95  Performance Payment™ %100  
 
Contractor Signature:            
 
Inspector Signature:            
 
Property Representative Signature:          
 
 

         975 Cobb Place Blvd., Suite 304, Kennesaw, GA  30144 Phone: 770.420.0900 Fax:  770.420.0904  www.olminc.com 

 

http://www.olminc.com/


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 







  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 3 



HERITAGE HARBOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Operations Report – April  2020 
 

1 



STATUS UPDATE 
 
 CDD Maintenance Activities Including Gate House, Entrances Monuments, 

Fountains And Common Areas 
 

 Gatehouse 
 No Major Issues To Report. 
 Proposal Received From Envera To Replace The LED Strip 
 No New Complaints From Residents That Their “Clickers” Do Not Work  
 Investigating Gate Strike By Resident that Damaged Visitor Gate 
  

 Entrance Monuments 
 No Issues To Report 

 

 Fountains 
 No Issues To Report 

 

 Common Areas 
 Responded To A Request To Service “The Field” For Ants 

   

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

2 



STATUS UPDATE 
 

 Managed Two Emergency Irrigation Repairs 
 

 Gate Issues –  
 The Gate or the Resident Struck A Residents Windshield… Video obtained from Envera. 

Need to review at face to face meeting.   
 Resident Only Know By The Name Of Larry Called Concerning Issue Concerning Striking Of 

Gates.  Complained Gates Come Down Too Soon. Resident Tailgated. 
 

 Golf Course Cart Path Repair Progress – Finalizing Cart Path Routing Details W/ Contractor and 
Golf Course Staff 
 

 Pole Barn Permit Received - Structure Installed - Inspected And Approved By Hillsborough Co.  
 

 Plants And Flowers Proposal Received From Greenview Landscaping 
 

 Telephone Issue W/ Restaurant – CDD Received a Restaurant Request to Terminate HOA Contract for 
Phone Service With Current Provider Immediately.  CDD Has Suggested That The Restaurant Have A 
Separate Independent Line That Only The Restaurant Answer To Alleviate Future Disputes.   

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

3 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 4 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

HERITAGE HARBOR 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Harbor Community 4 
Development District was held on Thursday, February 27, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at Heritage Harbor 5 
Clubhouse, 19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway, Lutz, Florida 33558. 6 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 7 

Mr. Penzer called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

David Penzer Board Supervisor, Chairman 10 
Russ Rossi Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 11 
Patrick Giambelluca Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 12 

Also present were: 13 

Patricia Thibault District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC. 14 
Ray Lotito District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting, LLC. 15 
Tracy Robin District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker 16 
Tonja Stewart District Engineer, Stantec 17 
John Panno Heritage Harbor Golf Pro Shop 18 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the February 27, 2020 Heritage 19 
Harbor CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 20 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 21 

An audience member raised a comment regarding a dog park for the community, noting concerns 22 
about the need for, and costs associated with, a camera and a liability rider. Discussion ensued. 23 

A resident asked about potential ways to fund the fence, suggesting donations and fundraisers. 24 

A resident asked for updates on the golf course graffiti issue, and Mr. Lotito stated that no 25 
updates had been received from the Sheriff, but that no further incidents had been reported. 26 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Landscape & Pond Maintenance 27 

A. Exhibit 1: Greenview Landscape as Inspected by OLM – February 6, 2020 – 97.5% 28 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Operations 29 

A. Golf Course Report 30 

B. Exhibit 2: DPFG Operations Report – January 2020 31 

Mr. Lotito informed the Board of a number of incidents where vehicles struck the gates and the 32 
camera post, and requested Board consensus to relocate the camera post. The Board opted by 33 
consensus for the location proposed by Envera. 34 

Mr. Giambelluca asked about timings for when gates were scheduled to be up each day. 35 
Following discussion, Mr. Giambelluca directed Mr. Robin to bring back records regarding gate 36 
patterns. 37 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Administrative 38 

A. Exhibit 3: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular 39 
Meeting Held January 23, 2020 40 



Heritage Harbor CDD February 27, 2020 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 

 
On a MOTION by Mr. Giambelluca, SECONDED by Mr. Penzer, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 41 
Board approved the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting Held January 23, 2020 for the 42 
Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 43 

B. Exhibit 4: Consideration for Acceptance – The January 2020 Unaudited Financial Report 44 

Ms. Thibault noted that the net income for golf activity was at $32,938.00, before depreciation. 45 
Ms. Thibault also noted that golf activity was up 20 rounds compared to FY2019. 46 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Rossi, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 47 
the January 2020 Unaudited Financial Report for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 48 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters 49 

A. Exhibit 5: Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2020-03, General Election for November 50 
2020 51 

Ms. Thibault noted that the seats up for election were Seats #1 (Ms. Grandon), #2 (Mr. 52 
Giambelluca), and #3 (Mr. Swigart). 53 

On a MOTION by Mr. Giambelluca, SECONDED by Mr. Penzer, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 54 
Board adopted Resolution 2020-03, Setting the General Election for November 2020, for the Heritage 55 
Harbor Community Development District. 56 

B. Exhibit 6: Consideration of Site Masters of Florida Concrete Path Modification Proposal - 57 
$8,400.00 58 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Giambelluca, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 59 
Board approved the Site Masters of Florida Concrete Path Modification, on the condition that it is 60 
performed as a capital project, in the amount of $8,400.00, for the Heritage Harbor Community 61 
Development District. 62 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 63 

A. Exhibit 7: Ratification of Greenview Landscaping Irrigation Proposal - $254.00 64 

Mr. Lotito noted that the expense was an emergency repair due to a main line break along 65 
Heritage Harbor Parkway. 66 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Rossi, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 67 
the ratification of the Greenview Landscaping Irrigation Proposal, in the amount of $254.00, for the 68 
Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 69 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 70 

A. District Manager 71 

Ms. Thibault and Mr. Lotito noted that a proposal from Bridging Solutions had been received in 72 
the amount of $4,800.00, for the evaluation of all golf course bridges’ structural integrity. The 73 
Board questioned whether inspections were a requirement prior to replacement, and whether all 74 
bridges needed inspections. The Board directed Mr. Lotito to bring back additional bids. 75 

B. District Counsel 76 

Mr. Robin advised that the Stonebrier HOA was in possession of a conveyed parcel at the end of 77 
Heritage Harbor Parkway, to be assessed at $315.00, with an outstanding tax bill from the 78 



Heritage Harbor CDD February 27, 2020 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 

 
previous year, and was asking whether the District wanted ownership. Mr. Robin noted that 79 
advantages of this included owning the buffer area, and preventing the construction of a road 80 
cutting through. Mr. Rossi advised that Stonebrier should be responsible for resolving the 81 
outstanding tax bill. 82 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Giambelluca, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 83 
Board approved for the District Counsel to begin preliminary negotiations with the Stonebrier HOA 84 
regarding the piece of land, for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 85 

C. District Engineer 86 

Mr. Lotito noted that the permit for the Boulevard was forthcoming. 87 

The Board discussed with Mr. Robin regarding irrigation. 88 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests 89 

Mr. Giambelluca noted that a roadside dead opossum had been reported and dealt with earlier in 90 
the month. Mr. Giambelluca also noted that potholes throughout the community had been 91 
identified and filled by Hillsborough County Public Works. Mr. Giambelluca provided a status 92 
update on traffic light installation by the community entrance, being on schedule, beginning the 93 
procurement process, with construction expected to begin in the summer for a functional light by 94 
the end of the year. 95 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – New Business 96 

An audience member asked about the restaurant option. Mr. Penzer stated that, while a $2,500.00 97 
per month option had been discussed in past meetings, he would prefer to discuss and arrive at a 98 
consensus with all members of the Board present. 99 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 100 

Mr. Penzer asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before adjourning the meeting. 101 
There being none, Mr. Penzer made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 102 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penzer, SECONDED by Mr. Rossi, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adjourned 103 
the meeting for the Heritage Harbor Community Development District. 104 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 105 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 106 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 107 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 108 
meeting held on ________________________. 109 

 110 

Signature  Signature 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman 111 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 5 



FY 2019 Actuals YTD FY 2020 Actuals YTD FY 2020 Budget YTD

General Fund 96.2% 95.7% 90.0% FY 2017 FY2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Debt Service Fund 96.2% 95.7% 90.0% October 41,368.00    33,629.00    28,113.00    37,261.00    

November 38,168.00    41,064.00    26,921.00    31,871.00    

December 37,906.00    37,247.00    29,649.00    34,445.00    
January 29,147.00    29,036.00    23,393.00    39,065.00    

February 41,938.00    54,626.00    21,969.00    36,644.00    

General Fund March 54,956.00    46,917.00    38,070.00    22,665.00    

Administration 70,579$                  84,601$                  80,739$                 April 44,196.00    30,767.00    31,115.00    

Field 250,098                  252,913                  325,458                 May 43,086.00    41,345.00    45,993.00    

Total General Fund 320,676$               337,515$               406,197$               June 46,328.00    29,142.00    43,421.00    

July 32,565.00    24,196.00    32,429.00    

% of Actual Expendtures Spent of Budgeted Expenditures 41% 817,209                 August 34,216.00    29,982.00    33,940.00    

Cash and Investment Balances September 29,643.00    28,801.00    34,700.00    
Prior Year YTD Current YTD Yearly Total 473,517$     426,752$     389,713$     201,951$     

Operating Accounts 746,965$               921,517$               Threshold 500,000.00         500,000.00         500,000.00         500,000.00         

Gross Profit by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Payroll by Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Actual Rounds of Golf by Month
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD FY 2018- YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD

Golf Course 549,070$            538,114$               540,824$               465,255$               Golf Course October 2,405          2,612           2,711           

Pro Shop 54,142                20,029                    19,563                    18,287                   Payroll- Hourly 127,685$     127,411$     121,571$     137,500$     November 3,233          3,066           2,946           

Cost of Goods Sold (10,163)               (10,871)                   (9,683)                     (9,598)                    FICA Taxes 17,323          16,107          15,431          22,000          December 3,267          2,835           2,909           

Total Gross Profit 593,049$            547,272$               550,704$               473,945$               Life and Health Insurance 13,728          12,149          12,007          14,200          January 2,318          2,621           2,588           

Total Golf Course 158,737       155,666       149,008       173,700       February 3,628          3,442           3,461           

Expenses by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget Pro Shop March 4,024          3,743           3,833           
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD Payroll- Hourly 68,033          67,882          67,601          74,500          Total Rounds 18,875        18,319         18,448         

Golf Course 267,076$            268,751$               242,193$               295,103$               FICA Taxes 9,276            8,970            9,000            11,920          Average Price per Round 29.32$         

Pro Shop 170,630              161,821                  162,711                  206,803                 Life and Health Insurance 6,912            6,864            6,125            8,500            

Total Expenses 437,706$            430,571$               404,904$               501,906$               Total Pro Shop 84,221          83,716          82,727          94,920          

Total Payroll 242,959$     239,383$     231,735$     268,620$     

Net Income (Loss) by Golf Activity Actual Actual Actual Budget % of Revenues 40.97% 43.74% 42.08% 56.68%
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD

Golf Course 281,994$            269,363$               298,631$               170,153$               

Pro Shop (126,651)             (152,663)                (152,831)                (198,114)                

Total Net Income (Loss) B4 Depreciation 155,343$            116,700$               145,800$               (27,961)$                

Total Depreciation Expense -                           111,332                  111,332                  -                               
Total Net Income (Loss) After Depreciation 155,343$            5,368$                    34,468$                  (27,961)$                

Debt Service Actual Actual Actual Budget
FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD FY 2020 - YTD

Principal Payment 10,000$              -$                        -$                        -$                        

Interest Payment 5,716                   15,349                    23,466                    23,466                   

Prepayment Call -                       -                          -                          -                          

Total Debt Service Payments 15,716$              15,349$                  23,466$                  23,465.75$           

Financial Snapshot - Enterprise Fund - Golf Activity

Financial Snapshot - General Funds Financial Snapshot - Enterprise Fund - Restaurant
Revenue: Net Assessments % Collected YTD

Expenditures: Amount Spent YTD

FY 2019 Actuals YTD FY 2020 Budget YTDFY 2020 Actuals YTD

Restaurant and Beverage Cart Gross Revenue

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

FY 2018 - YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 -  YTD

Pro Shop

Golf Course

Payroll By Year

40.97 % 43.74 % 42.08 %

 -

 100,000.00

 200,000.00

 300,000.00

 400,000.00

 500,000.00

 600,000.00

FY 2017 FY2018 FY 2019 FY 2020

Total Restaurant & Beverage Cart Gross Revenue YTD

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

FY 2018- YTD FY 2019 - YTD FY 2020 - YTD

Annual YTD Total Golf Rounds



Heritage Harbor

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

Period Ending

March 31, 2020



 General Golf Course & Debt Series Consolidated

 Fund Pro Shop 2018 Construction Total

ASSETS:  

CASH - HANCOCK OPERATING ACCOUNT 99,843$            -$                   -$                   -$                99,843$              

CASH - BU OPERATING ACCOUNT 58,102              -                         -                        -                     58,102                

CASH - HH OPERATING ACCOUNT 8,542                -                         -                        -                     8,542                  

CASH - SUNTRUST 5,564                -                         -                        -                     5,564                  

CASH - MONEY MARKET 668,078            -                         -                        -                     668,078              

CASH - HH ENTERPRISE ACCOUNT -                       144,897             -                        -                     144,897              

CASH - FIFTH THIRD BANK 81,388              268,945             -                        -                     350,333              

CASH ON HAND -                       600                    -                        -                     600                     

INVESTMENTS:

REVENUE FUND -                       -                         333,310             -                     333,310              

RESERVE TRUST FUND -                       -                         65,884               -                     65,884                

INTEREST FUND -                       -                         -                        -                     -                         

CONSTRUCTION TRUST FUND -                       -                         -                        253,988          253,988              

ON ROLL ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLE 31,976              -                         14,302               -                     46,277                

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 6,470                153                    -                        -                     6,624                  

DEPOSITS - UTILITIES 1,890                3,456                 -                        -                     5,346                  

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS -                       -                         5,610                 1,441              7,051                  

INVENTORY ASSETS:

GOLF BALLS -                       6,666                 -                        -                     6,666                  

GOLF CLUBS -                       198                    -                        -                     198                     

GLOVES -                       4,394                 -                        -                     4,394                  

HEADWEAR -                       1,451                 -                        -                     1,451                  

LADIES WEAR -                       677                    -                        -                     677                     

MENS WEAR -                       1,935                 -                        -                     1,935                  

SHOES/SOCKS -                       52                      -                        -                     52                       

MISCELLANEOUS -                       2,211                 -                        -                     2,211                  

INVESTMENTS CD 21,489              -                         -                        -                     21,489                

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 983,342            435,636             419,106             255,429          2,093,513           

NONCURRENT ASSETS

LAND -                       1,204,598          -                        -                     1,204,598           

INFRASTRUCTURE -                       6,011,912          -                        -                     6,011,912           

ASSUM. DEPRECIATION-INFRASTRUCTURE -                       (5,789,684)         -                        -                     (5,789,684)          

EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE -                       853,044             -                        -                     853,044              

ACCUM. DEPRECIATION - EQUIP/FURNITURE -                       (853,044)            -                        -                     (853,044)             

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS -                       1,426,826          -                        -                     1,426,826           

TOTAL ASSETS 983,342$          1,862,462$         419,106$           255,429$        3,520,339$         

Heritage Harbor CDD

Balance Sheet

March 31, 2020



 General Golf Course & Debt Series Consolidated

 Fund Pro Shop 2018 Construction Total

Heritage Harbor CDD

Balance Sheet

March 31, 2020

LIABILITIES:
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 35,087$            18,014$             -$                      4778 57,879$              

DEFERRED ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS 31,976              -                     14,302               -                  46,277                

SALES TAX PAYABLE 910                  18,149               -                        -                  19,059                

GIFT CERTIFICATES -                       764                    -                        -                  764                     

RESTAURANT DEPOSITS 19,500              -                        -                  19,500                

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 7,051                -                         -                        -                     7,051                  

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 94,524              36,927               14,302               4,778              150,530              

TOTAL LIABILITIES 94,524$            36,927$             14,302$             4,778$            150,530$            

FUND BALANCES:

NON-SPENDABLE  ( DEPOSITS & PREPAID) 1,890                3,456                 -                        -                     5,346                  

RESTRICTED FOR:

DEBT SERVICE -                       -                         404,804             -                     404,804              

1ST QUARTER OPERATING RESERVES 191,412            -                         -                        -                     191,412              

INTERNAL BALANCE -                       -                         -                        -                     -                         

ASSIGNED:

RESERVES - FOUNTAINS 11,625              -                         -                        -                     11,625                

RESERVES - GATE/ENTRY FEATURES 30,142              -                         -                        -                     30,142                

RESERVES - IRRIGATION SYSTEM 49,259              -                         -                        -                     49,259                

RESERVES - LAKE ENHANCEMENTS 34,875              -                         -                        -                     34,875                

RESERVES - LANDSCAPE 34,875              -                         -                        -                     34,875                

UNASSIGNED: 534,741            -                       -                       -                    534,741              

NET ASSETS

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS -                       1,426,826          -                        -                     1,426,826           

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE -                       -                         -                        -                     -                         

UNRESTRICTED/UNRESERVED -                       395,253             -                        250,651          645,904              

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES/NET ASSETS 983,342$          1,862,462$         419,106$           255,429$        3,520,339$         



FY2020 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Gross) 736,509$                   662,858$                    704,674$                    41,816$                      

INTEREST 2,700                         1,350                          2,027                          677                             

MISCELLANEOUS  -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                  

RESTAURANT REVENUE 78,000                       39,000                        39,000                        -                                  

TOTAL REVENUE 817,209                     703,208                      745,701                      42,493                        

EXPENDITURES

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION:

SUPERVISORS' COMPENSATION 12,000                       6,000                          4,000                          2,000                          

PAYROLL TAXES 2,259                         1,130                          366                             763                             

PAYROLL SERVICE FEE -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                  

ENGINEERING SERVICES 9,000                         4,500                          5,541                          (1,041)                         

LEGAL SERVICES  12,000                       6,000                          11,195                        (5,195)                         

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 66,759                       33,380                        31,960                        1,419                          

ACCOUNTING SERVICES -                                 -                                 -                                 -                                  

AUDITING SERVICES 5,800                         -                                 -                                 -                                  

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 1,500                         750                             -                                 750                             

INSURANCE (Liability, Property and Casualty)                                     13,000                       13,000                        12,863                        137                             

PRINTING & BINDING 2,200                         1,100                          -                                 1,100                          

LEGAL ADVERTISING 1,200                         600                             200                             401                             

MISCELLANEOUS (BANK FEES, BROCHURES & MISC) 1,500                         750                             4,369                          (3,619)                         

WEBSITE HOSTING & MANAGEMENT 2,265                         2,115                          3,128                          (1,013)                         

OFFICE SUPPLIES 500                            250                             -                                 250                             

ANNUAL DISTRICT FILING FEE 175                            175                             175                             -                                  

ALLOCATION OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES 21,979                       10,990                        10,804                        186                             

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 152,137                     80,739                        84,601                        (3,863)                         

FIELD:

PAYROLL - HOURLY 44,924                       22,462                        18,632                        3,830                          

FICA TAXES & PAYROLL FEE 5,948                         2,974                          2,198                          776                             

LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE 4,998                         2,499                          2,125                          374                             

CONTRACT- GUARD SERVICES 82,000                       41,000                        34,553                        6,447                          

CONTRACT-FOUNTAIN 1,680                         840                             840                             -                                  

CONTRACT-LANDSCAPE 136,800                     68,400                        68,400                        -                                  

CONTRACT-LAKE 42,436                       21,340                        20,868                        472                             

CONTRACT-GATES 46,680                       27,040                        27,610                        (570)                            

GATE - COMMUNICATIONS - TELEPHONE 3,744                         1,872                          1,152                          720                             

UTILITY-GENERAL 78,000                       39,000                        34,837                        4,163                          

R&M-GENERAL 3,000                         1,500                          350                             1,150                          

R&M-GATE 3,000                         1,500                          -                                 1,500                          

R&M-OTHER LANDSCAPE 34,240                       17,120                        5,270                          11,850                        

R&M-IRRIGATION 3,500                         1,750                          1,757                          (7)                                

R&M-MITIGATION 2,000                         1,000                          -                                 1,000                          

R&M-TREES AND TRIMMING 7,500                         3,750                          -                                 3,750                          

R&M-PARKS & FACILITIES 1,000                         500                             850                             (350)                            

MISC-HOLIDAY DÉCOR 8,500                         8,500                          6,440                          2,060                          

MISC-CONTINGENCY 55,512                       27,756                        1,773                          25,983                        

RESTAURANT EXPENDITURE 69,310                       34,655                        25,258                        9,397                          

TOTAL FIELD 634,772                     325,458                      252,913                      72,545                        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 786,909                     406,197                      337,515                      68,682                        

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND (USES)

RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESERVE 

RESERVE STUDY CONTRIBUTION 30,300                       -                                 -                                 -                                  

TOTAL RENEWAL & REPLACEMENT RESERVE 30,300                       -                                 -                                 -                                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 817,209                     406,197                      337,515                      68,682                        

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                                 297,012                      408,186                      111,175                      

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                             297,012                      408,186                      111,175                      

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                  -                                   480,632                      480,632                      

FUND BALANCE - INC IN RESERVE -                                  -                                   -                              -                              

FUND BALANCE - ENDING -$                               297,012$                    888,818$                    591,807$                     

Heritage Harbor CDD

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

PRELIMINARY

For the period from October 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020



FY2020 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

OPERATING REVENUE

GOLF COURSE

GREEN FEES 890,997$                       445,499$                    513,987$                    68,488$                      

CLUB RENTALS 25                                  255                            -                                 (255)                           

RANGE FEES 38,804                           19,402                       26,837                       7,435                          

HANDICAPS 100                                100                            -                                 (100)                           

TOTAL GOLF COURSE REVENUE 929,926                         465,255                     540,824                     75,568                        

PRO SHOP

GOLF BALL SALES 22,800                           11,400                       13,244                       1,844                          

GLOVE SALES 6,000                             3,000                         3,261                         261                             

HEADWEAR SALES 3,775                             1,888                         1,024                         (864)                           

LADIES WEAR SALES -                                -                                 100                            100                             

MENS WEAR SALES 2,000                             1,000                         797                            (203)                           

MISCELLANEOUS SALES 2,000                             1,000                         1,138                         138                             

TOTAL PRO SHOP REVENUE 36,575                           18,287                       19,563                       1,276                          

RENTAL -                                -                             343                            343                             

SALES DISCOUNT -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 966,501                         483,543                     560,730                     77,187                        

COST OF GOODS SOLD

COS-GOLF BALLS 12,136                           6,068                         6,844                         776                             

COS-GLOVES 3,314                             1,657                         1,428                         (229)                           

COS-HEADWEAR 1,880                             940                            350                            (590)                           

COS-LADIES WEAR -                                    -                                 47                              47                              

COS-MENS WEAR 1,008                             504                            590                            86                              

COS-MISCELLANEOUS 858                                429                            424                            (5)                               

TOTAL COST OF GOODS SOLD 19,196                           9,598                         9,683                         85                              

GROSS PROFT 947,305                         473,945                     551,047                     77,102                        

OPERATING EXPENSES

GOLF COURSE

PAYROLL-HOURLY 275,000                         137,500                     121,571                     15,929                        

PAYROLL-INCENTIVE 500                                500                            800                            (300)                           

FICA TAXES & ADMINISTRATIVE 44,000                           22,000                       15,431                       6,569                          

LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE 28,400                           14,200                       12,007                       2,193                          

WEB SITE DEVELOPMENT -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4,210                             2,105                         2,070                         35                              

CONTRACTS-SECURITY ALARMS 239                                120                            120                            -                                 

COMMUNICATION-TELEPHONE 2,364                             1,182                         753                            429                             

POSTAGE & FREIGHT 200                                100                            -                                 100                             

ELECTRICITY-GENERAL 13,200                           6,600                         3,827                         2,773                          

UTILITY-REFUSE REMOVAL 4,620                             2,694                         3,015                         (321)                           

UTILITY-WATER & SEWER 6,600                             3,300                         2,389                         911                             

RENTAL/LEASE-VEHICLE/EQUIP 39,311                           19,655                       14,971                       4,685                          

LEASE-ICE MACHINES 1,500                             750                            750                            -                                 

INSURANCE-PROPERTY 24,377                           24,377                       21,347                       3,030                          

R&M-BUILDING 500                                250                            -                                 250                             

R&M-EQUIPMENT 15,500                           7,750                         8,616                         (867)                           

R&M-FERTILIZER 30,000                           15,000                       10,689                       4,311                          

R&M-IRRIGATION 5,000                             2,500                         507                            1,993                          

R&M-GOLF COURSE 5,025                             2,513                         225                            2,288                          

R&M-PUMPS 2,760                             1,380                         7,310                         (5,930)                        

MISC-PROPERTY TAXES 2,100                             1,050                         1,511                         (461)                           

MISC-LICENSES & PERMITS 300                                300                            575                            (275)                           

OP SUPPLIES- GENERAL 4,800                             2,400                         3,638                         (1,238)                        

OP SUPPLIES-FUEL, OIL 15,500                           7,750                         7,422                         328                             

OP SUPPLIES-CHEMICALS 30,571                           15,286                       443                            14,842                        

OP SUPPLIES-HAND TOOLS 750                                375                            366                            9                                

SUPPLIES-SAND 1,800                             900                            -                                 900                             

SUPPLIES-TOP DRESSING 2,400                             1,200                         1,523                         (323)                           

SUPPLIES-SEEDS 2,000                             1,000                         -                                 1,000                          

ALLOCATIONS OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES 732                                366                            318                            48                              

TOTAL GOLF COURSE 564,259                         295,103                     242,193                     52,909                        

Heritage Harbor CDD

GOLF COURSE & PRO SHOP Enterprise Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020



FY2020 VARIANCE

ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

Heritage Harbor CDD

GOLF COURSE & PRO SHOP Enterprise Fund

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020

PRO SHOP:

PAYROLL-HOURLY 149,000                         74,500                       67,601                       6,899                          

FICA TAXES & ADMINISTRATIVE 23,840                           11,920                       9,000                         2,920                          

LIFE AND HEALTH INSURANCE 17,000                           8,500                         6,125                         2,375                          

ACCOUNTING SERVICES 4,890                             2,445                         2,070                         375                             

CONTRACTS-SECURITY ALARMS 2,157                             1,079                         613                            465                             

POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 250                                125                            -                                 125                             

ELECTRICITY-GENERAL 8,400                             4,200                         3,162                         1,038                          

UTILITY-REFUSE REMOVAL 693                                347                            -                                 347                             

UTILITY-WATER & SEWER 2,500                             1,250                         -                                 1,250                          

LEASE-CARTS 70,560                           41,280                       35,998                       5,282                          

INSURANCE-PROPERTY 11,561                           11,561                       13,310                       (1,749)                        

R&M-GENERAL 3,000                             1,500                         -                                 1,500                          

R&M-AIR CONDITIONING 800                                400                            -                                 400                             

R&M - RANGE 1,000                             500                            -                                 500                             

ADVERTISING 10,500                           5,250                         3,540                         1,710                          

MISC-BANK CHARGES 22,000                           11,000                       10,152                       848                             

MISC-CABLE TV EXPENSES 1,600                             800                            974                            (174)                           

MISC-PROPERTY TAXES 5,500                             5,500                         -                                 5,500                          

MISC-HANDICAP FEES 500                                500                            558                            (58)                             

OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,200                             600                            609                            (9)                               

COMPUTER EXPENSE 1,000                             1,000                         965                            35                              

OP SUPPLIES-GENERAL 1,000                             500                            1,218                         (718)                           

SUPPLIES-SCORECARDS 500                                250                            -                                 250                             

CONTINGENCY 2,000                             1,000                         1,065                         (65)                             

ALLOCATION OF HOA SHARED EXPENDITURES 14,495                           7,247                         5,750                         1,498                          

RESERVE 27,100                           13,550                       -                                 13,550                        

TOTAL PRO SHOP 383,046                         206,803                     162,711                     44,094                        

TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE -                                    -                                 111,332                     (111,332)                    

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 947,305                         501,906                     516,236                     (14,329)                      

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                                    (27,961)                      34,811                       62,773                        

NONOPERATING EXPENSES:  

ARBITRAGE REBATE -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

DISSEMINATION AGENT -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

TRUSTEE -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

PRINCIPAL DEBT RETIREMENT -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

INTEREST EXPENSE -                                    -                             -                                 -                                 

DEBT SERVICE TOTAL -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

TOTAL EXPENSES 947,305                         501,906                     516,236                     (14,329)                      

NONOPERATING REVENUES

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND REVENUE -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

SALES TAX DISCOUNT -                                -                                   -                             -                             

MISC REVENUES -                                -                             -                             -                             

GAIN ON SALE OF EQUIPMENT -                                -                             -                             -                             

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                             -                                   -                             

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                                    -                                 -                                 -                                 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION -                                    (27,961)                      34,811                       62,773                        

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING -                                    -                                       1,790,724                   1,790,724                   

NET ASSETS- ENDING -$                                  (27,961)$                    1,825,535$                 1,853,497$                 



FY2020 VARIANCE

 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (NET) 328,407$                   295,566$                  315,185$                  19,619$                       

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - EXCESS ON-ROLL (NET) -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

INTEREST--INVESTMENT                                          -                                  -                                845                           845                              

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

TOTAL REVENUE 328,407                      295,566                    316,030                    20,464                         

EXPENDITURES

COST OF ISSUANCE -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

INTEREST EXPENSE 41,407                        23,466                      23,466                      -                                   

PRINCIPAL EXPENSE 287,000                      -                                -                                -                                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 328,407                      23,466                      23,466                      -                                   

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFER -IN -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

TRANSFER-OUT -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                                  -                                -                                -                                   

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                                  272,101                    292,565                    20,464                         

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                  -                                112,240                    112,240                       

FUND BALANCE FORWARD -                                  -                                -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING -$                                272,101$                  404,804$                  132,704$                     

HERITAGE HARBOR CDD

DEBT SERVICE 2018

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

For the period from October 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020



 CONSTRUCTION

ACTUAL YTD

REVENUE

INTEREST REVENUE 1,865$                        

MISCELLANEOUS 1,441                          

TOTAL REVENUE 3,306                          

EXPENDITURES

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 32,429                        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 32,429                        

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (29,123)                       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

BOND PROCEEDS -                                  

TRANSFER-IN -                                  

TRANSFER-OUT -                                  

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -                                  

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (29,123)                       

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 279,774                      

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 250,651$                    

Heritage Harbor CDD

CONSTRUCTION FUND

Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2019 through March 31, 2020



Balance Per Bank Statement 8,541.94$              61,342.49$          144,896.99$         341,413.78$        

Less: Outstanding Checks -                         (3,240.22)             -                        (327.84)                

Plus: Deposits In Transit -                         -                                 -                        9,246.67              

Adjusted Bank Balance 8,541.94$              58,102.27$          144,896.99$         350,332.61$        

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books 8,541.94$              27,498.16$          144,896.99$         253,227.39$        

Cash Receipts & Credits -                         58,992.53            -                        138,438.07          

Cash Disbursements -                         (28,388.42)           -                        (41,332.85)           

Balance Per Books 8,541.94$              58,102.27$          144,896.99$         350,332.61$        

HARBOR 

COMMUNITY BANK

Bank United HARBOR 

COMMUNITY BANK Fifth Third Bank

HERITAGE HARBOR CDD
Community Development District

Operating Accounts Reconciliations
March 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND ENTERPRISE FUND



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 6 









  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 7 



1

From: BENJAMIN CODDINGTON <bcodding@hcso.tampa.fl.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 5:13 PM 
To: Patricia_Comings‐Thibault <patricia.comings‐thibault@dpfg.com> 
Cc: BENJAMIN CODDINGTON <bcodding@hcso.tampa.fl.us> 
Subject: Off‐Duty Information 

Good afternoon, 

This is a follow-up to our conversation for some options/talking points for the Heritage Harbor meeting 
on Thursday.   

-Our regular schedule is
Monday through Friday start anytime after 3pm.
Saturdays and Sundays start anytime after 4pm.  So the early shift can start anytime between 4-
5pm.  If the early shift starts at 4pm the late shift may coordinate with the early shift to start at 8pm,
just remember there are no overlapping shifts.  The late shift will start anytime after 9pm, unless you
coordinate with the early shift then they can start as early as 8pm.

We will still do the Holidays and other days the kids are not in school, including summertime, but not 
including Saturdays and Sundays, as starting anytime after 8am (as it is now).  

-Since school has been out we have allowed the deputies to work an extra hour for each shift thus
two 5 hour shifts or one 10 hour shift to provide some extra coverage.  Not everyone working is
currently taking advantage of this but it is something to consider keeping available through the
summer.  The downside to this is that it makes it difficult for Patricia and I to track/plan the total
number of hours for the pay periods/month.  This extra hour or two is not as important as the varied
start times so I really don't think we need to continue this.

-During the summer and school holidays, we have been adjusting the start times for the shifts.  The
early shift (or double shift) can start anytime after 8AM.  The late shift (if there are two shifts) starts
anytime after 9PM. This is very beneficial in the following ways.

1)It makes sure there is not an identifiable pattern of when HCSO is on the property.  This has been
an issue in the past where juveniles have even stated that they were surprised to see the deputy
because "HCSO does not get here until 4pm" so they do as they please until then.  If those thinking
about doing the wrong thing know when HCSO is on and off property it does not maximize our ability
to deter crime.

2)It allows for the deterrence of different types of crimes.  Most residential burglaries are committed
during the daytime hours while most people are at work.  Most mail thefts occur immediately after the
mail is delivered, before people get home from work, which is also earlier in the day.  Criminal
mischief (property damage) and vehicle burglaries occur mostly at night/early morning hours.



2

3)The greater flexibility with the hours also assists in being able to fill more jobs, less jobs going 
unfilled.  A deputy may not be able to work a job if it starts after 4PM but could work it if it started at 
8AM.  It is better to have someone on property than not. 
 
Please remind everyone of the following; 
 
The best way for HCSO to deter crime is to be VISIBLE, that being said the place where we are most 
visible to be able to best deter crime is at the entrance points to the neighborhood.  If someone 
driving by on Lutz Lake Fern sees law enforcement parked at the entrance they will keep on driving 
and go somewhere else.  The off-duty deputies also spend a lot of time at our areas of concern, 
Clubhouse, Soccer field/maintenance area, golf course near Sunlake Boulevard (where the hole in 
the fence was) and the four way stop near the eastern entrance.  By being visible in these areas it 
also deters the nefarious activity that led to HH hiring HCSO.  It should also be noted HH is charged a 
fee by HCSO for the mileage so if we are constantly driving around/patrolling the costs will be higher 
and the benefits do not justify having this increase in costs.  This is what the deputies and I are trying 
to balance each day, how can we be most effective at deterring crimes at the least cost.   
 
Please keep this in mind if you leave the neighborhood to run an errand and see HCSO at the front 
gate then come back later and the deputy is "still" there they likely have already left and come back to 
that spot again.  HH is not that big and with the limited number of problem areas you are going to see 
the deputy at these same places over and over again.   
 
We are on the Boulevard a lot because that is the most heavily travelled roadway thus the most 
exposure and deterrence will occur when we are on the Boulevard.  While there we do monitor traffic 
however that is not our main focus and I have not heard of anyone getting anything other than a 
warning for any traffic infractions. 
 
Visibility is our best tool at deterring crimes and I think everyone would agree we have done a great 
job with that.   
 
All of the off-duty deputies take great pride in keeping HH a great place to live, work and play! 
 
Thank you all for your continued support and please pass on any questions/comments or concerns to 
Patricia who will get them to me and we will work them out together. 
 
Have a great day/week, 
Ben   
 
Sergeant Ben Coddington #122124 
Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office 
District II Squad 207 A-shift Nights 
2310 N. Falkenburg Road Tampa, FL 33619 
Office: (813) 247-8555 
 
Public Records Notice: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public record. If you do not want your 
e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this 
entity. Instead, contact the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office via telephone at 813-247-8000 or US 
Mail at P.O. Box 3371, Tampa, FL 33601. 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 8 





























HERITAGE~ OR 



DOCUMENT BOOK 

FOR 

HERITAGE HARBOR 

<io ~ ~ Inc. 
NMh florillo. Lud IAmoI<>pmml Dhillioo 

4002 Eill."",""~ ~1Ild, Suile 380 
r ..... fl<lrida 33634 



HERITAGE HARBOR 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

A.~tENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION FOR HERITAGE HARBOR 

EXHIBIT A 
EXHrBlTB 

EXHIBITC 

EXHrBlTD 
EXHrBlTE 
EXHrBlTF 
EXHmlTG 
EXHrBlTH 
EXHIBIT I 

LEGAL DFSCRfPTIONS 
AMENDED AND RFSTATED ARTICLFS OF INCORPORATION OF 
HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 
AMENDED AND RESTATED BY·LAWS OF HERITAGE HARBOR GOLF 
& COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY ASSOCIAITON, INC. 
CDD PORTIONS OF THE CLUBHOUSE 
APPROVED FORM OF BUDGETS 
FACILITIFS ASSOCIATIONS 
FACIUTIFS ASSOCIATIONS DECLARATIONS 
SEACOVE LOTS 
LEASETOCDD 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AMENDED AND RFST ATED DECLAR;\ TION FOR HERITAGE 
HARBOR 

ORAL REPRESENTATIONS CAl'<'NOT BE REUr:D UPON AS CORRECTLY STATING TIm 
REPRESENTATIONS OF SELLER. FOR CORRECT REFERENCE SHOUI.D BE 
MADE TO TIlE DOClJMl:"rys IN TIHS IXlCtiMENT BOOK. 

SITE PLANS USED BY TIlE SELLER IN rrs MARKErfNG EFfORST IlJfUSTRATE; "llIE TYPES Of 
FACIUTIE.<; THAT MAYBE CONSTIWC11JD ON TIlE CO/l.fMON BUT SUCH SITE PLANS ARE 
NOT A GllARAl'iTIE Of WHAT fAClLmES WILL AeflJALLY BE CONSTRUCTED. I'M110WNER 
SHOll!.D NOT REl.Y ON AlSY SITE PLAN tlsro fOR ISSl.!STRATION PURPOSES AS TIlE 
DECLARxnON OOVf..RNS THE RlmITS AND OBUGATIONS 01' SHLfR .1;1'1} OWNERS wrm 
RESPfCT TO TilE COMMON AREAS 



- ••••••••• 111 •••••••• 11. 

THlS iNSTRUMENT PREPARED BY 
AND RETURN TO; 

INSTIl # 200326785' 
o U.12817.o 1710 
_ 07 fCU2IXI3 02.511.48 AI 
RI __ tWI( II' !DJI!T 

PATRICIA ICIMBALL FLETClIER. ESQ. 
PATRICIA ICIMBALL FLETClIER. P A

I DUANE MORRlS UP 

IIlllSl.!01U.1i11 aum 
lIB'UIY tWI( 5 Willi ... 

ZOO SOUTH BlSeA YNE BOULEVARD, SUITE 3400 
MIAM1.1'1.0RIDA 33131 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

L 

3. 

4. ~ ................................................................................................................................ 5 
4.1 0pemti0Il. Main"""""", ond Ropolr ....................................................................... 5 
42 Bo!mdIIry Walls ...................................................................................................... 6 
4.3 s-.m Ii:lr M~" ...................................................................................... 6 
4.4 Rc:cipmeaI E_ ............................................................................................. 6 
4.5 Irriptioo ................................................................................................................. 6 
4.6 0nmI ofE-. for Golf Balls .......................................................................... 6 
4.1 GolfC"""", RlW ................................................................................................... 6 
4.8 G:oenl Golf C"""", o;scWmer ............................................................................. 1 
4.9 A<:<:q>Ilmce of Merger iUldIor C""""lidalioo or FociIiti"" Alloociations ................. 1 
4.10 Lawn M.int_""' .................................................................................................. 1 
4.11 I ondsc"P" ~ ........... m ... m ......................... m .......................................... 7 
4.12 Well Focilities ......................................................................................................... 7 

S. Properly Rip ................................................................................................................... 7 
S.I Owners' E_ ofEnjoym.mL ........................................................................ 1 
S2 Dcleptioo ofU.., ................................................................................................... 7 
5.3 E-. Rosetved. ............................................................................................... 8 
5.4 E_ for LalerlIl ond Subj"""'" support ........................................................... 8 
55 Operation ond M~ ,,(Su:rr..:e WalU Manapmenl SysIeIII ..................... 8 
5.6 Provioo .................................................................................................................... ':I 
5.1 Brigbtwalerllnlnil!ce F..,ilities ............................................................................... 9 

6. MembcnIlip ond Voting 
6.1 voting Rigbls .......................................................................................................... 9 
6.2 MembcnIlip Cllwi.lii:ations .................................................................................... 9 
6.3 voting MemI>cnI ........ , ....................................... , .. , .......... , ...................................... 9 

6.3.1. Lot Owned By HusbImd ond Wife .............................................................. 10 
6.32. TI'WIIII. .......................................................................................................... 10 
6.3.3. 10 
6.3.4. 10 
6.3.5. Multiple 10 
6.3.6. LiIII>illlyo( As.-iatiOll ... , .......................................................................... , 10 

7. Rigbls ond Obliptiooa or ~OII ............................................................................. .1 () 
7.1 Rapoosibilities ........................................................... , ......................................... 10 ---



___ "' .. _"'" ._A,'" 

12. Mzmager i 0 
U PWi<lI\lll for COlnlOOll Use II 
7.4 lmIwlm<:e .... H"'" ,,"'" , "'H"H""" H."""""""""""""'"""'" II 
7.5 II 
1~ II 
U S~oo ofF,,,,,,,,,.,, '"''''''''""'''"'''''"'''''''"'''''""''''' II 

S. em"""", for Mmm""",",c _Ill, ."",,,,,,.,,,,, ... ,,.,,,.,,""",,,.",,,,,,,,,,,,",,,,,,,.,,,,,,'"""".,.1 I 
g, I C-uoo ,,(1IIe U"" """ PWi<lI\lll fm A_ '""., .. ,."".", .. ,."., .. II 
U C"!'ila! COOIrllmrioo I''''', .. ,,, .... ,.,.,,'',.,,.,.'''''.''H.' •• '',.,,.,, •• ,"''.'.''"H,,, •• ,,,,,,"""'''"''" 12 
8.3 ~ "r _H.,.,., ••• ,,,,,,,."",.,, ••• ,,.,,.H." •• ,, "'HH,.".,,,,",,, ••• ,., •• , ••• , .•• ,,.,.,. 12 
U ~_ rm C__ '.'''M''·'' •••• ,.",.,'W''','"''W'W""''Hw''''''H"H'' 12 
85 _Ill fur 12 
U 13 
8,' 00clamII'. C__ _ ".H""".H"""".,,H''''''''''''.HWH.''H""H'' 13 
U lh>m 13 
8.9 !3 
8.10 Um for ~_ ".".H""""""H ••• " •• "''''"" •• '''HH''''''HH'w •• '' .. , .... ,,." .... "".,""'''''H. 13 
8.1 I Effect of _: Rom<:di"" "e ~ial""' ..... " ... "",,,, .. ,, 13 
8.12 13 
8.13 """','I$I,""L., ... "" .. " ....... "", .... " .. """."",, .. , ... ,, .. "" ....... "" .. ·".H".'".·.·.H •• " ••• " .. ,.""'H"H. 13 
U 4 SIIImrdiMlioo or IIIe Uen '0 Il 
S,I5 c.,.uflClll" or A.II><>tWS Due H'H'H.H"HH,,, •• ""."",,.HHH""""H •• H,,H'''''H.H.''""""' H".H.H" 14 
SJ6 S!"'cilll ~""I for Mailll""""",, ofOwMts H.".H ••• " •• " .. " •.• " •••. 14 

9. U"" Rem1diooe .. H •• " ••• " •••• H.HH"".H '" H' •• HH" ••• " '"" •••• H.H •• ". HH. .."" ••• H"'H ."""H"H' "H" 14 
9.1 Reilidolllilll Use ."HWHH ••••.••• H ••• H.H •• H,,,."H,.,H.' HH.HH" H'H"" HHH,H" H'H,,"H"H ,"". 14 
9.2 S~ '.H.'H •• H"'H''''''''''.HHH.H.' ••••• '' •••• H •••• H ••••• ' •••••• HHH"H.,.,.H" ".,' H""'''' H'""' 14 
9,3 H"",,,, .".,., .,,"'" 'H""' '" H.' ••••. ,., •• HH H. '" HH.'" H H" ••• H' ••• , ••• " '" ••• , ••• '''''' .", •• , "",,, •• H."" ,.. 14 
9, 4 ~1lI .. """ H.".", "",." .,. "'" "" •••. H ".H """"H""" H •••• "" " , ••••• ' •••• ' H •• """."""'" .""" ,., H' 15 
9,5 U.., or ~ S~ H".H.""H'''H.'''' •• ''.""''''".""." .• " •• " •••• ","",''"".''.""""'H""'''.H 16 
9.11 ~ u_ """ Nl1~"".H.""."""""'''""""'''' •• H.''H"" •• '.""H .. H •• '' ... ''.''' .. '''' ... " .. 16 
9.1 ArIimaIlI .... ".".", ......• ' ".H ••• "'" , .... ". , ...... " •. ". ,,, .... " " .'"'' ' .. "" ." , ...... , ••• ,,''''' •.••• "." 16 
9.8 1'_ Walls """ fI«Ig .... ".""" ............... " .. " ... " •..... """ .. "" ....... " .. "" .. "" .......... 16 
9.9 V oIIkkll ... "." ...... ""." .. ""." ••. ,,', ...... ,,.,,' ....•. "" .. ,, .............. "" ... " ... " """"""'''''' ! 7 
9.10 Sunll" " ........ ".""."' ..... ,""',,.,, ................. , ................. " .................. ".""."", .... ,, .... 11 
'1.11 ~ Hmging """ ~ ......... """ .... " ....•. " ....... " •. " ... " ... " .. " ... """."." .. ,, ... 11 
9.12 ~ Mrillll! """ SlIIcl!il" ow... ." ..... " .. " .................... H ....... " ................... 11 
!I.13 S_ ., ........ "", ......... " ................. " ... ,,, ....... ,, ...... " ...... " ... " .. " .... " .......... 17 
9.14 loi """ 11 
!I. IS WinOOw T __ !, .. "." .... " .................. ,,,,, ... ,, .............. ,,.,,,,,, .. ",, .•.•.•..... ,,, ... "" IS 
~16 II 
9.11 IS 
9.18 Weill .", ................. " .... ,,, ....... , ........... " .. " .... , , ....... , .... , ... , .. , .............. " .•.•. "" ..... , 19 
!U!I Ammd!ncn1S """ MOOi~ Decll1ll1l1l ............ "" ......................... " ........ , 19 

10. AKhi~ Coorrol " ...... " ...... 'H ••••• " .... ,." ..... , .. "." ....... " •• , ............... , ... " .......... "." ..... " .. 19 
10.1 M~ o(o..illl' Re>i_Il<lmd ............ " ............... " ........... " ..... "",,, ..... ,,.,,,,,, .... 19 
10.:! ~ """ I'tmaioo ofo..illl' I!.e>'"", 130M! .......... ".""" ........... " ..... ""." .. " ... 19 
au Al11m1'rt:IVCOl1IIIIlI SIIIlj«I to " ......... " ....... " ..• " .... " .......... "",, ......... ,,"" 19 
lOA S~for~""" 19 
lOS ~~,'w: o..illl' Revi"""." ... " .... "." .... , .. " ... " ........ """ .. """ .. """ 20 
10,6 T_limiw.oo 00 Re>1_ ""." ........ "." ..... " ....... " "" ....... """ .. "".,, ...... ,,."" ......... 20 
1(11 ~ 20 
!(U Imp<:dioo 10 
10.9 E~ 20 
Hll!l In!<:rim AilemiOOll ....... , ........... "" ... " .. " .... " .. 21 
Hl! I Duelmlnl 21 
HU2 or of 1'1_"" ."",, ....... ,," 2! 

II. ~ I'lzm OCDueIllnmI .... """ ... ,,"'''"'',, ...... . ",.21 
I U Deed Re!Jtn<:tiOOll .. "",,,,,.,,,,.,, ,,,,, .. ,, """'"'''''''''''''''''''' ......... "." .. , '" ........... H 21 
11,£ Dum!"" "" ...... """"", ...... ,, 21 --- , ...., 

,;J. ~ q3 



Oil B1l12811 PO 1m 

II ,3 &li:m:emenl """""""", """ "'''' """"""""", """""", """, .. "."" ........... " .......... "" .. 22 
11.4 Sevmlbility " ... ' ..... ,.,.', ........................ , ..... , .. , .. , ... , .. ,., ... , .... " ............ , .. , .. ".,., ......... 22 
II,S AmcnIImenL ...... , .. , .. ",.,., .. , ... """ ..... , .. , .. ,., .. "., ... ,."" ..... ,., ...... , .. , •.. , ........ " ...... " .. , .. ,22 
! 1.6 Dcclllllllll P_ioa, .. ", ,.,., .. , .. ", .... ' .. ,.", .. , .. ", .. '.",., .. ' ... , ... , .......... ', .... , ..... , .. "" .... 22 
11.7 AlIsignmenllS" .. ,."".",., .• ,." ............... "., .. ", .. , .......... , ...... , •.. , •. , ... , ......... , ..... ,.'".",., .. 22 
I U General Plan ofOevelopmem ... ",""., .. , .. ""." .... ,., ..... ,., ... ,., ... , .. " ... ,,., .... ",., ... ,." ... , .. ,23 
11.9 Mergen , .. , ... ,.,.",."""."".",.,.".,."" .. , .. " ... ,,""., .. ,.,, ... ,"" .. "., .... ,.", .. , ••• " ....... ,.", ... ", ... , .. 23 
11.10 IlxponsioII or ModiliClllion ofCOOlII!OIl A.rea5,.,., .... , ........... , ............... ,., •. " ........ 23 
11.11 GolfC"""", Property ",.,.,." .... , .. ,.,.,., .. , ... ,., .. ,." .... , ........... , ..• "., ..•.•.• , ...... " .. , •... , .... 23 
11.12 Medilllioo and Arl>ilflllion ofDispu!e:l .. "., .. , ................... " .... ,., ........ , .............. , .. 23 

12, The Clubbow!c ....... , .......... " •.... , .. , .................. , .•.... , ....... " .... , ... "., .....•. ", ... , ........... , ..... , ..... ,24 
12, 1 ~ of Clubhouse ...... '., .. , ... , ... '., .. , •. , ... , .. "" ........... ,." ... ,., .............. , ........ , ... 24 
122 DccIlIllIIlI·. Clublloose 24 
12.3 Special Rewictioos, ..... , .. , ... "", ... , .... , .. "" ... ", ...... , ... " ..... , .......... ", .... " .. "", ........ , .. ,24 
12.4 GoIfMembenbip Optioo".", .. ,." .. ,.,., .. , .. ,.,." .. , ... " .... , .. , ...•....• , .... ,., ....•.. , ........ ,.,., .. 2S 
12.5 Outside Mcmbersilip., .... ,., ............. , ............................ , ......................... ,., ..... , .. , .. ,. 2S 
12.6 UnteasooaI>Ie Wilhbolding ,"" ...... ,' .. " .. " ... , .. ',.", .•.. ,., ......... , •... "., .............. ,.,.",., ... ,25 
12.7 DccIlIllIIlI Opcr1IIioos '.,"",."., ... ,.' ...... ,., .... ' ................. , .. " •.. ,." .. , ........... , ................. 25 
12.8 LimiWioos 011 ~ •••• , ... ,.", •• "., •••..• , •.•••• , ••••• , ••• " ••••. , ••• , ......................... ,.25 



AMENDED AND RESTAnD DECLARATION 
ms 

"EIllTMiE HARBOR 

This ~ """ R<:$tlIlod Declmlli©" "IW:!l!rati!m1 ro, H~~::~I~W1>or iii 
mode 00 llle lbIe I>ereiM/! ... !Iet Coni! by U.S. HOM.E CORPOR.",nON,' 
b",,::iMII ... ref"""'; '" .. f'IW:!l!r!!!u'l. 

RECITALS: 

IL Decllnnl ,_nlod IIlm ,,<lUin Declmllioo or Cooiblioos """ RaIri<uoos Rn 
Hodbor (llle .0ri!!1!uI ~ j in Officilll Reron! Book 904S 1II PlIF II SO in llle 

or ~glI COOOIy. I'lOOda IUpC<:I '0 llle ~I tommllllil}' koown .. 
HlIrll« C'1kri1!!!! Bar:!mr/. 

i. rmll A~I '" Decilml!ioo of C,,-. C~ """ Remil:1ioos far 
Hmla. HlIrll« ~ in 00iciaI ~ Book 9610 1II I'lIF 491 or llle Publk 
~"f~COOOIy, uflntAmgd!!!!!!O 

ii. S«ood AmeIldmmI III Decilml!ioo of Cooibl!OO!l """ RlloIricl!OO!l fill" 
lim",. HmOOr ~ ill Officilll R«:ooIo Book 9704 1II1'l1F 1512 of llle Publk 
~ or HilllIll<>mugll I'lOOdlI ''Smmd A"""""Pm!}. 

iii Thitd Amll!ldumlll 10 Decl_ti"" or C""_, CooibI!OO!l """ R~ Rn 
lim"'. HlIrll« """,nlod in Officilll R""o" Book 1ll4ll3 111 I'!!. 1652 or llle Public 
~ "fHi~ Florida (llle '7I!!oJ i\Jm!!!d ....... O· 
iv. !,oonI!~! '" Declllmlilll"l or Cov~ Cooibtioos """ RlloIriCl""'" C« 
Hml!!. HmOOr ~od in Officilll R«:ooIo Book 11283 111 I'lIF 134 of llle Publk 
R«:ooIo or Hillsboroogll CWlIIY, I'lOOdlI (llle "FUr!h i\Jm!!!dm!!a!). 

v. !'illl! AmeIldmmI '0 Declmllioo or C_ Cooiblioos """ RlloIriclillllS fm 
lim~ Hodbor ~ ill Officilll R«:ooIo Book 11513 111 I'lIF 1Il00 or llle Publk 
R«:ooIo of Hi~ COOOIy. I'lOOdlI (llle "FiftI! Amg.!Im!!!!1"'). 

vi. Sixlb AmeIldmmI I<> Decilml!ioo of C_ CooibI!OO!l """ Remil:lillllS Rn 
Hml"F Hodbor ~ io Offlcilll R«:ooIo Book __ 111 PlIF "rllle Public 
~ o[ HlI~ COOOIy. Florida (llle "S!JtIi Alm ............ tl. 

vi. S"I'I'iemonu 10 Declmllioo or Cov~ Cooiblioos """ ~ fm Hml"F 
Hodbor ,ocmil<d io 00iciaI ~ Book 12191 111 Paps 1134, 1131. wi 1140 or llle 
Publk ~ ofHill.oomugh CoOOly, I'lOOdlI (oo/k<tivcly. lire 1'uPk!!!t!!!lj. 

TIl<! OrigllW Decllmllioo II)~ ""ib llle Fill! Amll!ldumlll. S«ood I\~ Thin! 
~ l'oonI! ~ l'iIliI ~ Sixlb AmeIldmmI """ S"I'I'iemonu 
rI!lIlI """'iMflci be ref"""'; 10 .. llle "1'rJm; ~ .• 

C Hml!!. HlIrll« i. ~ m llle Hillsboroogll COOOIy. 1'lOOda, .. """" ~Iy 
~bed "" ExIUbit A liII!!cliod hl>lol<> wi iJxo~ Ilm:in ",f~ 

D. Decllnnl bet i~lod I.lUIler llle law. or lire Slme of Flmida. ... OO{·fm-prn1il 
Hotil"F HlIrll« Golf &; CCImIIy Chill C<lII!mllllil}' ~ lm:. 

(" Am!dad!!!!1. 

E. Decllnnl""" 0_ tMrtilitd.s or lire Owt>en "'ithin Hotilll. HlIrll« ba"" _od !<) __ 

""" .- llle Prior DecLntioo in il$; .. ~ ~ Ii>rIh """ ~ II:> lire 
~ provil!OO!l ~ fonl! in 5 of AIti<:!e X nr lire Origllul Declml!ion 
Notwilllmll!ld"'s my in lire Prior Doelllmlloo 10 lire """'Imy, llle "I'PI"i''lIl of lire 
--- """ __ or !he Prior Dechnlllino lbe US. ~ or H<I!1lIing """ 
Utilill:l Decel"l""""l{-amn, FHA. GNMA """ olbm ",baod II",_1ld <n!:itiu is. _ 
""Iilxod. cilbm """- _It mtiti.,. have 00{ """'" "'Y !<llIIlII in Hotil1all" HlIrll« m:I/", 
P"""""" 10 BUD Mon..., LCI"" No, 2003·(12. 

---



Oil n 12817 PG 1774 

G" l<:nnar ll_ I",," r'1&!I!w:1 bas ~ 10 ClIIllIe the COO 10 C<II""Y tbe Clul>bouse 10 
As:5ociaIion for no ~ l<:nnar bas ~ 10 rctirc oil COO bond debt il holds in 
~on with tbe Clubbou:se in .- for the l"')'tIl;I!II! by As:5ociaIion 10 l<:nnar or $4,000,000 
(the ~89!!d Pnmml"), The Bood Paymmt is 10 be fimdcd by a Ihird party 10m (the uldID") 
made by KisIak NatiooaI Bmk (the «JdIIIW;") <Ill sucb "'""" .. bI:n:imdIer set lOr!b. 

ll, A ponitm of ll.n. Harbot ("l'!IIue In bas been pllm<!d pumillllllO the Phil ofll.". 
Hatbot Village 11 ~c:d in PhlllI<IIlk 94111 PlIgO$ 13-1 Ihrougb l)·s o(the Poblic Records or 
~ COIIIIIy, Florida (the "VI!!m !1 PIaf1" ClIITCIIIly all or the roadways in Village 
11 lim dediclllc:d 10 the poblic by the Village 17 Pial. 1l0W<:'>1:I', Docillflilll is negotiIlIing wilh 
Hiilllborougb COIIIIIy, Florida (the ~ 10 n:pIIlI. _ or other wise daigllllle sucb 
roadways .. priVlllC "" 1hIlI CIlIIain private mlmta: C_ ea:n be insIaIled wilhin sucb 
roadways. lf sucb roadways lim rcp!aw:d, vaclllc:d (II otberwitc daigmded .. priVlllC, the C<IImty 
i. requiring 1hIlI all "",idcnIs of H.nlllgc Hatbot bav" inl!""'! ac:d "I!""'I rigblll over the 
roadways in Village 17" 

L If the roadways in Village 11 .." rcp!aw:d, vacillc:d or otberwitc daigoalCil "" priVlllC, oil or 
the I.oIs in Village 11 will be ""Iely ~l. for the ~., ac:d """'""" for sucb 
roadways; bowover, ony _ reillorO (""1:", mcobanical mn) ac:d ~ opmII:iomd 
requiremenlll <ILI:', can! bys or key pad) will be • C_ l!;q>em.c of oil of the 0wIWlI in 
H.n.llatbot, 

J" As:5ociaIion bas ~ 10 I...., baole 10 the COO CIlIIain ..... wilhin ac:d abcIlI the 
Clubbou:se wblcll lim more apecifillCBlly described <Ill IDM J) (the "'CPP fort_ nr tbe 
Cl!!bl!9!m") <Ill suc:h "'""" .. hm:illllli« set fonlL 

K" In ronsidomio" or the r~ DocIlIniIII bas ~ bereinaIl", 10 m:>ti<:e on Annwd ac:d 
Torno"", Meo!ing or ~iIlIinn ac:d 10 _ COI:lIlOI or As:5ociaIion 10 bomc ownm <Ill the 
_lim dote possible (tbe '1)IJ!9!K I!!!!'} On the Tornov", DIlIo, tbe bomc """""" other 
!han Doclllnilll sIJaII dci:t. Board ofl>ireeto!s offivo (S) mcmbera" 

NOW, nt:ER:EFORE, Doclanml. bereby dechllca 1hIlIthe mal pI'1>p<'tIy ~bed in the 
IlIIlIcbed IDlbIt A sball be held. 1rUWem:d. sold. conveyed ac:d ocmpicd subjcet 10 the 
rolk>wing roVCIIIIIIIs. ~ __ rocditiooa. cbIlIgca ac:d Iicna bI:n:imdIer set for1h 
wblcll lim for the J>IItPOS" or proIl!O!ing the vaIuo ac:d <l<>sirabilily of, ac:d wbicb sballl'IIII wilh the 
mal proparty ac:d be binding 00 oil pIl!Iia liaving lIllY riglit. title or inI<:rest 1hcrein or ony pan 
thereof, 1hoir ""'f""'Iive bcinI, persowd ~v .... ~ ac:d _goa, ac:d sIJaII intmo 10 
the benefit or sucb owner thereof: 

!, ~ The foregcing Recitals lim true ac:d CCIl:eot ac:d inoorp<>rIlI<:d bcrIlCin by 
tU&et1iCe. 

~ T!!D!!m"jnp ofPrjor ~ This DeclIirlIIinn sIJaII rep!aeo etIIircly tbe Prior 
~ This Doc!arali<lll sIJaII tc!aIo book 10 ac:d be deemed effective &om the dote upon 
wblcll the Original Doc!arali<lllwu ~ 

"AM' sIJaII mean the AItlcriea:n Arbilralino ~iIlIinn. 

"AppnrmI Badtrt:!!" sIIiIIJ mean the badgcIlIllIIlIcbed betoto .. lxl!!b!t E" 

"AppnrmI ClgIIbgm Imwg" sball mean !bose e:a!ogoli"" of ClIIbIiousc E1I:pOmClI 
oet for1h in the Approved BudgolL 

~t\rt!da. slJallmean the AmorIdcd ac:d RClIIiIICd ArIioIea or 1ncotporIlIi<lll oftbe 
H.nlllgc Hatbot Golf & COIIIIIy Club COltlllllluity ~ti"", ","", a Florida IlOll-pJl)fil 
~ llItadlcd beroto .. EDIb" B acd made a pan boroof, including my ac:d all 
~ or modifiollliono thereof. 

"Atmrfl!f!w. sball ""'311 ac:d refer 10 H.n. Hatbot Golf & COUIIIy Club COIllIllWliIy 
AlIoociIlIioo. Inc", a Florida 001 for profit ompol1llinu, illl ~ ac:d _goa. 

uleDI" sball ""'"" the Board or I>ireeto!s or ~iation. --- , 
*'-



"1!m!4 l'ay!OO!t~ sIWllla"e Ille _mitll "'" fool! in P~ G of Ille R"dlllk hI:tM( 

"B!!.uuWy Waif! :<!WIlla"" Ille sa fool! in Sot.,,,,, 42 hI:tM( 

"8rI!!I!1W!lty l!lll!l!!"" Pd." sIWl_ 011 """"-Yl'lIS rell..:ted 00 Ille 
11 PIIII inelmling, ",.!hoot Ilmi!!lli:l:m. TIXt I' oh",:h "Br!Q!Wa1er 

RmWlln'1 IIod 011_ f<:oItm:s IIod _ilI!ed ":~:::..:~~ e IIod ~ 
fO<jWmllOIIU; ("8\, CMtI i:"Yl' '" key I'lId) ~ willmi lIUcli 
«oll«ti"oIy, Ille "8rI!!I!twl!Ig Eo1t!!!S!! ~fJ!d!!!!!,"g", '!be I'lltilitic$ 
:<!WI foon pm! of Ille C_ Ara!I or ~i!!!km if lIUcli ""'"" _ "'I'llIIlod. ,~ '" 
otti"""ise !biped as firlvllle D«llmmI IIod Ille <e""""V, 

"8rI!!I!!W1I!!!f Mul!!!!!,"g" :<!WIlla,. Ille "''''''''e''l! '"" fool! in Ille d<:finilinn or 
Ilrlghlw:>ler ~ I'acllitic," 

"Br!Q!Waty 1t!!!!dWlln" :<!WI hinT lire ~ "'" fool! in Ille d<:finilinn or 
~" I'acllilia, 

"IYI!!.!!!" sIWl_ Ille Amemlod IIod l!a!IIed Byll,wlI "r ~i!lti"", IIIIl>cl>od ImreIo 
"" laMI C IIod I!l1Id<: a pm! hl:tMt iru:ludinl! lIlly IIod all ~"'Il! '" """"&!!Ii",", 
Ill<m>f 

"~" sIWl_1lle H~ HozOOr COIlIIItIU"'1)! De'l,.",,,,,,,,,,, u,""",,,, • I<:lcoIImiI of 
~g<lv_ 

"CRt) r"rtI!>!y or!l!e g'''''''''!!f sIWl_ ~ ""'"" """dfi,;dy d<:lI<riired "" 
Exlt!1I11 D lIIllI<ired ~o, 

"Capll!!! C!!I!!ributig!! Fu" sllalllmv" Ille m<l!Iting "'" rOM in Sodioo U hl:tMt: 

nil M!!!!gu" :<!Wllla,,1lle _mmlll"'" fool! in Sodioo 1231 hI:tM( 

"C!!!I!!!!m!!f shan 1m". Ille 111"'''''''11 "'" fooh ;1I1'"",!I"'I'o I' "r Ille Bacil. hI:tM( 

"C!!!bI!!!!!B En!msg" :<!WI _ Ilmie !""Ii""" or Ille C"""""''' Exp""",,,, wwch "''''''' 
10 Ille CI~, 

"C ..... !!!!!!! AI'W" :<!WI _ IIod mer III Ille CI.~ IIod lIUcli mlmt ""'"" .. "'" 
!billMled .. lIUcli by Ille &onI/rom t:imc II:! t:imc "" C<>mmoo Ara!I """,i .. 1inn lIdopIed III II 
reg<>IlII-mn1! or Ille &onIe 

'TM''!!2U EI!W!f!!S" sIWl _ IIod ,.fer '" my ~ lilt wWcb " ~ IIod 
1mifim11 ___ )' ire mad<: ~ Ille Owm:n inehlllsag, ",!!hoot ~ Ill! 

mimi"""""'''' "'I'nir IIod "'I'~ _ of Ille BriP-~ fllcilO. '" Ille """",I 
lIUcli it""", lire firI- _ !I!emf""", C_ """"" ~81lle f~ _ of 
lIUcli C<>mmoo ~ will only ire ",,)'IIbie U:!Il! in Villa!!" 11 IIod s-.".", U:!Il! Il!I 
~pmvide<i 

"~" sIWllla,,,, Ille ~ "'" fool! in ~ H orllle Recitals hl:tMt: 

"Pedllmt" sIWl _ IIod ref", to U.!it Hoom C~ a De""""'" 00IpmI!Ii0ll, ill! 
~ IIod 0Hi1ll'& II:<!WI oo! inelmle l1li)' pci'iOII '" I"'rIY woo pun:llaoa a Lot /rom US. 
II""", C~ ~ """''''"''. lIUcli """"""'" l$ """,ill<:ally 1Iodgn<d II!II" lIUcli prll!l<I!y 
~ ~ mlmillltlmt. _ or al! "rille rlghll! ireld by u.s, Home c~" lIS 

D«llmmI ~ with ~ Iller .. ". 

"PedIl!1!.!Ig!I" sllall_ :md m", III Iller Decl""",,,,, :md "'Y "",oodn'''''1$ or 
modili<:lllirms Ihl:tMfl!~ mlldr /rom lime to lime. 



OIl BI. 12817 PG 1776 

"DqIp Rep Boare shall mean ami ",f ... to !be penoo or pmons dcsiglllll<:d from 
time II) time to pcrfoon !be dutics I)(!be Design Review Soard as S<lI limb bcn:in, ami tbeir 
~amI"';gm. 

"F!!dI!t!g Am!d!I!Io!!!" sbaIJ mean ami m ... to ""y ami all """"",jillions limned to own 
ami administer irriplion systems ami faciJitiea to provide irriplion for Hcritap HlIIbor 
IllCludinll those -..::Jillions d=:ribud 00 I!!!IbJt F lIIIII<:b<:d hereIo. The FlICililiCll ~ 
are governud by, iIllIO<:>ll oIber IiIinp. those dec~ d=:ribcd 00 ExI!!I!k G lIIIII<:b<:d hereIo. 

"fIJf!j A1!!!!!!dmgt" shall bave !be mcaniog "" fO\1h in P~ B of !be Ri:cillils 
!!mof 

-PInt AiM!!dmg!" wI! bave !be mcaniog "'" fO\1h in P~ B of !be Ri:cillils 
!!mof. 

-PInt Mortum" shall mean ami m ... to l1li imtltoliooal lender wbo bolds a lint 
IIIDI1pge 00 • Lot ami wbo baa ootifiud Amro<:ialioo o( illl boklinp. 

"bar!!! AiM!!dmmt" shall have !be mcaniog "" ror1h in PmaflnlPh B of !be Re<:iIals 
!!mo!. 

"fml YwI" sbaIJ bav.!be mcanioll set fO\1h in Se.:lloo 9.2 lIcrwL 

"Geam! PIg" shall mOllll ami "'fer 10 !be G<:neraI PI"" or DevelopmlUll for Hcrilagc 
Harbor on file with !be PIlInniIlg ami Zoning DoparImcnl or Hi!laborough COUIlIy, ami as !be 
__ may be amended or modilicd from time 10 lime. 

"Go!fem.m" sbaIJ mean !be Hcritsge HlIIborGolfC"""",o"1lIid by !be COD. 

"IIeri!l!g g.rilor" shall bave!be mcaniog set limb in P~ A ,,(!be Rccillils 
!!mo( 

"Il!!m!!" shall mean ami mer 10 ....:Ii ami every single fiomily reoidcnlial nnil c<>nsll1lClCd 
00 any l.oL 

"1,1m!r!W!!m" Unlou!be _I otberwi.., "",W""I,!be use berein of!be singnlar 
shall inelndc !be pbaad ami vice Vem!; !be use of mtC gmdcr sbaIJ inelode all ~ ami !be 
use or!be Imn ''incloding"wll mean "inelnding witbonllimitalioo". The beodinp used berein 
are ror indexing purpnsca nnly ami sbaIJ 001 be used .. a """"'" of inlerpreriog or COIllIInIing !be 
>Ubslanlive provisions lIcrw( 

"1.s!I!Isr:" sbaIJ bave !be mcaniog set limb ill ~ G of!be RcciIlIls lIcrwf. 

":&.:!IIIIw;" sbaIJ mean Lennar ~ lrn:. a Floridacorp<>rcrion. 

"!au" sbaIJ have !be mcaniog set fO\1h in I'aragmph G of !be Ri:cillils lIcrwf. 

"J.tl" sbaIJ mean ami ",f ... 10 !be least fractiooaI part of !be subdivided Imds for 
raidcnlilll use witbin 1lIIY duly ~ pia! of any !IIIbdlvlsino which plior 10 or ~ to 
such plalliog is made SIIbjeet hereIo ami which baa limired fiaud boundaries ami an "';pud 
oamber, IcUcr or oIber _Ihrougb which it may be idcnliliud. 

"Member- shall bave !be mcaniog "" fO\1h in Sectioo 6.1 lIcrwf. 

"Q!!tIcm Agru:mgr sbaIJ ba.,,!be mcanioll "" fO\1h in Scctioo IH lIcrwf. 

"2l!!!I:" shall mean ami ",f ... 10 !be record own .... "'ilcIher mtC or more pmons Of 

mlitics. or !be fee simple lille 10 1liiY Lot which is " part or Hcritap HlIIbor. inelnding COIIUlICI 
lIIlIkn, bat "",cluding those baving aacb inIc:rcaI merely as accurity fur !be ~ of III 
obilplion. The ICmI "Q\\.'IICr" sbaIJ inelode Deelarant for ao long as Deelarant sbaIJ bokllille 10 
any Lot. 

--- , ..... 7., t13 



----- ---,. -- -""" 

"l.l!n!r .rn.n IliIan lI!ld refot ,,, ;my pari of Ii<ri"'lle Ii""",, ,,!hot IIllm 11m C-
Are<!, ~ ~ _ lI!ld row, lI!ld 1m! OwllOO 11m COO, ar a i<>~llII body ar 

ar """Ii<: whelilc:r ar IIOIl!Ilcl> Portd ill <kveloped or 1In<Iev~ lI!ld 
repm to 11m _ "'" or l!Ilcl> I'lImlt 1'Jm:d, IIlcre<JI". hmtevot, 

f<>< ",iIicl> a iIIlIldiviliioo pilll filed o. rocarll lIIWI, .. '" l!Ilcl> """" being " 
POKel, IX Pari !hotwf.lI!ld lIIWl """""'" lois, 

":til( lIIWlllilan lI!ld refot '" <KI, 

"1'tIor Dsd!!.ali!!l!" slWllm,,, 11m """"""'II ... f""" in P"'ag:Iliph B or 11m lWcilllia 
~f. 

"Rgr yam Ll!!!!".rn.n Imve 11m _mit'!i'l<1 f""" in S«Uoo 9,2 ~( 

"Rdt:m4 I'lIrtia" slWllmve 11m meam"ll 'l<1 f""" in SOdioo U ~f: 

"8m", P!!!!!I" lIIWl Imv. 11m _mitlIlS<l faith in S«Uoo 8,6 ~f. 

"R!!ta I!!!d RmI!!\ig!!!" slWllliIan 011 nol"" lI!ld rCll!lilIIioos odopIed 11m Bmnl mm. 
Imir",~ 

"SWFWMJ)" .rn.n IliIan Soothwm Roo. Waf'" M_~ DisIrid, 

"S!!!1l!q WW My_I Summ" slWlllilan rul __ Wl>!<f mlIruIS
<ylll.."., dill:ba;, ~ IaIwi, lI!ld _ .. mmtjno """* in Ii<rilll!l!! liatbor, 

"Smoft Lg!!" lIIWlllilan tIIo1Ie lois d<:sai~ (In ,."II!#! II .1IlIcI!ed ~, 

j5mmd Amr,dl!ll!!!r slWllmve 11m ... f""" in ~ B (If 11m aee,llIia 
~f, 

iiI!k yam LIM" slWllmv. 11m lid f""" in SOdioo 9,2, ~( 

"St!tl! AwlIdI!ll!!!!" bl! "',,"" 11m m f""" in I'~ B or 11m lWcillllil, 

''Slm!t LIM" slWllm,,,,, 11m lid (ol1h ,n SOdioo 9,2 ~( 

''Str'!s!!!R" slWllm,,, 11m ~ 'l<1 f""" in S«tim:i 9,2 ~( 

'1l!In! Awl!dI!II!!!I" slWllmv.1Im ~ lid f""" in ~ph B or 11m ROOllIia 
~( 

"V!!I!u l!tk!!!!!g".rn.n Imv.1Im ",,,,mit'lIlId ''''''' in Seelionll.3 ~t: 

"VlI!m I r lIIWllm,,, 1M -""''Ii "" f""" illl'or"lI'ilpII Ii or 11m aeeilllia ~t: 

"Wdl pm!!!!g" .rn.n 1m", 11m _"""11 "" f""" in S«tioo 1,6 ~( 

4,! Opm!ioo. M.j!l!!li!!!ru;!: 1!!ld Rmm The or ~i.Uoo lIIWl be Il:l 
~ 11m Im!lIlI, wely lI!ld ~ ,,,.If_ or 11m but IlOl filutled 10, 

M.rul~ COOlroi or 11m lois wiUoo Ii""",,, lI!ld IKO 1I1XiI o!hot Odioo .. 
~imion .. ~ '" lillie willi '" Ii""",, """,,;ml '" illl Bylll", .. 
lI!ld 11> .. i:le<:illmioo. 



Olt B1.12817 PO 1778 

4.2 l.I!lw¥"'Y W !!lb. Declanmt 0' Iho COD may _ bon:Ier walls ami fences 
IIIong all or par! or"""", or all or Iho lII1criaI ami "ollCdtlr *_ .... ithin Hcrita&c HlIIbor or *_ boImding its perimeter (coUcctively, Iho "I!o!mdary WaIII"J. The Boundary W!!Ib may 
he ~ eilhor OIl dediCllled rights or way, Iho lois, or oIhor land or owners adj""""ll<> 
such rights or way, ami may iru:1ude • combinatioo ofbcnning. ~ing ami vcgetalino or 
01"'" IlIlIIcriaII<> provide (or heffcrinlllO Iho ""_ dcain:d by Declanmt or tbe COD. The COD 
i, responsible for ~, rq:>llir ami n:p~ of Boundary Walls. 

4.3 ~ for M~. Declanmt hereby ","",calO ~ amI!l1mI:S 
'0 the COD, its .... ts ami ~ • """"",,elusive perpttcal_ ulO all land adj"""'" 
10 *_ within Horita. HlIIbor or _ bounding the pc:rimeIer theroof 10 Iho ""_ 
~Iy ~ 10 discbargc the dun .. of Boundary Wall mainlenaru:c under this 
DeclaratiOll. Such right of cOIry 1Ihall he exercised in • p<:IICeful md """",nabl. manner .. 
"""",nab!e timca upon ~l. notice whenever Iho circ~ pennil. 

4.4 R.eci!!!OO!! F!!!!!l!JJm!1!. There 1Ihal1 he reciprocal oppurtenJlfll _. helween 
Iho lands adjacenllO eilhor vide or. Boundary Wall for bIeral md nabj_ support, md for 
~ Clill5e<l by the erroneous p~ seuling ami sbilling of any such w!iIb u 
_ad, repaired or _led. 

4.5 lujp.iqn DeclllTllllt, Iho COD, A.mx:ilIIioo or any FaciJiti .. Asaocilllloos serving 
Horitage HlIlbor may, !:ru11lhal1 nOI he obliped 10 install irripliOll md sprinkling oquipmenl 
,,1thin I~ rights of way. 

4.6 !&1m! gfEwmmts for GolfBlllIl· NOII5pCcillc, oonexclnsive _ arc 
hereby crClIIed for Iho benelll or Iho _ or the Golf Co_ 0_ all LoIs, Parcels ami CflmIII<lIl 
"'- adjacenllO Iho GoIfC_1O permil 'wory IICI~. ineidu:oIrII, or ."""'I"iatc I<> Iho 
playing or golf. These acts include, ~1hoOI1imiWioo, Iho ~ by golfers of <mill! golf 
00115. Iho flight or golf balls over md _ such LoIs, Parcels or Cormnoo AmoI, the landing of 
emml golfb!!lb upon Iho LoIs, Parcels or CflmIII<lIl AmoI,Iho """ of~ md osoal golf 
ccrts md mabiienaru:c oquipmenl upon Iho Golf C_ Iho osoal md rommoo ooisca md oIhor 
~ creOIed by mabii"""""" of the Golf Comse md Iho playing or Iho gOIitC or golf. 
including oceasional !<lU!nItIIleIlI1"FIhor ~Ib all oIhor rommoo or osoal ~ llOOIliIlly 
U5IlCintcd ~Ib Iho exiIIIonce md operation of. Golf Comse No golf ccrts arc permitled OIl 
lois, Parcels or Cormoon "'- for Iho pmpooea of rctrievlni golfbolls. Decinnmt, the COD. 
~ md any of their .....,.,..,.,. or .... 1lflI sbii!I nOI he llablc for damage to individual 
Lot or Parcel Owner'. ~ from <mill! golfbslls. 

4.7 GolfCgwe Ri.k,. Eacb Owner or. Lot or Parc:cl. byacccpllmi:C ohducd 
therefore, wbiilhor or nOI it sbii!I he .., ~ in such dued, is hereby ducoIed I<> aclwawledp 
md """"Pllho following inbcrent risks md ~ U5IlCintcd ~Ib Iho Golf Comse: 

4. 7.I.Moilllenaru:c 011 the Golf Comse may begin """y in Iho morning md extend 
IlIIc inI<> Iho "''e:IIiog. ordinarily ~ from sonrisc 10 -. 

4. U.During certlIin pmods of the )Uf. the Golf Come ~II he heavily fet1i1iud. 

4.7.:1.The mailllenaru:c oelho GolfComse may require Iho """ of chmtieaIs md 

4.7.4. The Golf Come may he wlllen:d ~Ib reclaimed .'lII<r. 
4.U.Golf he!Iii are nOIeasily """uolled md accordingly may enter lII1 ()y,1lCf'S 

air """"'" strike Owner, Owner', gocats, ywd, ,,1Ilb. roof, windo_landsaping md pcrsooal 
property, caosing pcrsooal injory md property damage. 

4.7.6.The GoIfComse will coosist ofrougil>, 1llIIlImI ..... ami oIhor GolfComse 
ancillary propcrti .. wllieb ~ll he IlllIiIItainod by Iho COD. The inV<II of mai"""'_ inclilding 
Iho _ of mowing. pruning. trimming ami oIhor '""'" Wli he !lctermined ..,leIy by the COD. 

4.1.1.The Golf Comse is 0WIl<id by Iho COD md "iU he madu available for use 
by the I!"'I"TlIl publie on • user fee basis, such user f_ 10 he SCI md adjusted from time 10 time 
by the Board (If Supervisors or Iho COD, in their ..,Ie discretion. 



01 Bl.12811 PO 1119 

.t1.8.No ~ or !AI< or 1'""",1£ lIdl::,':~~IO:,the Goff C<>m:lIe ""'Y ~ ~ 
It> or permit my",,;'" or dl£lw:ltlm<:e IilllI Iii willi the or flle playing or 

game or !IOu: 

.4.8 Omro!l Goff C"""", !Mdilim!!f Deellmml, II< ~ md 1IIIlIigm., the COD, 
As:!i<lci . .m"" ilS "'_ md 1IIIlIigm., md ilJl M~ their ClIpIIciIy "" M~), md my 

''''''-' """,loy_ ~"" r"l't_lllIIlv~ """"_ ~ 
pmil<mosor .. ~ md 1IIlclI1"'I1Y !"Ilei!tmd '!!lUg"), ilImll 001 ill my 
w.y "" ~ble ror my clllill!ll" dmiJI!!"", "'"-, ~ liWilill<$, obll~ ~ or 
""'""" o( lIdloo ~" willlOO! IiI:Iiom ~ on (i) my 'nvMle1ll or 
the lot or I'lmxl 0...","'. "'"",.. <If the lot or Pareel; Improper """'!IO o(!he Golf 

!he level "r Rill of my !lOll .. (~ "f~ """II !101m- bM the ~ 
or !he 1IWllI~ 10 _!he GoffCoom:); ",(iv) ~ my !I01fl!r"" the lot '" ,"""', 
II11II "",y ,_II from I""I"'I1Y ~ '" ~ injury from !IOlfl:Wlll (~ or """"""'I 
hil 00 !he lot. 1'""",1 or odj",,,,m """'"",yo, '" from !he ""~ by my !I01fl!r of the __ 
!iI1ID1Od Il<mn. I'lIIIllmoore, "",II Ow"", of" Lot '" I'lmxl h..ooy --.. !he riB iIIIlem>I ill 
""'1IIng I""I"'I1Y ~ 10 or .....my • Golf Coom: illdlOl!eg, ,.,illioollimillllloo. !he riB or 
~i injury md I""I"'I1Y ~ from emmt !IOlfbolm; md b..ooy ~ md ~ 10 
Mid the ~ hrIla ~ ii_lillY md iIillimi II:Iioi:IIg from em- by 1IIlclI Owner, 0' 

pm<lII!IllIIlfll! or vmlillg 1IIlclI 0...","', Lot or !'tIm!1, ror my ~ injury or I""I"'I1Y ~ 

4.9 A~ ,,[Mgm l!!l4Iq Cm!.!!:!!i4p911 !leWIme. Amri!!ljqm!. '" the 
",,,,,I Deelam!l ~Iy ~ !he Ii} !he focilills ~ i!l>ooid lie IlIOf!II"I "ith 
As:!i<lci1ltil:Sl or (ii) !he f ocilills A-.:illliowl i!l>ooid """""'Y iIill""l"'l1Y ~ by 1IIlclI 
~"m 10 !he COD, md ~lIe diKo~ ~oo is ~l!emd ",!JIb 011 
.room ~ 10 ilnplemml1lllcll1il:liom 1II the ""k! <mI md ~ "fDoclaruL 

4.1 (j idW!! Mi!i!!!!l!!W&. AI! IIIv.n ~"""'"'''' ... l!eroiIIiIil .. defined, on iIil s-:.,vc 
IdIJI WIllie the """""""ibilily or A-.:illlioo. idWll "",!otm"'c<; fm !he ~ or IilllI 
~"'"'''' Wli "" limil"" II> cllllios. ""!!ins. pm _I md fttlili:zing or iIil mddcd .... on the 
Sac"". IdIJI; md w~ md ",ulclling ur """""''''''' l!edo of s.",.,.,,,,, IdIJI; ~ ilImll 
MW lin _ ,,_1IIlclI s-:."e Lot '0 """""'!l1iW the IIIv.n maim""",",,, rer~ II> I>trcin. 
The """" "r 1IIlclIlaWllIllllliIll""",",c """ll ""« C<mlm!m ~ or iIil 0...'1lmI ors-:cv" IdIJI 
lind 001 or any!lll!er 1dIJI. Irrip!IDg md WIllie the ~l>ilily "r!he Owner of 
!he s-:.,,,,, lOI.1II111lcl1 Owner'. ",,'e """" md~. 

4.11 ! m!!f1!I:lj! ~. The COO ilImll <:<mIlooe II> pro>ide I~ 
mainI""""", f«!he Clobll<m.<e md BrigllIWlIIer lliIInmce f""jliri ... ootwi~ IilllI !helm 
focilllillll are C<mlm!m AreII!I or ~ 

4.12 Well fFilitjq· The <mI or ~ md ~ or ~ md!lll!er 
irrip!leSl focililb md s>-oWllod by !he I'llcililillll ~ (!he "Wd! F!!'!!!dgj Wli 
"" the .llOp<lIISihilily of !he COD. 

5.1 O:!mm!' """"!W'U!f~ Every Owner ilImlll!evc a rigill md II<lII-=1_"" __ of enjoymmt in md II> the C<mlm!m AmI. !ocluding!he ~ wl>idl 
ilImlllle ~IIO md sbolll'""S "ith the ritle In cm:ry lot. 

52 0eIqm!:i<m !!fUIj<l. AllY 0..."," ""'Y ~ m. m bl!r rigill or mjoymmt 10 iIil 
Ilicilili ... i<l<::lIIed 011 Hm!llge H:!liI:I<>r II> !he moml!elS ofm. <II bl!r fllmily, t-, <II 00IIInI<:t 

~ ~ the f""'lJ"in& ""Wilily !ocide ill !he Owner'. lot. All ~ woo MW 
Maim their H"""", Wli submi, !he '- In Aml<:ilIIioo prior II> tiro _ oocupyinll!he H_ 
md r<gilII!lI !lIe _'. """'" "ith ~ The B<:wd ilImll "'lIlIilfish from time II> time a 
~"" r"" f", _Ill. No _, WIllie permin"" 10 _ !he C_ AreII!I !oclodins. 
",!boo! limitllli<m. the ~ ",,1_ """" ,_ is "'IIilII"""" willl ~ md .",,11 
,-md the 0...1I<lf Mve ",gmt! a CI~ Itd_ Form wll<:re!o the 0..."," re~ hi. 
'" bl!r rigillS In _ the CI~ md !he 1_ ~ """"'II !lIl!er II> IIl>ide by 
A.iIso<:ilIIioo·, Rille!! md The B<:wd ""')' alJlblilll! from time to time Rille!! md 
II:qaimiom! rOSlrldiol! an!lIl!er or 1_ IilllI ~ in • H"""" !he minim"", ImgIII or 
!- the """""'" or 1_ IhlII ""'Y "" _0<1 1IIlclI Y"lIt willi """""" 1<1 =11 H_ 



Oil U 12817 PO 1780 

53 I'W'P"'W' RemyW. Decillnlnl iloreby "*"''''' unIo '!SCI!; its ~ and 
lIllOigns. wbcIhcr or _ ""'" '11 ,1 in IIIc deed lhcrelo, IIIc rigbt 10 grW easements ovw my of 
Herillijpo Hlubor for IIIc insta11a!j00. mom""'_ rq>""'-'I and repair of drlIinage, _, 
_ .... e!ectri<: and 0Iher utility lines and tiIciIilies, provided such __ benefilimd wbicll 
ill or wilIl>ceome pari ofHerillijpo Hlubor and provided such __ do _ intcrf"", with any 
~ 00 Heritage Harbor. Decillnlnl sbaIJ finther have IIIc rigill. but without obliplioo.lO 
insIliIl ~ as well as _. _ ... and uliter utility lines and lioI:ilities in, 00. under and 
ov ... Herilllge Hlubor. provi<kd such lines and facilities bondilland w!tidl ill or will be willtln 
Herit. HlII'Ilor and pro\;<kd """" __ do _ interfere with my __ 00 HerilllF 
IUrbor. 

SA ~ for LmmI 'IIJ!l ~ S!!!1!!!!It. Tbcre sIIIlll be m ~I 
~ between llItldJ iIIljaccml 10 IIIc 0Iher _ or. 1IU'lII:I!m!'. ,,'lIIl for illIenIJ and subjaceol 
""I'i'OI1 and for ~ rami by p~ mtllng and shifting of my such walls as 
~or~ 

5.5 Oprrntjqp 'IIJ!l M';nIm!!!!9! ofSorfg Wu Mp!!l:!!!eI!! S)1tm. !be COD 
>ball be ~ble for ~ "rlllc SorfEe Wilier Mmall"lll"'li Syatem. !be SurflIee 
Wilier ~ System willtln HeriIIlge HlII'Ilor wbiclI is "",cpIed by or COIll!II'III:Ie by IIIc 
COD. ClCIuding thooc _ (if 1liiY) OOItIIlIlIy mainlained by HlIIsborough COOIlIy or IIIIuliter 
gnvcmmenllllagency. will be IIIc IlItim11tc ~bility "rlllc COD. w!tieh may ent ... any 
portioo or IIIc Common Ateas and mak:e wbaIovet allenlliooa, improvements or rcpain don .... 
doomed """""""'Y 10 provide or __ properly Wilier m~ !be CM sbaIJ be l1li 

ex""""" of IIIc COD. Nolltlng in this Soctioo >ball be COIlI!f1lCd 10 ellow 1liiy pmOII ro construct 
any new _or ~ facility. or ro alter 1lIIY storm IlIlIIIIIgomenlsystems or ~ 
_. wilboollir>l obIIlining IIIc """""""'Y permits ftom all gnv""""""lIll agnocies ba\ing 
jeriudictioo. inciudillglllc COD. 

55. LNo IIU'lII:I!m! or any kind (including docks) >ball be COIll!II'III:Ie or c=I<:d in 
or 00. _ >ball an Owner. 0Iher than Deci1InInI or IIIc COD in 1liiY _y cliange. all .... impede. 
revise or 0III0rwisc interfere with IIIc !low or vohmvc or _ ... in any portion of 1liiY water 
IlIlIIIIIgcmmt .... illCluding. bol _ limil<d ro. 1lIi:ea. ponds. swaloo. drai:nage -y"- or wei 
reteulioo poudi or _ intended for IIIc accumuJation or IUIlIIff _m. withoollllc specific 
wrin .... pcnIlisiion oflllc COD, 

5.s~No Owner or 0Iher p<I1IOD or eulity >ball untelISDIIIlbly dony or prevent 
lICCC5I '0 water mlllllgemClll _ fur ~ repair. or Jandseaping JlII'P'*Ii by 
Dccbomt, AI:sociaIioo. IIIc COD. or any appropriate gnvemmmtal agem:y don may reasooably 
""lui«: ac.,...., NooaclUllive __ therefor .... bereby specillcally ~ and I:I'eIIIed. 

S.53.No LoI. Parcel or Common Area sbaIJ be incnIascd in size by filling in l1li)' 

1lIi:e. p<md or uliter Wilier retentioo or drai:nage _ wbiclI illlbols. No pmOII sIIIll.lliIl, dike, 
rip-rap. blcc:k. dive!! or cliange IIIc CSIIlblisbed _ retentioo and drai:nage _ don have been 
or may be cteaIed withoullllc prior wrillen _ of IIIc COD, No pmOII uliter than Deci1InInI 
or IIIc COD may dnw _ for inigatino or uliter J>UIl105CS ftom 1liiy IlIi:e. p<md or uliter_ 
IlIlIIIIIgcmmt mil, _ is any boating. swimming. or "1Iding in such _ allowe<L 

S.5A,A11 SorfEe Wilier ~ System and COIISCr\'IIIion -. ClCIuding 
thooc _ (if 1liiY) maintained by Hillsborough Coomy or IIIIuliter gnvemmmtal agency, win be 
IIIc ulI:ima!c ~bility of IIIc COD, !be COD may enter 1liiy LoI. Parcel or Common Area 
and IDllkc wbaIovet allcnlliooa. improvenrmts or rcpain ..., doomed necesaary ro provide, 
mainlllin, or __ proper Surface Wilier ~ S,,,,,,,,,, !be CM shall be l1li apeme of 
IIIc COD, NO PERSON MAY REMOVE NATIVE VEGETA nON THAT MAY BECOME 
EST ABLlSHED WITHIN THE CONSERV AnON AREAS, ~REMOV AL" INCLUDES 
DREDGING, APPUCA nON OF HERBICIDE, PULUNG AND CUTTING, 

s.s.S.N<:>lltlng in this Soctioo sbaIJ be COIlI!f1lCd ro allow 1liiy pmOIIlo construct 
any new Wilier man.gem"", facilily, or 10 alter any Surface Water Mlllllgement System or 
conservatioo -. withoullinll oblllining IIIc necesaary penni'" ftom all gnvemmmtal ageoci ... 
baving juriadiction. includiog SWFWMD, IIIc COD and Decillnlnl, 

S,S.6l.OTS MAY CONTAIN OR ABUT CONSERV A nON AREAS WHICH 
ARE PROTECTED UNDER RECORDED CONSERvAnON EASEMENTS. THESE AREAS 

, . 



'-' .. DA • .6D:~1 ru J/OJ 

MAY NOT BE ALTERED fROM THEm PRESENT COJll1)mONS EXCEl'T IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH nm RESTORA nON PROGRAM INCLUDED IN nm 
CONSERV AnON EASEMENT, OR TO REMOVE EXOTIC OR NUISANCE VEGETA nON 
'l'~LUI'''NU, WITHOUT UMIT AnON, MElALEOCA, BRAZILIAN PEPPER. 
AUSTRALIAN PlNE.lA1'ANESE CLIMBING !'ERN, CATTAILS, PRIMROSE W1lWW, 
AJli1) GRAPE VINE. OWNERS ARE RESI'ONSIBLE FOR PERI'EruAL MAINTENANCE 
OF SIGNAGE IU!QUlRED BY THE PERMIT ISSUED BY S'l¥l'lIlMD, WHICH 
MAlNTIlNA.'lCE SHALL BE PERFORMED TO nm GREATEST DEGREE L<\ WI'Ol BY 
THE COD, 

5.6 fIm:im, my <>tI!or pmvisimt ill !lW! D«:tnIioo, "" o",e"dll""" 
g(!lIe Fv<millg """'-1$ my pm<lII, md I!O !<mIlmilioo Of I!IIl<llIiImolI of!lW! 
~ willl>e "ff<Clive 10 clwlF Aaocillli<m'. ~bililia for !lie ~ Wilier 
~ S)'!I!<:m Of lilly ~'l>IiOl! -. lIIIIw!!lIe I!IIl<llIiImolIIw be«! ~ II» ill 
wrilinl by S\I¥1'WMD, Any ~ I!IIl<llIiImolI w!tid! woold aJ'fea !lie SIlfIiI<:e Willer 
M~ S)'!I!<:m Of lilly ~...,.. mllSll>e Il<IIlmitlOd 10 S\I¥1'WMD ll>r .. 
~"" of~ !lie I!IIl<llIiImolIneemadlller .. modill<:ali<m of!lle sm:liI<:e Wilier 
_~pmniL If !lie Smi_ WIIIer~Sl_ is ~ by !lie COD. my 
$lICb I!IIl<llIiImolIlliWl ~ ~!lIe _ of!lle COD, 

S,? Brim'l!!!:!: B!!IT1!!!I;t; f!!cilj!jq. Tl>e BriPIWIIIer EIIIrlW:<! fwlilia WlIl>e plIl't 

of !lie CorlIII!oo Anai or Aaocillli<m if !lie Bri~ Roadw.Y" "'" "",lIil!ed, vllCll!ed Of 

~ daiFllll!d ... pri_ by D«:1or.m! md !lie Coomy, Every Owooc md ~ of 
II~ HlIrilm lliWll>e"" .. rillbl of ~ md ~ illlJ;lUa md egms over !lie 
BriPIWIIIer R<ll!dwa", wbotI!er Of !lOt _Ii ~ "'" public Of prim", MembeB of !lie 
~ publk will baY. 00 rillb! 111_ IImlago H"""" fi<mI !lie Bri~ ~ if 
dwy ..., CO""""" ~ bill dwy willl>e able 10 .001 Hmtage HlIrilm Imm !lie Bri~ 
ReadwaY". If !lie Brii!blw- EIIIrlW:<! Fwlille! "'" CorlIII!oo ARM, """",,iaIioo lliWl provide 
$lICb Owooc with !lie deaim nee""",, for -n Owooc md eIhm relidmla 10 _ Hmlll!!" 
Hltrl>or ~ 10 Rub md RegulIIlIWIl odepIl!d by !lie I!mrd Imm mae III lime, w!tid! may 
im::bide" cl!Jirg<t of!lle lIeIIIlIl eoaIa of -n dlMee ph'" reMOOIIble ~". ""~ If 
!lie Bri~ ~ F_ "'" m""" plIl't of !lie C"""""" ~ Owntn of lola williin 
Villoll" 11lliWl be ",leIy ~Ie ll>r!lle m.~.., """'" md ""'~ or !lie 
Bri~ R<ll!dwaY" md "" eIhm L<>I 0..""'1'11 WlIl>e ~l>1e ll>r !lie -.., If !lie 
Bri~ R<>l!dw.", "'" priVIIlt>.!lIe 1IIlIi~ """'" md "",IK_ of!lle Brii!blw1tlor 
~ M~ <:omprisinl! plIl't o(!lIe Brlllb_ ~ F..,ilim::a _11l>e plIl't of 
Coromoo E:i<~ md pII)'abie by all lola, 

I> Msml!mbjp md V <>Iipg Ri!!lW\ 

6,1 Y<>1in8 Ri4 Every Owoocof a L<>I wiIiei> i. sul>jC<:lI!> --.I WlIl>e a 
morubor or Aaociati<>n(a "M!!!!!ber}, suI>j""t to IIIlIi ~ by ~'s Alti<::b, 8y1a:1n. 
Raloa md R"I!"~ md !lW! ~ Tl>e ~ &>es !lOt incbide pIII'lIWIi or..:tilia 
who beld " IeuoI!<>Id inIm:IIl or "" inIm:IIl ~ .. securiIy for !lie ~ or "" 
oi>li~ ~ .. ~ '""""" lliWll>e 1I><>!IOIe qwdill<:ali<m Ibr~, Wl>en 
OIl)' L<>I is owol!d or n:mrd by I'M> or """" pIII'lIWIi or eIhm • otIIily, Ill! -n pIII'lIWIi or 
mlili ... Wlll>e M~ Ao 0..-. of""""lhm _lot Wlll>e 0II1i!1ed 10 _ mOlllborship 
for each lot,,~ M~ Wllbe "l'1"'li_10 md may !lOt l>e ~ Imm 
~ or aoy Lol willdt iii ~ 1<1 -.. md il Wlll>e lItII!:>mIIially_kmd 
<~., or IIiin L<>I., ~I Wlll>e " MOIIIber '" l<mg .. il """'" _ <It """" lola, 
NotwitlHlmdiog my or Il>e ~inl! I<> !lie COOI:r1IIy, if _ Home iillmilt "" I'M>lo!a. !lie L<>I 
o..-lliWl beV., " IIl!IIl of I'M> "1>I"'I1IIlIi pill' I'M> _ ror !lie oombin<>d lo!a. 

6,2 MemI!q!;Wp C_fll1l!li!m. from !lie dale !lW! fbi. D«:ioralioo '" m:oo!<>d. 
~i"" Wll Mve _ C'- of ~I'. 

U V<>Iipg ~. Tl!mt aboll M Ill!<! ,,"'" ~ I<> each Lol wbid! m.y l>e 
e,~ !lie ~ vmeg member ~V!!!iu !!:!ll!!II!g"J, For !lie """"""" or 
<ll!lmnillillg !lie vmeg Morober iIlliImaJf ",,,,,,,,,",!lIe vooog ;01_ (!lie MV!!!iu ll!!m:>t'l 
lW<l<:illai wiib -n Lol, II><> rules Wll FVoro: 



01 H 12817 PO 1782 

63.Um Owned By Husband li!ld Wife. Eilber!he husband 0< wife (but IlO! 
both)"",), exercise !he Voting 1nI_ wim J<lI!Il«'IIo a lot. In !he ""..,1 !he husband and wife 
""""'" "iJCC, ncilber "",yexercise !he VoIing~. 

63.2.II:lmI!. In !he _ thai lIllY 1m$! owns a Lot, AssociaIion IbaIl have no 
obiiga!lon 10 review !he lm$!agteeIIlOIlI wim J<lI!Il«'IIo such!nlsl. If!he Lot is ownod by Robert 
Smilh. aa TI1lSIcc. Robert Swim IbaIl be deemed !he Owner or !he Lot fo< all AssociaIion 
"""""",,,. If !he Lot is ownod by Robert Smim aa TI1ISICc lOr !he Laura Jones TtlJ$I, lhen Robert 
Smilll IbaIl be deemed !he MenIhet wim ~I '" !he Lot [0< all Association ~ If !he 
Lot is "wiled by !he Laura Jones TlUSt. and !he deed doca IlO! ref""""'" • Im$!ce. lhen Laura 
J"""" IbaIl be dcomed !he MenIhet wim ~ 10 !he Lot for all Association f'IIll'<""'$. If !he 
Lot is owlled by !he Jones Family TlUSt. !he Jones Family TrtISt may IlO! exercise iIs Voting 
Inlcreal unless il preo<mIlI 10 ~0Il, in !he Conn of "" 1IIl0<0Cy opinion lcuer or aflidavil 
..-oOOly aa:epIOble 10 AssociaIion. !he idemiflCmioo of !he peniOIl wbo mould be IICaIcd aa 
!he Member wim ~ 10 !he Lot for all AssociaIion f'IIll'<""'$. If Robert Smim and Laura J"""". as TtusIeC$, bold title 10 a Lot, cilber IrtIStce may exercise !he Voling 1nI_ asanciIIIllII 
willi such Lot In !he _ or. tonlli<:t bcIwceo InI!!IeCs, !he Voling lnI_ lOr !he Lot in 
quealioo """"'" be excrciaed In !he ""..,1 thai lUI)' oIber Conn or 1m$! ownen;bip is pICIIJOIlIOd 10 
Associatioo, !he decision or !he Board as 10 wbo may exercise !he Voting In","", wim ~ 10 
lillY Lot IbaIl be final. Msocimioo IbaIl have no obligmion '" 00mi0 1IIl _Y opinion lcuer in 
IIllIking il$ decision, wbieb may be made on lIlly reasonaI>le basis wilatsoover. 

633.C~ If. Lot is ownod by • corporoI:ion. !he <:orporIIIiM iiball 
designal<: 1I p<IS<lIl. "" ofllcer. employee. or agent wbo iiball be _ed as !he Member wbo """ 
exercise !he Voling In","", ~ willi such lot. 

6.3.4 .. !'l!!!n!!n!hip1i. If" Lot is _1ICd by a limited ~. lIlly one of !he 
geaerlII patt:IImI may exercise !he V oIing ~ asanciIIIllII wim such lot. By ...... y or example, 
if !he genera! pIIlIIICr of 1I limited ~p i. 11 corporoI:ion. lhen !he provi.si<:ms bcrcef 
II"veming rorporationa IbaIlII"VI'1II ",bleb peniOIl """ ""I on bcblIIf or !he ""'l"""Iinn l1li geaerlII 
pIIlIIICr or such limited pl>l11lCtllllip. If II Lot is ownod by • geaerlII ~. lIlly one of !he 
geaerlII patt:IImI may exercise !he Voling ~ asanciIIIllII wim such lot. In !he ""WI or. 
tonlli<:t llIII<><>l! genera! patt:IImI amilled '" exercise" Voting InIcrca1,!he Voting ~ lOr such 
Lot ClItlIlOI be excrciaed 

U.5MultjnIe IQdivi""'" If a Lot is _1ICd by more lhlItl one ~ l1li)' 

one of such lodividwUs may ""creisc !he Voling 1nIcrea1 wim ~ 10 such Lot. In !he_ 
thai Ibcre i.! • confiicl _g such individnals, !he Voling InIcrcat for such Lot ClItlIlOI be 
exercised. 

63.61 i,hjlity of t'mszi,Wm. Msocimioo may act in reliance upon any l\Titing 
or inlItnIm«tI or signamrc, ... 'bcIhor original or JiIarimilc. wIIich Alisocialion, in II"ed flIilh. 
bclicvcs 10 be genuine. may __ !he validity and acc:ImIC}' of lIlly _ or asscr1imt 
COIlIlIincd in such a writing or insIrwnent. and may __ thai lIlly per!IOII pmporting 10 give 
lIlly writing. IIOIicc. advice or instruction in COIIIlCCIioo willi !he provisiona bcrcef baa been doly 
IiUIb<>rii:zed 10 do so. So long as Msocimioo aeI$ in II"ed flIilh. AssociaIinn IbaIl bave no !i:abiIiJy 
0< obligation willi J<lI!Il«'IIO !be exercise or Voting Interests, and "" election IbaIl be invalidated 
(in !he abscIJce of fraud) on !be batit thai Amciation permilled or denied lilly peniOIl!he righilO 
excreisc a Voling InIercsL In addiIlon, !be Board may impose additional require:mcms ~g 
!he exercise o[VoIing 1nI_ (t<lh !he ex~ or. Voling Ctmlllale). 

1. Rjghlll li!ld Obljjl1!ljom ofMmcillliqn. 

7.1 R!!I!OO!!!!jbiljtje!L Associllllon. wbject 10 !he rigbl$ of!he Owners IICI fot1h in !his 
DeeImrriOll, IbaIl be responsible for !he euf~ or Ibcse ~ and for an:blIec:IUnII 
_I or !he lois. Msocimioo llball be responsible for !he paymeol or all c:om. charges and 
ex~ iII<:uInd in «>mlOClioo willi !he peI'f~ "fits oIber obligations bemmder. The 
Board may eleet 10 IlIIdmake such additional msin-.. obligmions aa it may deem 
appropriaIe fimn time 10 time 10 lbe exle:nl thai such msilllOllllllee isllO! perfumIed by !he COD. 

7.2 Mpm SubjcctlOScdinn 12.3.1 bcreof, Msocimioomayol>l1lin, employ and 
pay lOr !he scrvicc:s of 1III eOOty 0< peniOIl. ~ called !he «Manager", 10 assist in 
IIIlIIIlIging its affain and CIIIT)'ing out ;1$ rcsponsibilitics bemmder 10 !he exl<n! il deems --- III .,.,., 

._ "ti::t 



lId'~Hb!e, .. well .. _:hh~~:' ;,:::r:: .. ~illlioo i!IW! det<nllm.lo "" or 
dlIliHb11e, whe!be< $lIlih i> 1m! ~ or or the 
M"""gor. Any ~ mlW be (or """'" IlpOO lIMy (30) days 

be ror. 1<nII ell! '0 )~ ud be ~I. ooly IlpOO mu!nal ~ or 
the porIleli. 

1.J ~illlioo mlIJi _""" 
mtl pmoool ~y o(the """'" we orb"",""" 
_I> if my, !Ill mlIY €roo> time II> be p,,:widad Auoci"'oo' $ AWcklll or 
"Y"''''. Auocililioo i!lWl ell! _Ibm SlSO.ooo t>f pmoool ~ in my !is<:al 
_r witherlil the _ of the tiU"",""" pmmI in ~ or pm"l' 1II 
Imy daly called ~ III whldl • the ~ or Ibi1I S«Iioo the 
qll<lnm! _ be lIMy ~ of ~tiUiM pmmI in ~ or 

pmxy. 

1.4 I!mmi!l!::!!. ~ .. ali IimeiI i!lWl proem. lIIallJlliimam """'t- p<llici"" 
of pIlblic liability ~ u well 011 ~ inIw:mc.:: !hlII il ~ ""mabie or~. 
AuocilIlioo oddl!looally i!lWl """'" 1111 ~ ~ble (or .O~I !nal dl1Ilm.lIlig 
~illlioo I'Il<>Mf1' 10 "" itmm:d or I><mi:I<;d willl ~ iidalily booo_ or lxmds. 

1.S Impli!!!l Ri". ~ mlIjf ""''''''''''' my other "gill or ~ Ill""" Ie il 
.x~jf Ibi1I Decllmllioo. illl AIticlell or BylaW!!, or by law ud <i:\'<!t)f ~ "gill or privi. 
~Iy from the ""~ riglll or privilep grmooll:!e!:ein or II>=in or 
_lOOllbly ~ Ie "l'f.ec1:Wlte the or my riglll or ~ gI:WIted l:!e!:ein or 

7.6 C!!!!!!l!!!!! ~. n..: ~ ud <:010II incu<rnd by ~ in 
pafoolldog the ri~ dutia, lIIal til>liglI!i<lM lid farlb in !hlII Sec:rioo 7, ud the «Ill! of 
~ (If the I'lICililtiU ~tiUinm; ore i>ereby dc<:1.are<! to "" COO'Imoo ~ ud 
i!lWl "" paid by ali M<!Il>b<n. All ""~ (If A""""lIlioo in pmorminll illl d!i!ia ud 
til>lipliom; or in ""on:ixing my riglll or p<lwer it '-mdc<: Ihio Decl:mllioo, the AI1Iel<:!! ud the 
Bylawx 1m! dc<:mod Ie "" lIIal "'" i>ereby C<lI:IlI:IIOO ~_ ..... 

U S!Il!J!!DloollfU", Ri. L.:yygffinm. ~ mlIy ~ (" ... 
~I" p<lriOO "r!lmc the rigbill of OIl Owner or m 0\>"""$ I~ ~ or invi-, or 
bo!h. Ie _ the Commoo AneOIIlIIallilcilili"" ud _y levy ~ !ina, 11(1{ Ie ""oelId 0CIe 
Hm:II!red ud 001100 I)(IIIlm (Sloo.oo) P<Jr'~1lIIina P<Jrday ror ad! day ofa~g 
viollllina 11(1{ Ie "",oelId 0CIe 1'lIoImmd lIIal 001100 I)(Ifilm (51,000.00) in the .~(orsud! 
~ _ UIlIblilllool by the Boord from time Ie .pimt my Owner or my IwiIIII, 
pal or invitee for linlw'e II:! """",Iy will! the pmvi ....... or Ibi1I ~ the ~. ByIawx 
or RlIlftlilal ~ """"ulllllllld ~ A liM or ~oo mlIY be imp:>oed 
ooIy alIur lIlvioll sud! Owner, IwiIIII, pal or imIiIee at r- (~(14) days writtm-m. 
mtl m ~ Ii:lr. beating I>e("",.~ or .. r-1Iltee(3) ~ (If ~ 
~ by the Boord or~ wbo am 11(1{ ofli<:er.s, dim:I<mI. or omployea or ~ 
or the ~ pam!lt, cl!ild, lIm.i><:r, 01 mt.lr of lIII ol'ii!:«, diructor or omplo)llle. The ~ 
_ """""'" a ~ liM or ~ by" IIIlIjority -. No ~ oCIbu rigbI Ie 
_ the COO'Imoo Am !Ib1Il:I impair the riglll or lIII Owner or Owner'. _ Ie 111m: ~ 
atal pedoatrim i" .... Ii:> lIIal egroaa Ilom sud! Owner's Lot m.lll<ling. Imt 11(1{ IiMool Ie, the 
riplli:> parit. Thill S«Iioo 1.1 may be lIZlI<m<I<d the Boord from time Ie lime. "idaR! the 
j<lim:l<:r or ~ or ""y ~ pany, Ii:> IMke Ibis Sec:Ibm ~"'" ~tb _ory roq~ 
... cI!mgod Ilom !lmc to ~ 

u Cm!I!m Qfk Lim lI!!!! I'l:mm!II Qblipl!pMOI A!!1!f:!!l!!!!m! Dc:cllmmt. for 
~ Lot wi!bin H~ H~, i>erebym'~ lIIal ad! ~ofmy Lot by ~ of 
• dmtl or ~ ~ 1I>=in, ~ or 11(1{ it !bull "" "" ""pmIIRI! ill sud! dmtl or 
C"""")'lII)Cc, ill dc<:mod 10 __ ud .~ II> I"'Y Ii:> Aui><:ooloo: (I} _ or I:IllII'FS 
mtl Ii>r C_ ~; _Ii>r the «Ill! or odmi!lilllnlioo ofPlICilloo 

(:1m! ""dlllling the eOllia ud 1I:Iain_" ,,(the Well fllCilili",,; atal 
!Ij!Ilcia1 _ or ~ apimt • LoI ... may the """'" or 

00 Dc:clarllli_ In oddllioo '0 the f""'ll"in& ,,( Searove !bull I"'Y "" oddllioolll 
' •• ,,,,alll"" f<:ll: "'_ lIIal 1I:Iain"""""", or """II Searove IAI, "nidl • .,.,,, mainl"""""" 



01 u: 12817 PO 1784 

obalI ""the~lityof AsiociatiOll .. 1IeI b1h in Soctioo 4.IOhereol The Board of 
AsiociatiOIl obalIl'f"P'II" " sq>aniI" budge! for the Owneu ofS-c lois lIIUIlIIIly 10 rcilcct 
Ibis addiIiOIlaI •• , ,""" In additiOllIo the ~ Owneu o(V"1llagc 17 lois sball pay lIII 
additional ••• 1111""" for the Bri~ Roadways if such roadways are made priVlllc, which 
!1lICb mainII:nance obalI "" the ~bility or AsiociatiOIl ilillel b1h in Soctioo 5.7 hereof. 
Tbe Board of Asiociation sballl'f"P'll"" sq>anIIe budge! for the Owneu ofVillagc 17 lois 
SIIImadIy lo refleet Ibis additional _L 

S.I.I.Such _IS and charsea. IoflClbcr with in-, eosISand ~Ie 
lIIlomey'. f-. Wli "" a """'"'" 011 the land and obalI "" " lieu upon Ihe Pf'lP<'Iy lIj!lIinst which 
!1lICb _ = ._1 i. made. Each such _ or """,""" IoflClbcr with in-, costs, and 
~Ie lIIlomey'. fees Wll also "" Ihe p<tIOIllIl obliptlOll orlhe pmOIl ,,'ilo _the Owner 
of such prope!Iy at the time wbeo Ihe _ fell due. 

8.1.2.NOIWitblillmding lillY of tile foresoing 10 the rolllnlry. if one Hom" is buill 
"" two Lots. the Lot Owner obalI pay two {2l __ for Ihe combined lois. 

8.2 CapillI! Cootrjb!!li!!ll fC!!. Additionally, !here Wli "" " capital rontril>uIlon fee or 
Two HIIIldrcd fIfty and 001100 DoIJan ($250.00) (the 4C!!!I1!l Coatrib!III!!!! Peei which obalI 
be paid by each 0..11« at Ihe time or clnsing of tille "" tbeir Lot. and such pa)'lllClll sball be paid 
lo the COO IOWlirds the COD'' initial in_ for inmI:sImdure eosIS, i~ bullIOI 
limited 10, ,..ells, pumping facilities and -"'lIt""'8" systems. 

S.3 i>l!n!!m! of Au' '!!!!!IS Tbe __ levied by Asiociation obalI "" mad lo 
I'f'lIOOI" the ~ bcsIlh. ..rely, and wellltte orthe r=idoms ofHeri. HaIhor, and the 
~ _ or the oIhis ~bilju... and oblipli!!lls or Asiociation under Ibis Oeelaration. 
the Attlck:s and the BylJr\YL Wi!hoot k:sinios Ihe ~ty or the ~ such ftmds may "" 
mad for the acquisition. iuIpn:M:meoland mai"""""",,, of Heri. Harbor; the rolIt of labor, 
cquipmont, IIllIICriaIs. manas_land 1IIIpIIIVision thereof. Ihe proe!IfCIIlIIOIand mainlCWIIII:e of 
inI:w:atlce; the emplo)'lllClll of _yo, __ SIIId other professimiali lo ~ 

Associsti!!ll wbeo ~ or _fu!; Ihe employmoot or security ~ 10 provliIe ...-vices 
which "'" IlOl readily aVllilsblc from lilly lI'WemmenIlU aolhority; and such other ~ iii may 

"""" 
8.4 AI1!!11!!!!!!m" rOi C!l!llll!!!I! flxj!¢!lS!i$. Tbe Board o(Directors may fix Ihe lIIIIIWII 

__ for Common~. Each Lot sball be OS! med IDOIIIhly lIII eqwd _ for 
Asseumcms; provided. bowcv"" S-vc lois and Village 11 lois Wli payaddiliOllal 
as, 1_ .. cIiewbcrc provliIed bcrein. Heri. HaIhor wlII ultlmately ~ 610 Homes. 
UDlil Dcclanmt'. Clubbowlc Owinmty .,.pires, the AI'P""""l form of Bodgeu for AsiociatiOIl'. 
Iisail }aIlI2003, 2004 and 200S sball be iii m b1h in ""!hit £ IIIIacbed bcmo (rollecliveiy, 
the "Appmcd B!!!Igtsj. The Board obalIlIOI nIisc __ more IhlIII fifteen percem 
(lS%) in Illy Iisail :r-williout the __ oftwo-lhinls (213) o{the voIin& inIcmIs prcsenI in 
pII!SCU 01 prosy at lillY duly called meeting at which a quorum is pracnt For Ihe puIpOIIC of Ibis 
Soctioo ordy, !he quorum IIlIIIIt be Ihiny percem (30%) orlhe Voting w-or AsiociatiOIl 
prcsenI in pmOIl 01 by prosy. The foregoing cap 011 raising _ WIt IlOl IIpply 10 
~ due to the rolIt or iI:lstmInce. dchIlII:rVicc or AuociaIion or 10 lilly improVl!lllCllls or 
cctimis !hat AsiociatiOIl is "",ulIed by law to mob (Silld such items Wll be .... Iodcd in 
caIeuIating lillY ~ in __ I. 

8.5 SWift' M!f!!l!E!!!m!:! for ClIIli!l!!ImpmVm!!1!!\J. In addiIioo to the lIIIIIWII 
~ IIUIberizod abcve, AsiociatiOIl may levy, in lillY _ :r-. a spe<:W 
_ IIpplicoble to !hat :r- ordy for the puIpOIIC or defraying. in wbcle 0< in pan, the COllI 
or lilly ~ n:roIISInIcIion. n:poir or rep'- or a capital impro'-' incloding 
fiXlores and p<tIOIllIl prope!Iy related Iherelo, provided !hat lilly such _ Wli have the 
_ or IW<HhinIs (213) or Ihe voIiug inIcmIs prcsenI in pmOIl 0< prosy ill lilly duly called 
meeting at which a quorum is prcsenI. P",,!he puIpOIIC oflbis Soctioo ordy, the quorum mUst be 
lhirty percem (30%) or the Voting Int_ or AuociaIioo prcsenI in pmOIl or by proxy. 
Not..ilhatllllhns: the ~ AsiociatiOIl WI! impose a spe<:W 115......- wi!hoot the VOl< 

or IlICInbuiIbip for lIIIY~ ~ repair or replacctnetll or a capital 
improv-. including !ixloreS and pemmaI prope!Iy n:Iatcd Iherelo, ~Iy "",uestcd by 
the U:ndcr 0< lilly oIhis Ieoder providing tiolIIIeing to AuociaIion. 



-- -- --" .. - -,,-, 

8.6 RmrYlllIo iW<lciauoo 1m cl«l<:d '" ~im • "",e,,",, ftmd (1I!e ¥8mm 
"",d,. D«llIm:lt will ftmd inlo II!e R .... ". food pril)( 10 T""",_ DllIe (1I!e 
"!}Sd.OlI!t Cl!!!lrII!!!tI!m'. Mom"" m.n I!<: wiIhdmm from II!e ~ Food Iilr 
rnpia<'''''''''1 or mI!jor ClIpillil aIlIl with Il<md "IlI""'V"t II ~idOO 
~im; '0 _ lOOIIies ill !Ilc l "",jOOty or!llc VOOnI 
111_ in 01 lilly mUS! ,"* '" >lim 
wilhlhiiw.! !Ilc fallil. !Ilc 
~ 1!<:~1ilr I)( aIlIl_1ilr 
Co_ ~. 

So? Pst!;lii!1l!i!'£ CA1!l!!Jlll!! ~ AW:ffi!!MI Aller II!e Pst!;i1mmI'. Cl~ 
G_y apim;, Pst!;immllI!el! full __ "" 011 too; due""". _ I:leeII '0 
thin:! p1irt)' ~ fill' _. 

80S TIl<: ~ ~ aIlIlli_ Ibr 
I)( <milo<! 8 _ '" lilly m!m ~"mt'U!l'oclllli<m, :my propetty 
dcdialo<! '" aIlIl _opIed Ibr moln!CIliIIICC • public Ill' p~ OIIII:lOOty <If 'geacy, ay 
I""I""'Y """""" by • plJblic m priv1IIe dlity OOIIlpiIIlY I)( public m I"~ body or "I"lICl'. 
m II!e CDD. aIlIl ..,y I""I""'Y IIW""" by .. clmillible m IlOO1""IiI ~ 

8.9 Pst!;~ TIl<: Boord .liall m II!e _Grll!e lIIDIIil...-t f<lf C_ 
Ex~ apiml >lim Lot _ Ia<rr!he No,'l!mber I of eMIl ~ )"'"" Iilr II!e li>llowinll 
~ yesr. Wrillm I:I<II:ice o(!Ilc lIIDIIil w _Iilr C_ ~ II!elll!<: !reIII!O 

o..mt mbje<:lllmlw. Urn_ o!llcrwise C5Ilibllsl!tld II!e B<limI.lIIDIIil_ fm 
Cornm<m &~ 1I!el! I!<: coll«l<:d "" " <>rOOMy buill. doe d1!Ie (<If ...,iol __ 
~ I!<: .. C5Ilibllsl!tld ily !Ilc Boiiiid "(rn"""",,,. 

8.10 Um for ~ All _ .~ In..,y Lot ~ '" IlIIII Pst!;lmIIioo, 
i~=::!huu ownrd by Pst!;!mwt, ~ aIlIl.l.l_ aIlIl d!~ of 
'" in<:11lIlin1 ",...,noble ~ I!<: ~ • ~ lim '''' >lim Lot 
in r."l)(o( ~ 

s. II Elfetlq(N!mmiymm! of~ll!; Rm!«ijl4!! "fAsl!ci_. MY 
,",,",,"we,lI_ paid ",m my (3(1) doys alicr!llc due <1m m.n iII4!!r inI_ from !Ilc <1m or 
doIinqll<:ll<:Y IllI1!e omoln!_ llIIe allowed by IlIw. If..,~·. ft!l\lllIr lOOIIIlily __ ill 
dclinq_ in ""C<ft iW<lcillrinll ""'Y ~ !Ilc ~'. "<>Ii"ll rip'" 
WlIil >lim delinqllee! "'F"'t ...-'" <If _ are paid in fuIt iW<lci.rioo "",y Ilring a 
lIrI!<:o 111 law apiml!llc ~ ~y oolipied 11:1 pay!llc _ <If ~ II!e 11m 
opimIlI!e lot. No ~ "",y waive Ill' 0Iberwi"" ""l:lI!'" liability for!llc os. ,_ provided 
fm llmlw __ nf!llc ~ liIciliues """""" by !Ilc CDD, « oiIlIIl<Ioorn<I!t oillill 
lot. A<au 1O!Ilc Clllliinluu "",yl!<: ~ aIlIll >lim lime .. !Ilc ~' • ....,_ is l:!I4!!de 
""","", 

S.12 I'~. TIl<: li"" Iilr _ '""'lSI ,d ~ II:IllIIIIl:lec:IlIIlII:ioo ""'y be 
onIi:m:ed by jll<licial f_1osiure ~Iioo in !Ilc '"""" """""" in wltidllIDlf<I"iI"$ 00 r<lId 
~y ""'1 I!<: 1im:elomlll1l'klrido. In lilly >lim lim:el<>mte. !Ilc ~ m.n be required In 
pay all_ aIlIl ~ of r_losiure. ill<:11I<Iillg ~ 1IIIMl<Oy'$ r ..... AI.! >Iim_ 
iD! ""~ m.n I!<: lIeCmed !Ilc Ii"" licing (_'-'d. TIl<: ~ m.n aim be required In 
pili' I<! ~ lilly __ .plm!I !Ilc Lot wl!ii:h m.n IicoomlI doe <I1iIiI!lI tile peri<ld of 
f_1<>mte. aIlIl !Ilc '"""" II!elII!<: ~ by!llc lim f~ aIlIllll:<OOll!ed f« ... of!llc <1m 
tile o..mt'sufle is dh_ed by fn"",1<>mte. .~ m.n !!av. !Ilc riglll utld I"""1'f It> bid lit 
tile ( ___ Ill' o!Ilcr I<:p! .rue '" ""...., !Ilc Lot f_~ aIlIlll>erealicr 10 bilk!, ~, 
l-. mil, ~. _ aIlIl """""ill<! deol "ilh tile '"""" .. 1I!e _ !hore<:ll: 

8.13 ~ ofa diD! ~ !Ilc 0..'IIft aIlIl.,...., !hore<:lt if 
1IIlIl1,""" of eMIl Lot Will!<: In I!<:ve "1IIved all exemp!ioo from li_ ~ by IlIIII 
D«:1a<ii600 «tile mf __ Ih...,.,fb}' f_losiure« """"",,"'" wItidI ""'Y """""""" ruwe 
bur<! .voiloble """"'" of tile ~ exomplioo pro~ of l'I<lri<Ia U, iff« lilly """"'" 
slid! "'" TIIilI S«uoo ill _ ;nlalllled I() limit Ill' ....mel in ay woy !he lim or righll! 

10 lIIi. !ru! 11:1 I!<: ~ in ,It ilrwllf. 

---



Oil 11.12817 PO 1786 

MMPII= The We or _r ... of any Lot punlllllllllo foreclosure of IIUCb a fusll1lOI1pge or 
MY proceeding in lieu II!orooI; sbaIl extiogoish !he lieu of IIUCb __ l1li10 paymenl$ 

whicb ~ due prior 10 IIUCb We or mwr..... No We or InInIIi!r sbaIl rdiove IIUCb Lot from 
liability lOr My _1$ IIIe:redor becoming due or from !he lieu 1I!oroo( AaociaIloo sbaIl. 
IIpo!I WTiII ... request, report 10 aoy IIUCb I'iniI Mongag= of. Lot MY __ remaining 
uopald lOr " period Ioogor !ban lhirty (30) daya lifter the same sbaIl have become due, and sbaIl 
give IIUCb Iinll1lOl1pgee • period of lhirty (30) days in wbidi 10 CUll: IIUCb delinquellcy before 
imllilllliog forecw-e JlI'OCt'Cd,ngB apinsl!he Lot; provided. bow"" .... !bat IIUCb lim Mongag= 
fusI shall bave !in1Iiabcd 10 A!iso<:iatino wrln ... llIIIice of the existence of ,1$ mortglIge. wbidi 
ooIice sbaIl dcaignalc !he Lot ent\IIllbe:m! by • proper lepl tIea<:ripIiOIland shall _ the 
i!d<Iren 10 wbidi IIOIicea punlllllllllO this Scctioo _10 be given. Any IIUCb rust Mongag= 
bolding" Ii ... 00" Lot may pay, but sbaIl 001 be ~ 10 pay,any lImOI,lIIsllCCUltd by !he 
lieu emIIO<I by this Scctioo 8. 

8.15 Cgtljfin!lC of i\mo!ml$ PIIC. ~ sbaIl upon dorrurnd, and for al'CllllOllllble 
cbargc, IiImish a e<:rti!ica!c signed by IIIl oflicor of ~ ~ forth wbelhcr the 
_ 011 • specilied Lot hove beco paid. A properly ex""""" cer1ificale of ~ l1li 
10 !he _ of _ 00 " Lot sbaIl be binding upon AaociaIlOllIIII or the dale of iUi 
Wwmce. 

8.16 Special Alimlimml for MNntmI!!1!?!! Oblillllli<ms ofQwnm, In !he evOOIan 
Owner fails 10 perform any maiMmllllCC, repair or replacemcm 00 or 10 his Lot or his Home 
required onder !he lorms of this Declaralion incIudIog, but 00I1imi!ed 10, painting o(the exICrior 
"r!he Home, wlII<riog aed owwins of lawns, slmIbbery aed oIhcr I~ ~ 
IIpo!IICII (10) daya prior wrllICIIllIIIice _ cer1ified or ~ mail. rcIlIm reccipI ~ 
or baed dclivorcd, may hove ....,b wod: porb:mcd, aed the COOIlI!oroof sbaIl be ~Iy 
...... 0<1 apinsllIUCb Lot, whicb __ sbalI be lICCUltd by !he lieu .... forth in Scctioo S.I 0 
bem>f: Soeb lien sbaIllnclodc 001 only the COOl of the maJnIcoani:c but aIao Association', _y', f_ aed.., lIdminilIInIllve fcc 00110 exceed twOOIy-live pm:ent (25%) of the COOl of 
!he maJnIcoani:c. 

9. UH ResIri!::!jggs. 

9.1 Rrcjdmtj.! UK. AD ofHcriIap fWbor sbalI be known and described l1li 
rcIldcntiaI preporty aed DO more !ban one sioglc-flImily Home may be ~ on lilly Lot, 
exccplllllll more !ban one Lot ma)l be umllOr one Home, in wbieb evcnt. all rcstrieIlOllfl sbalI 
lIJ'Pl)llo IIUCb Lots l1li if they wore • siogle Lot, sobj<ct 10 the _ indi<:aIed 00 !he Plat aed 
the e , "CQ'I --' in Scctioo 9.4 ,,(this Scctioo.. In additlnn.!he pc:I1IllIIlCI!l """"Paoe)Iof 
!he Home is lillliled 10 one siogle.flImily l1li dcIined by law. 

92 ~ No S-.. sbaIl be orceIed """",,!ban twCllly (20) feci from • from 
S_ Unc or side S- Line. No S-.. sbalI be orceIed """",,!ban five (5) feet from • Side 
Yard Unc or ......... !ban Iiftcco (IS) feetliom a Rear Yard Unc. NotwlIbsIlIIIdinS!he 
foresoing. a awimmlog pool may be IocaIed live (5) feet from the rear Lot line. A swimming 
pool may 001 be IocaIed in the lrOOl Yant of aoy Lot, The lerms "SJrut1!!re", "S!ru! LIM", 
"Sl!!s )'ani LIM", -1m yard Llmt aed up"", )'mf'. sbalI have the fIl"'IIIings -nbed b)l 
the ffillsboroIIsb COIlMy Zoning RcguIaIlOIlfI. Above grolIIId swimming pools _ prohibiled. 

9.3 l:k!m!l. 

9.3.LNo one story Home t:OIISInII:ted 00 a Lot, the dimcosiOllfl ofwbieb_ 
IIppI'Oximatciy 90' " 130'. sbalI hove alloor II<jUre lOOt III'Ca of leu !ban two IIwusand """"" 
Inmdrcd (2.100) II<jUre feet. cxdusivc of scrccocd -. IIpo!I po<dIca. ,-. paIiosand 
garapa; aed DO one aed one-balf story, split-level. or two or more story Home sbaIl bave a Iloor 
"'I""'" lOOt III'Ca or leu !ban I!In:c Ihooaond (3.000) II<jUre feet. exclusive of IIClC<II:IOd -. opec 
por<:be$, terraces, patioo aed progea. 

9.3.2.No one story Home t:OIISInII:ted 00 • Lot, !he dim<:nsions of ... 1tieb are 
IIppI'OximoIcIy 7S' " liS', sbaIl have a Iloor II<jUre lOOt III'Ca of leu !ban onellwusand ciglll 
Inmdrcd (1,800) II<jUre feet. exclusive of scrccocd -. opec po<dIca. terraces, paIios aed 
garogea; aed DO one aed """,bat( story, split-level. or two or more story Home sbalI have" Iloor 
square fOOlIll'Ca of leu !ban two Ihooaond (2,000) II<jUre feet. exclusive of IIClC<II:IOd -. opec 
I"'f"bca. terraces, patioo aed garogea. 



9.3.3.No """ 1IIory H""", ~ <II!. 1M dim"";_ of .. ilidl""" 
"I'I'Wximal"ly 65' x 110" IIhaIllmve a Ilo<>r lIqUilre f<!lllilrea "tI_1IiOII """ ~ five 
Imn<lred lIqUilre foet. ,""I_ive of ~ _ "l"'" p<>«:iIa. ,~ Jl'I!io$IUi 
~ lUi II!) """ lUi ~f 1IIory, <lr two or IlKIR H""", sImll bav. " Ilo<>r 
lIqUilre f<!lll IIrea of '- ,,- two tOOtIIIDi ~ of ~ _ "l"'" 
pon:_~, lUi ptlIS"'" 

9.JA.No """ >lory HOllie !XII!SIru<led 00' Lc!, 1M dim"",,;_ or .. 'IIicll""" 
>w",,,,ilM!ely SO' x 110', IIhaIllmv. • dim IIrea "r 1_ IIiOII """ ~ live 

~ exdWlive I~ Jl'I!io$IUi 
~ lUi III> """ lUi H_ IIhaIllmve a Il_ 
lIqUilre f<!lll IIrea "fI_1IiOII """ ,""IWIi'" or ~ 
_ "l"'" p<>«:iIa. I~ 

11 .3 .5.AIl Ii"""", 1IhaI11m". 01 1_ """ imide bOIIL A "!!I!!!l", f« the 
~ ,,{dim D<:.:!lirnIioo. sImlllm ~ III be • room """",mini 01 IOU! """ (I) sOOw« or 
!!II>, lUi • Illile! lUi wuI! bail'. All H"""", IIhaIllmv. 011_ " """ (I) _ ~ 0I!!Iclled II> 
lUi mode pill! 0(11)0 H!lm<C No H""", sImll scm two lUi ~(2 112) S!l:!rios _1IImy. 
I\v. feel io bcigbL All H"""", sImlll>o ~ willi 00IlUIlIe dri_,ljl,1Ui ~ 

side lUi r_1av.11lI. provided lhoI Lot _~ 00 tOO I'llt h~_ 
~ """"!rot be~. Exh H_ sImlllmve" ~I'llmtiog m from orlM H_. 

9 .4.1.l'otp<!Iml_1l! f« 1M irublIaIloo lUi ~ or lIIibti.,.1Ui 
dmil",1I" _ """ I>erclly mrerved bell! II> D<:.:1m:ont, 1M CDD lUi Hilld>m:wgll COtmfl' m lUi 

_I lUi dmiaall" _ """'" """"'" <II! 1M Plal (\\1Iicll __ sImll 
Ilmillltiott. II>e rigll! or lOUI>IlOIbi<: _ "" .. L<lIl! III lUi from II>e _ 

lUi D<:.:llmml, II>e CDD lUi Hilld>m:wgll Cotmry <IIcll sImlllmve 11>0 riglll '0 """"IT)' 

<IIcll _ "" .., """!m;i,,, "" om.....,IWliw ~ III ..,y pem:m. colJlOOlli<m "" 
I!O~ ellliry. Neill>et 1M _ rig/lll! mrerved pursmmllll dim S«:!ioa or "" """"'" 
"" 1M I'la! IIhaIJ ~ my obllg!lli<!ll "" ~ <>rIM CDD '" ....mq _b_ 
....... _ II> imtaIJ or main\ain II>e lIIillti= <lr bnprov_ lhoI. _y be Ioaled on. in at Wl<Ior 
<IIcll_-. at \\1Iicll tmry be lImIed by !hom. Will>et __ , Q(! __ II~ 

or oII>et IIlOI<riaJ JIbalI be plm:<ld at porbnlled III """am \\1Iicll_y ~ or i~ willi 
""""'" II> or 1M inmJl!IIiw> "rll>e _lUi ~ "rll>e __ '" my <l!IIidim '" 
dmimllI" IiIclllIies, '" \\1Iicll _y cllmll" 1M dlreeIion of !low '" ~ '" -.! II>e !low "r 
~ _ in my __ or \\1Iicll_y redIIec 1M """ "r..,y _~ """'" 
""'IIIIruC1ed by ~ '" 1M COD in mcll __ . The _ """'" of <IIcll Lc!, 

wbeII>et os mrerved ~ ",os """"'" "" II>e Pial, lUi all ~ in mcll_ 
"""'" JIball be ....mliao<ld ~y by II>e Ownor oCII>e Lot npoo \\1Iicll mcll_ 
~ except for too... ~ for \\1Iicll1l pablic lIUI!lmiry or lIIillry 00IIlpIIIty is 
"""""""bl<l. Will! repII II> !Ip<!ci& _, h ~ """"'" "" II>e Pial, D<:.:lam!! lUi II>e 
CDD JIbalIImve II>e riglll, witOOut myobllpli(m imp<>SOd 1IieRby, II> all<!r or ~ ~ 
lili:ilill= in mcll __ in<:iliding ~ _1_ 

9.4.2.D<:.:lam!! _y dim •• omJIin """'" ofHoritq;c Hioinot os "~ 
e-" "" II>e fj.,aJ 1'l1li. No ~ ~_ or _ JIball be plm:<ld or 
""""ed I>pOO 1M ~ e-. In addili<m. 00 f_ driveways, poolllUi a..:u. 
pOIi.,., air ~ my imper\'*'-_*"~' OOIlIY lIIIedo. ~ 'Y'I
-. ~ lledp, l'iaoIl! or my oII>et llmIiIi:apiog dmtenI oII>et IIiOIIlIIld IIbciI be pi..".) or 
"""led I>pOO or wiIhin mcll ~ E_. This ~ sImll !rot apply II> o..::iIInmI if 
<IIcll impro_by il ..., approved HiI~gII Coom:y . 

9A.3.D<:.:1m:ont, fur ,!>df lUi ,'" -...1Ui ~ lUi fur 1M COO lUi 
~ lillrel>y mrervu l1li _1m (10) feel .. ide ~ aJoog II>e rear or side !<It 

.. II>e "'* _y be:, or 1liiy lo! win<:b is potillirl ro lUi lIdj..- ro my 1IItI>IioIlIOOIor 
",,11«:1<>< ~ lUi _ for II>e pIIIJII>II<! of ~Iioo of~ Wal!i. priIIIICy wal!i. 
f_IUi!Wlle _'" h Herilllll" Hioinot. o..::iIInmI hereby lI0II>''' 1M CDD a l1l>I1-
",dum", IIOlJI<!InaJ _I .. I<:> all L<lIl! 10 II>e al<!ra II> pomin II>e CDD III 
~ <IIcll fIooraJoty Walh moml"""""" lUi paiIIIing il is ~le. IAI 
Ownet. oII>et 111m O"~I or Ih<! CDD JIball !rot all<!r or medify ~ Wall<, ineindmg. 
williaol lilnillil:ioo, 1M ",,!<It of mcll ~ Wall<. 



OR H.12817 PG 1788 

9A.4.AaociaIioo lIIld Owners c_ hereby 10 lUI _ fOr utillti .... 
including but IlOl limited to ~ ps. _lIIld electricity, cable, ..millry sewer mvicc. 
lIIld irription lIIld drainage in fiM>f of alllllnds which abut Heri. Harbor, !heir presmI 
Owners lIIld !heir ~ lIIld assigns. The _ m forth in !hili Sectioo sbalI Include !he 
right to "!klan, join lIIld alUiclllO !he cmt!ng otiliti .... ..millry sewer mvicc. irription lIIld 
drainage in HcriIllgc Hatbor $0 .. to provide _to IbuIe ~ 10 said abultin& IlInds 
ditectly from Heri. Hatbor. 

9AS.The Board Wli hav,,!he right 10 """"" new ___ fOr pedmrian lIIld 
"""'culM tmfIi<: lIIld IIIiIlty..,.,.,j""" ..,.."..lIIld IIlrough Heri. HlIIbor; Pfl"ided. bowevef, tbuI 
!he ctelII!nu Ibcreuf does IlOl "'"'-ly affect !he u"" or lUI)' Lot. 

9 .4.6.The ctelII!nu of new __ lIS provided for in Ibis Section IhllIlIIOI 
~!y interfere with ~ 10 lIIld "lll"'" from a Lot or Home Ihereoo. 

9,4.1.1n !he ""em tbullUIy ~ or improvmtem OIl lUIy Lot Wli ~ 
upon any ~ facilities or upon lUIy oIhet Lot for lUI, reason oIhet Ihm !he ~ or 
negbgcnl lid of !he Ownet, or in !he ""em lUIy ~ facilities Wli ~ upon any 
Lot, Iheo an __ sbalI ""istlO !he ",,'ml of such ~I rOf 10 Ioog as !he 
~WllcxisI. 

9.4.8.Norwitbulllllding lUIylhing in Ibis Sec:tioe 10 !he cOIlfra!y, "" __ 
grmIed by Ibis Sectioo .ball ""ist under !he Olll!ide ~ botmdaries or lUIy Home or 
~ building originally oomrructed by DecIMlUlI OIllUly portiOll or Heri. Harbor. 

9,5 lhe of A!Xl!Si!!ID' Stn!!:!t!ra. Other Ihm !he Home lIIld ilS IIfIIICbed iJIflIic, 00 
lem.lIiIlIck. ham. otillty shed or building Wli. ill any timc, be .......::tedlilld uaed OIl any Lot 
ICII1p<!fcriJy or J!CfIlIlUlI'IlI, ",1Ied:ler lIS a resideace or for any oIhet pw:JlOlIC; provided, bowevef, 
I<:mp<miIY buildings, mobile borneo. or flcld COOSItIICIioo ome.. may be uaed by DeclllilUllilld 
ilS agcnIa in 0<!fIIl<Cti0Il with COOSItIICIioo wmk. No ~ vebicle may ha uaed 3$ a 
resideace or fOr any other PIIlJlOSC OIl any of !he Lo!J in Heri. Harbor. 

11,6 Cmnmt:rcil!J Uses IIIl!! Nl1ifl!l!N'1. No IrIIdo, bas!ness, prof_OIl or oIhet 1)1"' or 
~ activity Wli be carried OIl upon any Lot, ""cept3$ i>creina&r provided for 
Dechmlnllllld except tbuI real _" brobrs. Owners lIIld !heir agcnIa may show Homes for sal. 
or lease; nor Wli anything be dono OIl any Lot which may become a mn- or an 
_nab!e _yanoc 10 !he neigbbofbood. Every person, linn or COIpOIlIIioo ~ a 
Lot ~ tbuI Declarant. ;IS agcnlll or desigcillCd assips, have !he right 10 Ii) _ Lo!J or 
~ erected tbuIeon fOr sales om ..... field COOSItIICIioo offices, lIIonIgc fiIciIlti .... gcoeral 
basincas offices, lIIld (ii) mainIain 11_ ligbled or !IpOIIigbI tiImisbcd mudcl bI:lme$ in 
Heri. HlIIbor open 10 !he publlo fOr impecIioo _ (1) diys per week fOr such bOIlrs 3$ arc 
dcomcd -r. DechmInI'. rigbI$ under !he ",....sing __ sbalIlCIlniniIlo OIl DeecmI>cr 
31, ~OII.1IDIcos prior IhercIO DechmlnlhIIs iodicaIcd its inIention 10 abandon such rights by 
n:amIiog a written inslrt.tmelll1IIJIOIlIl!he Publlo ltocords oCHiIIabuIOIlgh COIIOIy. FIoridL It is 
!he expms$ m-ioos of !hili Sec:tioe tbuI!he rights I!flIIIIed Dechmlnllo ma!ncs!n sales offic .... 
gcoeral bIIsirlea ome..lIIld model bI:lme$ shlllllIOI be restricted or limiled 10 Dechmlnl'$ sales 
activity rdating 10 HcriIllgc Hatbor, but shIIII bmelil Declanml in !he ~ dcvelopmem 
lIIld ss!e or sud! oIhet property lIIld Lo!J which DechmInI may own. 

9,7 Mim'!!!' No animo!., 1i'l'CSlo<:lt. or pooIlry or any kind shIIII be rslscd, bred, or 
kepi 00 any Lot, ""cept tbuI CiIl:Ii, dog!!, lIIld oIhet oo-bold pcI$ may be kepi provided !hey arc 
IlOl kc:pt. bled, or maintsioed fOr lilly ~aI PIIlJlOSCS; JIIO''idod IiuIhcr tbuI 00 persoo 
owning or in COSIOdy of a dog or CiIl shIIII allow !he dog or CillO lIIrlIyor go upon anoIbcr Lot 
witboot !he ..-of !he o.v-or such Lot; lIIld provided IiuIhcr tbuI 00 more Ihm a Iotal or 
two (2) animals may be kcpt OIlllll}' Lot. Ea:h dog or Cil mil$! be 00 • leash lIIld in IWl pbysical 
COIIIroI by !he Ownet or !he Ownet'. tiwily membuIs at all limes wbeo !he dog or cal is OIIIlIide 
of !he Ownet', Home. Owners arc prohlbiled &om tying. ebaining or iIlIIkiug pcI$ in • Home', 
yard. No pcI$ Wli be pennitled 10 plsce or have ""cretions OIl any portioo or !he Property oIhet 
Ihm !he Lot of !he owner of !he pol oo!eu !he owner of!he pol pbysically removes any such 
""cretions from tbuI JIIIIIiori of Herilllgc HlIIbor. 

9,8 I'lm!:g. W411s IIIl!! Hedp, Escept as 10 f-. walls or hedges originally 
cOlllttUl:led or pbulled by Declaranr, if any. "" r-. walls or hedges of any _ may be 



-- -- ---, '"' - .. ,.,.., 

tr«"""" ~ or maillWll<d my Lot; Iwwever, f~ "'" 1lIl!<r 1lwI. Ilm:e 
fCiel IfIlIY be pon:nill<d ",11m Ilm:e a "'_ Ille ~ Ii"" aIlIlllle Golf 
C_ In IIddilioo,. Ille Review a-.11W1Y pon:nil f~ aIlIl hedll"" "" a lot Ille! is 
palliiilly oblllting Ille Golf C_ a lot ob<m!ng • em "_<ill. WlIiIl1 m- hedll"" ifill)' 
be "I'I'W1Il!<! "" IIIlII-Golf C_ "* at Ille lIOle ~ Daip Rtview a-.1 u 
pro'~""" lnt in Ille ~ ~ Ille Daip Review a-.1. All f~ 1Il_ be PVC 
~ (If £Udt <>!l:!eT ~ "I'I'Wved Ille Daip Review a-.1 finm !.mva '" Iinva. 

9.9 VWl<;g. No _ vohidallllell be pari;:ed "" HcrilaJ!:" Harbor ="1'100. 
1""'<:<1 "r 000<:1'01" dm""""yor in • prap. Ovemipl pmitinll of III1Y Iype or V!:l!i<;1e 00 Ille 
_ "'ilbin H<:riI:ap Harbor or in Ille ~ pmiting """'" is ~1 pro!n1>i1ed. 
r ""'I""1IrJI plllting of whieleo 00 Ille _ ill finm of the lwme ,$ llmiled I" • IIW<.iInllm or r"", 

at lilly OO¢!lIne. VohIeleo may "'" blodc or be "",ked 00 ~1IlI<i "" Ille I..m!I m- wilbin 
Hmllip Harbor. No _ vohiclllll wbich _primarily IIlI<:d (or ~ ~ <>!l:!eT 
IlwIIhIIlI<> ~ "" ~, om- m)' ~ IWIY be pari;:ed 00 Hcrillip Harbor tIIIIess mohIe 
• !!"fl'l!e aIlIl ~ finm poh!ic view. ~ beIIlilnlil .. ., ~ c",,~ Im!:b, 
~ VlmII, _"yd ... aIlIl olbin ~ vohleleo lIlleIl be pari;:ed mohIe of prall"" 
aIlIl ~ finm poh!ic provided, Iwwevor, upoo prior OOlite", ABoo<:ilIIioo, ""y "rille 
lntc'pilnll '''''y be ~ in a HOOle driveway for bIdil:!& ~ c!iceriog or prior f<> 
~ '" m orr·",,,, W:ility lnt no more IlwI 24 boors. 

9JO ~ No lot obal1 be IIlI<:d (<>rille 1!I<>"'lI'",frohhw.. T",. prillii<' or oIbin 
"1>liI" oball "'" be kepi ""cept in IIlIIliIlI!y ~ ~y ~ed tmm l"'bIie view, 

9. II (:JpI!!g Hm!l:ing lI!Id O!:yjn& All ~ c!nllmi ~II aIlIl drying acriviue!I 
oball be """" ill a _ so as "'" f<> be visible tmm Ille Golf C_ lilly FmIIl SI1CO! m- Sid<! 
SI1CO! or my lIIIj_ m- ob<m!ng ~ aIlIlare berehy ~ed 11:1 Ille _ beI:w_1lle 
R_ HOOle LiIIe aIlIlllle R_ Y ml LiIIe lIIId, 'nllle ~ or I..m!I ~g • Sid<! StreoI.. 10 Ille! 
""ni"" of Ille af~hed are!! wllid! iSII!lI ~ Ille Sid<! SI1CO! aIlIlllle 5i"" HOOle LiIIe 
All c!nlllea ""leo oball be <:lIplIh1e of beIIlig lifted aIlIl removed (I) ~ in OO¢ (I J 
1Ilimm:'. ti"", aIlIl oball be remolll!<! by Ille 0-;.".. wI!im II!lI in IICIWIl _ for cl<>tllcs drying 
p~ 

9.12 AIII!!!I!!!!!! "miliuM SaIlIlIlle DiM, No ",,,,,-moo, rodin, """her d~ 
"'-....... lIIIIlOImlI, -rule mm... or ~ or my 1}1l<' for Ille I~ '" ~ 
or rodIn or ~ ~ m- <>!l:!eT """"'" o( <::<m!IlltmiiU.llioo lIlleIl ~ be ~ 
~ pll1e<:d or pon:nilllod to mtmin 00 lilly lot m- """" my impn:n~ Il!m!oo, ""CepI 
Ille! tW pIll!n1>ilhillllllellll!ll apply to IhIIlI<> .oo""lupecifially covorod bY 41 C.F .It. I'lII1 I, 
SIIbpon S Sacrioo IAOOO (01 my _ """,'<:doo) polIIIOOglI!ed ooOOr Ille 
rel«OOlm~ AoI of 1m, "" ~ finm Imva to ~ ~lIIIlIlleIl be 
'""I""''CR<l1<> <:dept ro!u govortmig Ille IypO!S or _ IhIII lIfO ~bl!! ~ aIlIl 
..w.isihmg~, ~ ","",<1lnM roltmilg I<> Wdy, !niU.IIioo aIlIl 
~ or _ To !he _Ille! I1ICepIiIIII of lIII ~I!! signal WIIIIld _ be 
impaimI. m _ ~Ie porlI<>lIIIIl<> ro!u or ~ ifill)' ooJy be ~ iII.1Iidc 
or.- ymlloealioo, II!lI viJIib!n finm Ille _ 01 tmiPherWg ~, aIlIl ~ with Ille 
II""", aIlIl OIllT<lII1Iding ~~ AIII_ oball be imIlIIlod ill ~ wiIb III _ aIlIl 
"""" I ..... aOO r~ '''''!tIding lmId WI<; aOO building re~, 

,},13 S!Ret U_g. 511CO! lillitmill will be wilhill!he COD porlI<>lIIII to ",1Iith_ 
tigbti!lll ~ is to be pIOvi<Ie<I aIlIlln.,. or __ Ihm-efor levied ill ~" with 
appijcabl!! govemmOllllll orIh_, ml ... aOO "'PiallOO!i now or ~ in ell'lICI. 

9.14 1&1 lI!Id H!l!!l!l t/pkml, 

'}. 14, 1.Ali 0wIIM! of I..m!I wilh """'I'ldCd H_ ~ lIlleIl, as a minimwn. 
!mv .. Ille graao "'J!Iliarly """ edged. "'~ lhrtiIIbory aOO _ lrilllllll<:d aIlIlllllrlllib aIlIl <ld!ri$ 
remo'im If m Owm:r or a lot filii:!, in a-.1'. $<lie ~oo, 10 IllIIinIJlia Illvir lot "" "'lllir<d 
~!he Boon!. aIll:!r!living £Udt Owm:r 1II!a111 Ie (10) day" wri_1l<inee, is berehy 
~ bui oballll!ll be berehy oblipl<!d. to ItIlIi!ItIIin lhllllot _ Did 0wIIM! oball 
wI!iIlle..., Mltmiatino for IICIWIl ~ in<:um!d Ihorewitli _ lIII odtoiinatinovc ("" onso or 
..m oIlle! Ii><! sot by !he a-.1 finm Imva to!llne. TIle Owm:r o( _blot oballltllli!ltllin Ille 
HOOle ~ Il!meoo ill good im:lud!ng. blllll!ll llmi!ed I<> !he remov.1 or ""lmOl din. 
_Id aIlIl !he ""tmm- 1tIlIeri"""""" aIlIl cleonli""". 0' Ille roof, Plllll, --- " 



OJl II: 12817 PG 1790 

~ windows, doors, dri'~ ~ mailbox,lIllIilI>ox post and mailbox Iil!bL 
The mailbox iigbt oball have only a white Jigbt imWIe<! in !he IixIurc willi !he ~<>II of !he 
oolidays (DcI::embet I" - JlIIlWIIY 15"'). 

9.142.1<> !he cvcnIlIII Owner lirilo In p<rlbnn 1liiy mainI~ "'P"ir '" 
r<plac<:mcnl reqnin:d under !he terms of !his Dcclamion. Assocililinn. 1Ip<lII1en (10) days prior 
wriUm llllliu _ eMifie<! '" n:gisIen:d mail. mum receipt ~, '" bond dcli~ may 
have sw:h wOO; pcrrormed, and !he COSIlhcre<>f sball be secured by "lim apinsI sw:h lot, lIS 

provided in Section 8.10 or !his Dcc~ Sud! lim sball include 001 only !be COSI or !he 
maintenance but """ i\slIOCiaIioo"IIIII>milY'. r.e.and an adminisIrati'''' fee _In exceed 
twenly·fivc pcn:enI (25%) o(!he COSI o(!be mainlenanee. 

9.15 Wi.w Tfl!1!Imm!!!. No~, aluminum roil. ",lIedi"" film, oor any oIhc:r 
llUIIOriJtl. oIhc:r!ban osnaland """"""'" window _Ill, oball be placed ""or !be windows 
or any I-I<lmc; provided. """'CWI', an Owner may imWI pro!Cdive window <aotings !bat keeps 
i_ /rom bmlking lbrongb gIosa. 

9.16 ~. 

9.! 6.1.1'10 sign, billbolml '" ""ven:ising or any kind oball be <bapfayed I<> public 
view on lilly of Heri. Harbor wilhcu! !he prior wri!!en "PI""""Il of !he Design Review Board. 
provided. bowevor, "" O..-nor may place 0lI<l (I) boose number and lI<l<Inm placmi. _In 
exceed twelve (12) inc"'" in widlh and four (4) incbes in beight, 0lI<l (I) SC<:Urity alarm sign, in 
lb. I~ bed in front or !be borne closcsll<> !be front dc<>r, 00110 exceed 0lI<l (I) fOOl ~ 
on sw:h Ownor', Lot and 0lI<l (l) SC<:Urity alarm sign, in !he back of!he bome, _to exceed 0lI<l 

(I J fOOl "'I""" <>II sw:h <h\1)eI'" Lot. Any sucll request submlIIed 10 tl!c Design Review Board 
sball be made in writing. ~ed by a dlllwing '" plao for 0lI<l (I) discn:cI prof-moany 
"""",,-cd sign nolln exceed _ty r_ (24) incbes in widlh and eil!l>k= (18) incbes in beigbt, 
10 be a!!acbed In a :2 x 4 no higher tban Ihtee (3) {Ild &om !be g1OUDd. 

9.IIU.Such sign sball coolltin no oIhc:r wording tban ~For Sale" ",uFor Rat", 
!be _, addtea and tel"""""" "umbOI' of 0lI<l (II ~ r-...J _ broker. or a lei"""""" 
IlIIIJlber or"" Owner or his 88enI. All Owners or H"""", in Heri. Harbor sball .... !he 
"PP"'ved sign faYOUland _ lIS "PP"'ve<! by !be Board. In no ""enI oball """" tban 0lI<l 

(I) "For Sale" or UF", l!.enI" sign ""or be placed <>II 1liiY Lot. 

9 .163 .NotwilhslllDding !be foregoing provlsioos, DccllllllDt cpcci1ically """"""" 
!he right, for ilKlf and il1l ag<nlll, emplo~ ~ and assigns !be right, privilege and 
_In ~ place and maimain 1Ip<lII Heri. Harbor sucll signa lIS il deems 
cpproprillte in ~<>II wilh !be development, i~ <:onsInIcIion. IIIlItketing and We 
or any o{Heritage Harbor. 

9.16.4.ExccplllS bm:inabove provided, no signa or adven:ising materials 
<baplaying!he """"'" or oIhc:rwise adven:ising !he identity of ~ ~ mil 
_ bmIcm or !be like employed in ~on with !he <:onsInIcIion. jm!al\atioo. alteratinn or 
oIhc:r improveIncnI1Ip<lII or !he We or Icui:og or Heri. Harbor oball be permltIed 

!I.11 :ill§. No Owner oball rornove. <iamage.lrim. prone or all""",!"" alter any tree in 
Heri. Harbor. !he trnnk of which !!en is eigbt (8) incbes '" more in ~ ilia point IWOfIl}'
f_ (24) incbes above !he adjacent gronnd level. exccpl u follows: 

9.11.LWlth!be~ wriUm_ or IWoc:ilIIinn. 

9. I 7.l.If !he trimming. pruning or oIhc:r alteratinn of_h tree is"""""""'Y 
"""'""" !he Iree or " portinn Ihcre<>f ~ an crninenI danger In porsoo or proporIy aad Ibem is 
001 ...t'ficienI1intc In COIlIlICt ~ for tl!eir "PP"'''''1. 

9. I 7.J.NorwiIholanding !be foregoing limillllinn, l1li Ownor may I""fonn, wiIhcu! 
!he expmos wri!!en c_ of IWoc:ilIIinn. normal and """"""'" !rimming and prnoing or any 
sud! Iree, !he base or trnnk of which is inclIted on aid Owner's lot, provided sucll!rimming or 
prnoing dc<>r 001 ~ally alter !he shape or coo!ignllltinn or any sw:h Iree or would cause 
prornIIIurc dcterioratinn or sbt:>!!ening of !be life <pan of any suclllree. 



9" IMJI is IIle a"""", ilI!mtioo or !hi> Sed."" 9" 111lw IIle !rea on 
lim"'!!" ibI:Il<lr iii IIle lime or IIle ~II or !hi> D«~ iIl:Id IhoN penuitted 10 grow on 
lim. HlIll!« alia: aid lime. be premvoo iIl:Id ~ ... best II$' l"'H'ole in Ih<!ir IIlIIlmII 
_ iIl:Id ~ All lIttecl !rea "i.ll1:iJM: a """"I'Y lMintoiill:ld 01 a mlnimwn of "'Pt feci 

(8~~=:::rJ; IlI<R WlI be ~ in • _ - fuVOOlbIe 10 IIle 
I>l inl<:ll!" 

9" I S No ,,",,lilI lIIlIy be <!rilloo Of mlIim:oiill:ld lIIl Ownet· ntber ""'" D«lllmll 
0< a Focilili"" MoooOOn.,.. lIS _.,.,...,....,.. 011 lilly tnt or Coonnon A.lu. 

9J9 A!1l!'!!!!!mrnts g M9!1if~ j!V O!:d!mmL N.,..wi~ my provilli_ or 
!hi> D«llImlIim 10 IIle~, D«ilIm1I.. ill! ~ iIl:Id """'~ _po, """"""" IIle 
"Pt iIl:Id iIl:IdOOly, "" 10011 lIS D«w.m <!MIll • tnt within lim. lilIll!« 10 IIIIl<!Ild, modilY 
Of grmt 1lX~ .,.. ~ !rom 1liiy orllle Ue ~ m ftmh in !hi> SoaiOll " 

wilOOul om"" 10 or "I'!If'Iwlby ntber tnt Own<n, provided Ilw .ooI! ~ 
modilialillll<, ~ m v~ WlI be ~ally unlIi_ wilil IIle ~ IllliIOrm 
plllllor~~ AlI~modi~""'~m'~ 
~g mll!ducing IIle miniImmI ~ fll<lt lIES of~ ~I! to fmce me, inaIion 
Ilf c<lll!p(llliliOll,. m ~ to IIle inaIion o{ _ OIl "l.nt WlI be coocnoowly ~ 
'" be wililin IIle iIl:IdOO!y iIl:Id OPt or ~ tmdor !hi> ~ 

III Wi!mml CJ!!I!rot 

I ill MllmI1m of!)gig I!&vl£w IWlIIli The!)gip Review BoW WlI ~ of 
!lOt 1_ ""'" Ihiee {3j ~ bet !lOt more ""'" Ilin<: (9) _beta iii iIEIy _ lime II$' 

<lei"""""'" by IIle IWlIIli Each m<!:IIII>et of IIle !)gip I!&mw BoW IiIIIlI be ~ by IIle 
lklm! iIl:Id WlI bold "ffle'" Ii:lr • period or _ ,_ Ilf IlIIIiI .ooI! lime "" .ooI! pemm bet 
resipod mlim b<:ea _00 or • _lim b<:ea "I'I"'inlIIli II$' prtI'idod ~ Membeta 
or IIle !)gip Review BoW ""'J! be """"""" allillY lime willlont...... The BoW WlI bo"" 
IIle"Pt '" IIpp<!iIlI iIl:Id _" all membeta orllle!)gip I!&mw IWlIIli 

102 ~ gl'l.!!!qjM"f!)gi!!nRevim B<m:d. The ~iIl:Id Ilmcriooorllle 
!)gip Review BoW IiIIIlI be to (oj "'OllIe; <mb!ilil, ~'Oinp, footer, m.int.;n, 1'1"'"""" iIl:Id 
~ .. ililin Heritqo ibI:Il<lr • ~, 1'1-. lIlInIcIi"" iIl:Id Iwm<>ninIto pbj~ 
mvimnmenl: ~ in iIl:Id """"" apoo " IIIIibm ,,100 or devolopmml iIl:Id ~ willi 
~ mclIi~ iIl:Id I~ ~ iIl:Id (b) "",iIIW, ~ iIl:Id _I IIle """'p 
or lilly iIl:Id oI11>uildinp.. _ iIl:Id ntber impr,,_ or 1III.J!1dnd, _ or ~ 
inclOOing ~ 10 be ~ or inIIoIIcd apoo 011 ~ wiIbin Heritqo HlIll!«" 
l'I<!iIbet IIle !)gip I!&mw IWlIIli Of iIEIy or ill! membeta, WlI bove iIEIy IloI!iIitJ! or obIlplimt 10 
... y pemm or piIEIy ~'tt or ~er '" ~t every detail of ilElyl'ilIm iIl:Id """"llaIi_ or ntber ~ OIIbminoo 10 iIl:Id "l'!lf'lvOO by il or 10 inspect IIII.J! ~ 
~ apoo ~ ibI:Il<lr "'-., ~ willi lilly pl$m iIl:Id specl~ 
"PprtI'''li by it or 10_ ~ wilil IIle pr~ orllle Dgip SlmdllnlllIi:lr Heritqo 
IWIim or Ilw D«1InIIian. 

1()3 All fmmm:"""""" S!!bim 10 AImm''Il. No ~ _. wan.. f_ 
"",,!II, pal"", palling, dri_,., ~ l~ing. pllmIin& iniill'li<m. Ilmd..c""" <1m.:.: .,.. 
object, .,.. ntber impro_ or ""Y Iood. _ '" ~ wbmIim pIm!Iy ~ 
~ or ~!iIall be ~~ em::I<d.mIIIIe. pIKed, inoIlIIIOO or 
m";maincd apoo lillY orHm. ibI:Il<lr, oorlilllllllllY d!lIIlge or oddilinn 10 or ~ or 
~inl! or IIle I>lIIIIIior or ""Y ~!y approvoo boiIdmso, ~ .,.. ntber 
ilIIprov_ ofilElytind. inciOOios. wiIIlont limilllliorL IIleJ'llinlinll orllle......, (ntber!boo 
painting. will! IIle ......, color md type or I'm wbicl! ~ wloIOO) WlI be """'" .,.. 
Im<!~m apoo lillY ~"" within Heritqo ibI:Il<lr ""tq>I in romplillm:o iIl:Id l1li<,(_ 
will> iIl:Id ~ 10 l'ilIm iIl:Id """"Ilali_ Ib<:teli:lr wlIicl! WlI linn I:iJM: b<:ea tllbmiimd !CI 
1m<! "",i_ed iIl:Id "I'!If'I"OO jo wriMi! IIle !)gip Review IWlIIli 

1114 Sl:m&mlt fw R;yipt g I\ll!J!S!v.t Aoy m::b review bJ! iIl:Id "PI'",,101 or 
~01 orllle Dgip Review lWon! !iIall !lite linn _ IIle obj_ iIl:Id ~ orthi. 
lm:!lItllli"" iIl:Id IIle ~ md ftm!:1inn or IIle !)gip Review IWlIIli Sud! revi_ by md 
~ or Ibo !)gip Review lklm! IiIIIlI oIto !lite into _ iIl:Id incl. IIle IJtIIe, Iood. 
fIOUInI. design, obope. "i<IllI.l~ """,,,, ""lor. ,,"""!y, <jUIIIIIi1y. IIlXl>m: md 
mlllmol. or IIle ~ betiding. S!ru!:1IlI'e CIt <>IiI« Impr"_OIIl tmdor 1ai<IW. boIb in ;IS 



OR II. 12817 PO 1792 

cntin:Iy IIIId as to illl individual or ~ paN. in relation '" illl C<>mp1IIlbility IIIId hmnooy 
with <>!her. COIIIigu<IWI, odjaccnt IIIId nearby __ IIIId <>!her II:nprovcmems IIIId in relation 10 
Ihe 1OpO,!lI'lII'IIy IIIId <>!her pIIysicol ~ of iIlI """"""'" location and in relation '" tho 
~ of the Herillip Harbor rommunlty in geoeral The Design Review Board shall bave 
Ihe rigllt '" ...,1iIse '" give iIlI ~ 10 tho design, pla<:emenl. COIlSIl'UCti<m. ......:1ioo or 
imtaJIaIioo of lilly improv_ 00 Hcrillill" Harbor wbicb it. ill jill sole IIIId absolute discretion:. 
!ie<!ms 10 be unsuitable, ~Ie or i~ for Hcrilllll" Hlilbor. 

10.5 I'w!:!:d!!re for Desi!!!! Rlwje:. The Design Rcvinw Board sball develop, adopt. 
promulpte, publillb IIIId make a\1Ii1ub1e 10 all Owners, !hub ardti_ IIIId ~ IIIId <lIIM:n 
wbe lIIlIy be inl<:Rsted. either directly or lluough AssoeiIIIioo. 1II a rcasooubie cl!arge. rcasoouble 
IIIId pn>cIiaIl ruIea IIIId rcg:uIaIinmI &<,veming Ihe lIIIbmiuion of plans IIIId spccilieali<>ns '" the 
Design Review Board for iIlI review and~. UnIcss sudI ruIea and rcg:uIaIinmI_ 
complied with in ~ with Ihe lIIIbmiuion of plans IIIId spccilicllliOl1ll requiring review 
IIIId approVlli by the Design R",1ew Board, plans IIIId spccilieali<>ns sballllOl be <Icemed to bave 
been submitted '" the Design Review Board. Additionally. the Design Rcvinw Board sball be 
tIlIilled. in iIlI discn:tioo. to eslablillh. dcIcmtine, ebarge IIIId __ a rcasooublc fcc in 
~ with IIIId for jill review, ~ and approVlli or plans IIIId spccilieali<>ns 
pumI&llilO this Section 10, taking inIO ~ KIIIIII toSIlIlIIId expenses incum:d during 
Ihe nwiew process. including Ihe fces or prof.monaJ ~ if lillY, and Ill<!IllI>ers of the 
Design Review Board The Design Review I'cc is Fifty Oollars ($50.00). However, sudI 
Design Review I'cc lIIlIy be im:n:ased or d~ by Ihe Design Review Board from time to 
lime. 

Hl./i TIme lJmjll!Iiqn m! Rc\:je:. The Design Review Board lIhaIl either approve or 
disapprove any pI-. spccilieali<>ns or <>!her lIIlIIerilIls submitted '" il within forty.five (45) days 
afIcr Ihe ....,., bave been duly submitted ill """"~ with any rula and regullilions reprding 
sudllIIIbmiuion as shall bave been adopted by the Design Rc\'iew Board. The filii"", oflhe 
Design Rcvinw Board 10 either approve or disapprove the ....,., within sudI fony-five (45) day 
period sball be <Icemed 10 be IIIId eoosti_ lIII ~ of sudI pI-. spccifitllliOl1lland ether 
1IIlIIerilIls; subj<:eI. bowe< .... 1II all lima 10 the wv-. rooditioos, ~ IIIId ether 
mjUim:J:umI;s eooIlIincd in this Declaration. Any ~ lIIlIy be ~ 10 the Board or 
AHociatioo for a final dcIcrmimIti<m. 

10.7 l?!m!!jon ofAm>n!yJl. Any ~ o(pl-. spccilieali<>ns IIIId <>!her IlllIlcrials. 
wbeIher by the Design Rcvinw Board or by Declanmt or the Board or DirceIors of AHocilllioo 
following appcaI, shall be e(foctivc for " porind of one bllfl<lnod IIIId eighty days (180) for 
CXIcrior moditicati_ ether IhlIIIIlCW bemc COIIStrII<:tioo from Ihe effective dOle of such 
appro<'1II. Upoo appcaI to the Board this time limit IIIlIYbe CltIcIl<ied If COIIStrII<:tioo or 
imtaJIaIioo or Ihe building. _ or <>!her impro_ for wbicb plans, spcciliclIIioos IIIId 
other lIIlIIerilIls bave beco approved, bas IlOl «lID"""""'" within Aid one bllfl<lnod IIIId eighty 
days (180.) period. sudI approVlli shall expirc. and 110 COIlSII:1lCIioo sball tbarcafIcr <mIlIIII:IlCC 

withoot a mmbmissinn IIIId ~ of the pl_ spccilieali<>ns IIIId <>!her IIIlIIerilIls prcviousIY 
approved. The prior ~ sball 1101 be binding ICpoo the Design Review Board 00 
m:ubrnissioo in any respect. 

! 0.8 'n'P"f'inn ofCm!s!mc!lotL Any mcmI>cr of the Design Rcvinw Board or any 
"W"""" din:ctor, employee or "gcnI ofDecIanmt or Aasoc:iation IIIlIY, bot shalllIO! be ubliSliled 
to, ill any rcasoouble time. _ upon. withoot being <Icemed guilty or IrapiI$1S. any propertia 
within Hcrillip Harbor IIIId IIDY bei!ding. _ or <>!her improvcmeDIlocliled !hereon, in 
Older to inspcC< IIDY building. _ or <>!her improv_ toIIIInICIed. crecIcd Of iniIIaIled or 
IhlIII being ~ crecIcd or IMolled tbarooo in Older to u.:ertiIin and dcIcmtine wbeIher 
or IIOII1DY such boiIding. _ or <>!her improv_ bas been or is being ~ 
=Ied. made, plllccd or iniIIaIled in «>mpliance with Ibis Declon!ion IIIId tho plans, 
spe<:ilieali<>ns IIIId <>!her IIIlIIerilIls approved by the Design Review Board 

1M EyjlIepce ofCompli!lll!?!!. Upoo a ""I_lhercfor from, and at the Cl(~ or, 
... y Owocr ICpoo ,.,bose Lot the COIlSIl'UCti<m. =tioo. pbl<:<mleul or imtaJIaIioo of IIDY boilding. 
- or ether improv_ bas been «>mpietod or is in the process. the Design R.wiew 
Boanlllhall ........ an inopccrioo of such Lot IIIId tho improv..-s IhlIIIIoclIIed tbarooo 10 be 
IIIlilcnakcn within tbitty (30) days. IIIId if such inopccrioo rcvcsIs thai the blli.ldinp. __ or 
ether improv..-s IoclIIed 00 such Lot ""' in «>mplianl:e with pI-. spccilieali<>ns IIIId ether 
IIIlIIerilIls approved by the Design Rcvinw Board. the Design Review Board shall direct 



____ .. ...-.. , 11£- "''7'" 

""-,iii",, Ihr<mllh ;IS 1'nlIIi<lm!, Of O!lret ollku of ""-ilIIioo !l!en:wIo 
lWIil<lril!<'d.1Ip<lII1Ile l"'ymeIIt IIle ~I! Own<:r of a "",."Mblc ("" "IlI"'lxiOflllinllllle 
iI<:ItW 00l<!II _'oted "lith inspection xed IIle !'f~ of"""" olIIi"", 1<1 I'fllvide 1<1 """" 
o..'!IU a .rrill"" _I "r """" in ~I., (""", Sud! wrillm mlU<lU<l "r 
<':~~= simi be <"""luive or """"'u- or IIle ~ed iml'fll- "iIh IIle 
~l or 11m S«Iloo I () .. or IIle ""'" or. ... ,h iIlOI_ioa 

I 0, I () """woe<! in !1Ii< S«tion I 0 mill' be 
<~ m .. 1<1 1<1 or lIpI>ItWili "r IIle o".;p Rev,,,,, !!oW or any 
plom, >p<ciIiCll!imw or O!lret ll1lII<riills for IIle I_inc or iIIImItioo of IIle intimor or my 
Wilding. __ or O!lret imp<o""""",, COOSIr!Il:IIiII 00 my porIioo or Rori. Hotber all", 

p<evinoilly "IlI"'l,,,.j b,' IIle Dooip Review e-u. IIIIim: ""y ~ imoriw 
~ or lilIMtIioo will lilt,,, IIle err"", or cinlnPII Of IIle ""timor ~ of 
"""" lilt, ldi"l!. slrlldllre or O!lret impro''''''''''1. 

I OJ! I)qllW!l!li!!!!!!lIlt I)qlllflll!! simi be ""UOI'f Iioo! """",1lJm«l with IIle 
1'<",:;<1""" or Ibis S«rtIio I (), 

HU2 Eu!!!plI!im! fw Approvlll or ~ !!fl'lw. I)qIot1ml. my xed iIIl 
~ "rille Dooip !l;O'ri",,!!oW xed my xed all"~ ~ emplo~ a~ xed 
~ or AM<lci1llimt, lll!a!I 001, ",Iller joilllly or moeroJIy, be liable Of IIlXOOII!lIi>I<: in 
"',mop or ~im 1<1 my Own<:r or O!lret ~ Of pm)' ~'" M ~'" by 
__ M 00 __ or my ~ lIpI>ItWIII or dimppmWil or ""Y!l1om, >p<ci~ or 
O!lret maloriills r<qlIi:red 1<1 be mmilled Ii:lr review xed "IlI"'l,'lIl JW!"""IIIO IIle I'fllvisiooll or 
Ibi. S«Iloo or Ii:lr an)' mWlIIt" in jud~ .il"'lCO!, m~ or Wl<lf""""""" related 
to or in """"""lioo with ""y """" ~ "IlI"'lWil or dimppmWil. Elich ~ \'lola! lll!a!I 
ml:m!i! ~ or O!lret malaiills 10 IIle o".;p R"""" !!oW fm <:OOKIII or 
lIPl'fo,,,1 JW!"""II to IIle p<O'ri.u- or 11m S«Iloo I 0, by IIle ml:m!lmoo !bm:ot; xed """" 

by ""'luirinillille ro ony l<>! m ""y inl_ 1IleIlIiIl, lll!a!I be ~ ro w" ~ !hot 
be or me simi _ be ""till«! !o xed lll!a!I _Ilcuil! ony ~ing Of mlllpim!l 
Doc'_ IIle Dooip Review e-u. AM<lcilllioo _ ony individ!lllll!lell1l!er, ollie«, dire<:Io!, 
empwY"" or lIj!lIIlI or my or rtIim for IIle ~ or _"""I! my """" ~ or O!lret ~f 
00 __ I or Im)l """" dec:m"" "IlI"'lv'lll M dimppmftl Ad<Iil:ion!!Ily, ,,10m, >p<cillattinoo lIIld 
O!lret maloriills l<IIIm!il1ed to xed lIpI>ItWed by IIle o".;p RO'ri"", !!oW or IIle !!oW 00 "i>I"'lIl. 
simi be revi"",ed xed "IlI"'l,,,.j oolY"1<1 rtIiui rompl_" "'ith IIle ~ "film 
DoclJntloo xed rtIiui ""e"!ltlll>iliIY or Iilisip, !!lyle, ll1lII<riills, ~., xed Ioi:lIIioo in ll!lhl or 
!be ~ fM review xed "IlI"'lWil >p<cilled in 11m l)qiOflllioo, xed lll!a!I_ be ~".j M 

"IlI"'l¥«l mr rtIiui """",U-with 1liiy ~Ic p,~ "'II"~ inclllllill& wilhcm 
linclJllioo. ... y """belll!le buildinl! or mIIitts lawo, Me! or repllIIioos. By !be 
"IlI"'lvlll of ImY """" ,,10m, >p<ci~ or 1l1lII<ri. nciIIier DocIot1ml. IIle Dooip RlMew 
e-u. ~"" _ ... y indi'lidllalI!lell1l!er, om_, dire<:Io!, emploY"" or lIpI1I of 1liiY or 
tI!ortt. simi _ or incnr 1liiy lilIbillly or ",op!lIlSibilily ~ Ii:lr 1liiY vinllllioo or 
pvl!l1llllml!!l ~ or Imy diefe<:t m IIle desip M ~ or ... y ~ __ or 
O!lret~~~ placedM~JW!"""II !oMm ~wilh 
lilly """" plom, >p<ci~ M edl<!r maloriiIIs lIpI>ItWed JW!"""II !o 11m ~ 

! I. Cl!!!m!ll'l!m Of D!!!:l!!rm!!. 

II.l Ds4 ~ m lIIIdllioo rollm Doclon!l"" Doc.1IIIl rmy I1I<:nrd Ihr I"'fII 
of Rori. fludl<!r otldliioolll!hied ~ """belll!1e ~ cilller by _ ~ M 

iudi'lidllally _rded inoml_tll't Sud! !hied ~ may vary u !o difl!!rmt I"'fII of 
Horilllp'Rotber in """",Iilioro ,.jib DocIl!mr!!'.Iiliv~ "lIIIIlIIld IIle IocaIit:m, ~y 
lIIld Ia!lIIlded """ orllle Illt!!IIIIlId<! ~~. To IIle ""_ !hot pm <lrR~ Hotber ill 
IIIlId<! l<!bj"'" to """" otldlfinoal!hied ~ """" Illt!!I simi be ~ rolllldlfinoal!hied 
~ xed 11m ~ ~ simi boo" IIle liliIy lIIld """",!o ~ """"!hied 
mlricti<!m if ""JlI"'IlIiY I'fllv'ided Ii:lr ~ xed 1<1 ex""""" my ... rtliuily ~ to il by IIIem, 
Neduitg ~ in Ibi. g..,.;"" II, I simi Deeillflllllio ~ llllif_!hied 
remictl""" or I<! ~ lIIIdltioolll!hied kiM "" 1111 or ony pm <If Rori. """"", 

11.2 Dwil!i!>1L Tho roVCIl!IIIIl;, <:<!l1I:liti"""lIIld rm:Iicli""" or thi. Docli:lrlllioo mel! 1m 

,,;11> """ bimlllle Illt!!I xed mel! in"", to IIle beoel'il or lIIld l>e eWorc..m1e AM<lcillti"" or IIle 
(N".... Illt!!I lWbjocllo thilDeela!wi"" rtIiui Iepi ~_ 



Oil II. 12817 PO 1794 

~ and assigns. for a Imll of IWeIlIy-lh'l' (25) )'e'IrlI from the dale Ibis Decllmllion is 
recon:Ied in the public _OllIs of Hillsborough County, Florida, otIer wbich time the~, 
condilioos and ~ ~ in Ibis Declllnllioo wn be aalomarically exlellded for 
~vc periods of ten (10) )'e'IrlI unless prior 10 the and of suclIlWenIy live (25) year period. 
Of coclI ~"" ten (10) year period. l1li instnImcIlI signed by the IhcIl owners of eighty 
percetlI (80%) of lIIe LoIs agn:eing \0 ImninaIe !he ooVCllllll!s. condiIioos and teSUiclioos at !he 
and ofsuclllWellly-five (25) year or ten (10) year period bea been recon:Ied in the public m:OIds 
of Hillsborough COOIIIy. F!orida. Provided, ilowovcr. IhaI 00 suclI ~ 10 Imninatc the 
"'''''''''IllS, condilioos and mIIridinns wn be effective unI_ made and recon:Ied atleul nincIy 
(90) days in """"""" of !he effectiv. dale of suclI ~ This section mal' IlOI be amended. 

11.3 Ilt!fom:mmt. As:socilIIion, Decllmm! and lilly "",-, wn _Ii have !he right \0 
enfon:e, by lilly ~ at law Of in cquiry, all rcatriClions. condilioos. ~ 
tom'Vatioos, Ii .... and <:I!arga now or hereafter illlpO!lOd by !he provisions of Ibis Declllnllioo Of 

lIS mal' be exprcuIy lIIIIhcriand by !land rcatridioos lIS described in Sectinn II. L Failnre of 
As:socilIIion, Declanmt. or lilly ""'- \0 enforce lIllY 00_ or rcatrieIion bercin or Ihcrcin 
eOllllliru:d wn in 00 event be dccmod a waj ..... of !he right 10 do 10 1hereotIer. If" p«lIOIl or 
pat1y is found in !he ~ 10 be in violation or or IIIlernpIing 10 violate the provisions or 
Ibis Declaration or suclI !land ~ be wn bear all expenlI<$ of the litiplinn, inelndiog 
COU(! _ and rcssoosblelllloroey"s fees, inelndiog !hose 00 lIppCIIl. in<:urm1 by !he pat1y 

enf<>r<:ins tbem. DecIlmm! and Aosoeiatioo wn IlOI be obligated 10 enforoe Ibis DecIlmIIion or 
suclI !land ~ and wn nol in lilly way or _ be held IiaIlIe or """""sible for any 
violation of Ibis Declanllii>n or suclI !land reslrictioos by any p«lIOIl oIber !han illelt: 

11.4 ~Iirv. lc"aIidaliooofllllYooeoflhesc~or~b)'law. 
judgnt<ml or COU(! order wn in 00 way effl!<llllllY oIber """isioos of IhilI Declarollon, and suclI 
otber provisioos shall n:main in full Coree and .«_ 

11.5 A!!!F!!!Immt, This Deellmllion may be lIIIIeIIded from Iitnc 10 lime by m:onling 
"""'IIi the PobIie Re<:orda ,,(Hillsborough COIIUf)'. F!orida. by; 

11's,LA vote oftwo-tbisda lUll ,,(the Votinglnl_ of Associatioo p<eIOIII in 
p«lIOIl or proxy at " ..-log called for suclIl"'fIl"""; or 

11.S.2.An i_ signed byo-v-. b<>ldinglWO-lhinls (213) ,,(!he Voting 
InIeresIlI of As:socilIIion, 

! I.SJ.Unlil!he Turnover Date. by DecIlmm! unilaterally Iwwever Decllmm! win 
IlOI make any ~ otber!han """"""'Y 10 eorm:termrs or 10 implcmcnl iJsoex or danliealioo. ., 

II.S.4.Tbe BounI wn have !he aolhcriry 10 lIIIiIatemIIy IIIIICIld Ibis Declllnllioo 10 
make any dtanp ~ by the COOIIIy repnIing the Brigbtwater Facilities. 

11.6 RJ;c!mn! I'mI!:ctjon. Notwitb<landinganylhing bercin 10 !he COIIIrlIry, 10 long lIS 

Declanmt. or ill assip wn own any Lot 00 1I1l!eDdmcoI shall diminisb, di$com:inuc or in an)' 
way advem:Iy aI'fccIthe rigill!l ofDecIlmm! andet Ibis Declararion. Any 1I1l!eDdmcoI \0 IhilI 
DeeIlmIIion wbich WOIIld affect lIII)' SIII1iIce Water Management Syatem IoeIIIcd willlin Heritage 
Hatbor must bxve !he prior approval or SWFWMD; suclI approval need IlOI be recon:Ied. 

11.7 Aaj!!!!!!lr!!!:!. DecIlmm! wn hav.the sole and exclusive right at lilly Iitnc and 
from Iitnc 10 Iitnc 10 IrlIII5fer and usign 10, and 10 wilhdnlw from suclI p«lIOIl. finn. or 
COIpOnIIion .. il wn select, lIII)' or ali rights, powers. _. privilcgn:s.lIIIIhoriIies. and 
tom'Vatioos given 10 or fCICI"IIed by Decllmm! by lIllY part or ~ of IhilI DecIlmIIion or 
andet the provisions or the plat. If atllll)' Iitnc hereafter Ihcrc wn be no p«lIOIl. finn. or 
e<llpOflllion cnIitIed 10 cx-uclhc rigill!l, """""",,, ~ priviicgn:s. 1WIhorities. and 
~ !liven 10 or reserved by Deellmm! andet the provisiooa betcot; !he """'" wn be 
vested in and exm::iscd by a wnunllIcc 10 be cIccted or appoinIed by the o-v-. of. majoriry or 
Lots. NoIhing bercin <XlIlIlIlned. however, wn be C<IIISInIed lIS conCcrrlogany rights, powers. 
~ privilcgns. IWIhorili .. or """""an_ in suclI e<>mmillcc, cxc:q>l in the event 
aforesaid. 



11,8 GmmII'hm "r p,;y~ O..:iltmII ru.. lwCl"r"", 1IUbmil1ed I" Il>e 
Hi~ C<>ImIy I'~ IIIld Zooirlll ~I a pim of d<:ve~ (Il>e ygW!l 
&I'11i:!r Il>e IIIIld wI!iclt mlI)' ~ ~ I<> IIIi£ O..:Lmitioo IIIld Il>e GOlf C<lIlI:Ie "WIled by 
Il>e COD, "wins a p!ImII irnliaiioo or Il>e siu IIIld '''''''''''''' or lIddibmial ~ ,,1!iclt 
mlI)' be II<iIlod in ~ ~ IIIld ~ IIIIld ..- in -n; IIIld Il>e p!ImII_ "rllllY 
~ ~ l'Kilili"" IIIld impro'_IlI, if lillY, 

i 1,\1 ~ Upon a ''''''IF or """",,lidatioo "r ~ ,,<jill oooIIIi£ """'profil 
c:orp<lI'lIbmi lIO ~ in ilo Aroda, jill ~ tal, ~ or mixed}, rigills IIIld 
oIiIipinm mlIY, by ~ "Claw, be mlIlIOformll<> Il>e mvlvinll or _Ii<la!od ~ 
or, all<l:mlIlh'ely, Il>e ~, IIIld OOIipliooa of Il>e oIl>et _-profit ~ mlIY, by 
~ ofblw, be II<iIlod I<> Il>e~, rigills IIIld oblipliooa of AlIOociatino ar Il>e CDD aa 
Il>e $IlT\ivinll c:orp<lI'lIbmi pIImllIIlIl<> a ''''''IF' The: mvl'io!I 0' _Ii<la!od ""'pol atino or Il>e 
CDD mlIY ~ Il>e __ 1IIld ~ aIoblimod bylIIi£ O..:Lmitioo wiIbln 
Hm!lOgl\ Ih:t!!or ~ willlll>e 00'_ IIIld ~ aIobim>od """" lIIlYoll>et IIIIld H 

""" """"""" No 1IUOb ''''''IF or _lidatioo. ~er, aball .ffect lilly ~ 00mse: ar 
lIddilioo I<> Il>e _ aIobim>od by IIIi£ O..:Lmitioo ",illlin Hmlllll" HalIilI>t, No 1IUOb 
''''''IF ar """",,Iidatioo alodI be .ffeah. III:I!eM "I'PfOvod by ci!llllY p<lIectIt (lIO%) or Il>e Varing 
1111_ or AlIOociatino pmaelII bt """"'" o. by proxy at a areabtll <lrM"",bon ClIlIed for 1IUOb 
~ IIIld Il>e CDD, if "I'P1icob1e, 

! !, III ~ or Modific:.!!!joo gfCoomm Atm, Addilloos or ~oos I<> Il>e 
C"""""" AI:eH mlIy be IIIlI<Ic ir_ ~ wiIlIll>e o-a! 1'''''' IIIld lIllY ~ 
tll<teIo, NciIlIer 0..:--. il!! 111«_ or 1IIldp, alodI be obliplod., hew""er, 'I) lIIake lilly 
lIddilioos or~, Dedarom ~ __ Il>e ril!bll<> 00mse: Il>e t:<mfi~ or 
t..gaI ~ "CIl>e C"""""" AI:eH due I<> ~ bt ~ I'bmi. IfO..:iltmII 
<l<I""",-~ I<> ""Y 11"..-1 ~ IIW it is illll>e bmi '- "fll>e 
d<:vclt:>pmonl mr lIllY C<lIIIIOOIl Atoa (oIl>et!han Il>e ClOObe_) I<> be "WIled Il>e CDD mIl>er 
!han ~ !han 1IUOb C"""""" Atoa aballooucl<> be C_ Area, evm if 1IUOb 
C"""""" Atoa ru.. been ~ I<> AlIOociminn pIImllIIlIl<> IIW O..:imI:tl<:m. IIIld alodI 
~ be CDD~ IIIld ~ alodI maS.1IUOb ""'''~ I<> Il>e CDD, 

lUI GglfCmp!! I'roml!1,y. THE GOLf COORSI'! PROPERTY IS SfII'ARATE AND 
APART FROM THE RESIDmmAL DI'!V£WPMllNT AND u'SES WIDllN lIERfTAGE 
HARSDR AND OWNERSHIP AND/OR RESIDl:!NCY WITHIN lIERfT AGE! HARBOR 
DOES !\'OT GRANT OR CDNVEY UPON THOSE OWNERS OR OCCUPANTS WITHIN 
lIERfT AGE HARBDR AN\! SPECIAL PRIVILEGES OR USE RIGHTS IN THE GOLf 
CDORSE. 

11,12 MW1!!!m I!Ild &!!ilmljoo ofDiAlpmg, N<Xwi1ll!l!ondin1l mylllinlll<> Il>e C<>IIIllIt)' 
~ ill IIIi£ O..:imI:tl<:m. all ~ IIIld oIl>et _ (cx.,. H IiOI forililwcin) beIwcen 
or IIIIIIlIIII ~ ~ Il>e a-d, lilly OOIIIIIrillee of ~ lIllY "file«, ~, 
portIIer.~, sIIotlIlIoldllr, ""'I'1IIyee, A!I"l!1 or oIl>et ~ of ""Y ofll>e f~1I 
IIIld ""Y Owoer(t) (all of whom alodI eollc!:lively be <immed I<> be inlIIIlded ~ ofllli£ 
&cIloo), alodI be wbmil10d I!rtt I<> III<!diaIioo IIIld. if IIlIIIiOIIlcd <lurin!I ~ !han I<> llnal, 
~ ~ all in ~ willlll>e provitioot ~ IiOIIilt!II ill 1Ili. S«Iloo.IIIld 
1IUOb ~ IIIld oilier _ aballlllll be decided by a court of law, TIle ~ IIIld oilier 
!!IIlIIero wbk:b lin! ~ 10 III<!diaIioo and/or olmlillll ooddllli£ &cIloo illtlede. wililmll 
IiIIIlIlllioll, Il>e ~ !a}!lICJ<o ~ ooddll>e ~ ofllli£ O..:imI:tl<:m. Il>e Arliela 
or BybIwt or AlIOociatioo; (b) !lICJ<o ~ lilly of Il>e Rill¢< IIIld ~1i"IiQM, Il>e SIlIIl<Ion!$ 
iIdop!"" by Il>e DoaIIIII Revlaw a-d, """,11IIioot, ~ or rulillp of ~ Il>e 
Ilom!, or l1li)' of ~'. 00IIIIIri_; Ic) lilly IIIld allC<>lll1Qvmies, ~ or claimt 
be!weq lilly ofll>e itltlllldod "-ftciori<ll ,,(1IIi£ S«Iloo. reprdl_ ofhew Il>e _ wl!bl haw 
""""" or <III what il m)Pt be beIIIld; IIIld (d) lilly ~ r~ ~ 
"~or oIl>et ~ IIIlI<Ic by or ()Q I>d!aIf "f Illy "CIl>e illlIIIldod "-60";"" 
"rlll"~ 

11.1::1. I ,TIle III<!diaIioo Wli ha ~ bef"", Il>e Am<ri<a &!!ilmlillll 
AsD:ialioo ,M6'1 ill ~ willi AAA's C~ or C_ioo lndHlry 
ModiIIIloo Ralot lfll>e displIIc or oIl>et _ is IIlII """,Iv"" by m~ !boo Il>e_ 
Wli be .ubmil1od I<> biOOi"ll olUlioo bofare AAA in ~ willllll<ri C~ or 
C~<III III<Imtty &!!l!m!iIIn Rules, IIIld Illy j""~ """" Il>e aWlllll ~ by Il>e 
~.) mlI)' be <IlIer!:d illlIIld ""f""''''' by ""y court having jllrit<lidioo "''''' 1IUOb ~ <" -...-



0. BI. 12817 PG 1796 

0Ibcr _. The azbiUlllOr($) lIppOill!<ld 10 decide eacil-n dispuIe shall have ~ in Ibe 
lImI(s) of dl5puIc. whidlmay include Icpl cxper1isc if legal inue:s may be involved. Unless 
oIberwi!;c provided by law, lbc COllIS of mediation lIIld arbilrll1ion shall be borne equally by lbc 
paI1iCII involved. EsdI party sIIall I"'Y its ~ 1IIttInIe)1I' f-. COllIS lIIld expenses. 
illCllu!ins Ibo$c incIIm:d in mediation, azbiInIion. or 0Ibcr Il:llIIIen. All decisiomI ...... diog 
.. 1lOIbCr a di$PUIC or 0Ibcr _ is subjed 10 azbilnltioo sIIall be decided by Ibe IIIbilllllOr. 

11.12.2.Notwitbstllllding Ibe foregoing. lbc followinj; actions sIIallllOl be $Object 
10 Ibis Section: Ca) actions n:IlIIing 10 lbc co!loctioo off-. -. finClllIIld 0Iber cIIarp 
impoIied or Ievicd by Associazb>n, Ibe Bostd or any of ~'. commlllees; lIIld (b) actions 
by Associatioo 10 ob!IIin so injonc:tion 10 eompcllbc ~ with. or mjIlin Ibe violstioo of; 
lbc provisions of Ibis IlcclaratiOll, Ibe Articles or Bylaws of Associlllion, lIIld all Rules lIIld 
Regulations, lbc SIlIIIdards adopI<d by Ibe Des:ign Revi_ Bostd, mollllions, ~ or 
rulinp or Associazb>n, Ibe Bostd, or any or ~'s comml_. 

12. The C!uhbg!l!!C. 

12.1 C9!!V!M!!!C!> of C1!il>l:t!l!m:. D«ilIIsnIlIIld Lemar iball <:aIISe Ibe COD 10 C!!DVC)' 

lbc Clllllbrouse 10 ~ prior 10 Ibe Turnover Dale. TbereaII<:r lIIld prior 10 Ibe Toroover 
Ollie, Ass!!cilIIi!!ll iball make Ibe Bond Payment 10 Lemar by vimte of a 54,000,000 Loan from 
lbc Lender. The Loan bas a 22 }'C$f lerm lIIld adjustable inIeresI rate. 

12.2 PM!,.' s C1!il>l:t!l!m: 0!!!!!lII!!y. D«ilIIsnI gDlIISD_ Ibe fullowinj; C Ibe 
#PtsI!!!'!!!!t'. C!ul!!!ouH G!IIJ!!!tt): So long lIS ~ adopts Ibe Approved BodgeIS 
with 00 inc:rease or ~ or _ tItsn live percent (S%) of exdIline item lOt furtIt dIerein, 
D«ilIIsnI gDlIISD_ !hat D«ilIIsnI ibalilintd lbc diff_1tI!!IlIbIy between (I) actual CIob 
I!xpe:nses lIIld (il) _lIIld otlter __ of ~ fur IiaeaI )'ClIII 2003, 2004l11ld 
200s. Notwitbstllllding Ibe foregoing. if Association desires 10 inc:rease any line item _ tItsn 
Ii"e percent (5%), AIIsoeiati!!llmay requm !hat D«ilIIsnI spprovc any -n dim .. which 
approval shall IlOl be unreaaonabIy witItbeId. If D«ilIIsnI approve! Ibe dlmgc, D«Iarsnt'. 
CIIlIlbrouse 00anuIIy sIIall apply 10 -n inc:rease. ~ sIIallllOl ~ soy line item 
by _ tItsn futc percent (5%) without D«larsnf SllflPl'O'1II, which sIIallllOl be unreaaonabIy 
witltbeld. Any IICW line ,!em! may be added 1II ~'. diserati!!Il or line '!em! may be 
inereascd _ tItsn five percent (5%) wilbcut D«ilIIsnI's COIlSCIlt; provided, 00_. 0-
must be, J ,~ fur -n lIIIlOIJIIIs lIS D«ilIIsnI'$ C1~ 00anuIIy sIIallllOl apply 10 IICW 

line'!em! or inerelIScoi abovc five percent (5%) without opprcvaL tribe Approved Budgets are 
adop!<ld by AssociaIlon in 2004l11ld 200S without any cbsnge:s, Ibe cffioet of Developer's 
CIobbousc 00anuIIy is !hat additional Clubbousc I!xpe:nses will be S2S per month in eaIcmIar 
}'C$f 2004l11ld $35 per month in eaIcmIar}'C$f 2005. OIlIer CIobbousc Bxpeoses sod mervCII 
"ill be copped 1II $SO per month Ihrougb 200S. The li:>regnins caps do IlOl apply 10 pun:ilasm of 
Hotncs from D«ilIIsnI who signed or will sign Ibcir ~ ~ alIer 1U11e I. 2003 
(-n p!IlCIwa must pay Ibe full $95 or CIobbousc I!xpe:nses per Home Up!!Il cIusing Ihrougb 
2005). In 2006 it is lIIIIicipatcd !hat Clllllbrouse I!xpe:nses fur all Homes will be $9S a UtoDth. 
lIIIbjed 10 tho rigb! of AssocillliwllO mak" ad.i- it deems ~. 

12.3.I.The eIubbousc lIIld ~ liIciJitiCli will be operlIIod lIIld mauaged by 
a profcsslooal !IIl!!'lIIII!" (Ibe uQIb Me,.""...) approved by both D«ilIIsnIlIIld ~ 
Ihrougb December 31. 2005. Both partiCII iballllOl WItCIIIIiOIIIIbly withbold approval or Ibe CIob 
Msnagcr. 

IU.2 .. SimullllllCOWlly bereto, ~ bas Ieaaod Ibe COD Portiooa orlbe 
CIIlIlbrouse 10 Ibe COD fur 51 per}'C$f p!ItIIUSDt 10 Ibe !cue aIIaI:I!<ld lISl!!ribit I. 

12.3.3.D«ilIIsnI sIIall c!!lltieue 10 bave lbc ril!lhllo (i) _Ibe CIublI<>wIe for 
IlllII'ke!ingl'll'J">S"SlIIld (ill cooduct auy sales aelivitiCII!hat D«ilIIsnI deems De< 'y lIllIilall 
Lots in Ibe lieriIage Harbor bave beee developed with Homes lIIld lrlIIIlIIiorrod 10 0-. By 
way of example, D«1arsnt may be britlgin& pro6pCCtive p!IlCIwa 10 Ibe CIobbousc. 
D«ilIIsnI's martetiog lIIld sales aetiviti.,. sIIallllOl !IIItelIS<lIl8by inIed_ with Ibe _ or Ibe 
CI~ by teSidcnts oCHeritage Hazbor; il being UIIII<mood!hat D«Iarsnt's <:UIl'CIlI 
marketing lIIld sales aelivitiCII relative 10 Ibe Cl~ are ~Ie 10 all ~. 

--- " ..-



12.4 G9lf M<mIlmI!ip Q!)tlln The O~ .. II> !1m! <::<min Golf 
Meml><nbil' OptiM A~ (III<: "On!:iq!! :'1!'1'mmf) ill omciJIJ R"""""" BooIt 
&514 01 Flip 714 or lin: Public R""",dl; "fHilbl>oroullh COOIIIY, The B<mrd !!WI run", lin: 
ab..,lu!e ril!hll" omond !Ili> De<:hmiIioo '0 iIddr_ or """'h'" "'Y '-~ lin: 0ptiM 
i\J!rum- widsoOllin: ~IOf lII'I'f",'lII or..,y N<>IWi~ lin: f<ll:llpin£!. d!Iri!:!g 
III<: pmod III<: De<:lar:mI'. CIOObo"", ~. is """" ~l$ sIWI ""( be !lllIde 
wilin:l!I ~"lII'I'f",'lII. v.'iW::il sIWI_ be ~y wilbbeld. 

115 0uI!!id!! ~. The &!ani. in 'Ill ""., !lilly olinw ~ wil<> 
_ OO! MemI!<n II> "'" lin: CI~ IIp<lII paJ'lMlll "r"""" r_ ond upOO """" _ ulin: 
Il<:tard mayeslliblWt mm. !boo II> !boo. 

11.11 ~ Wj!l:!hgMinJ- For III<: ~ "r Ibio S«!;oo 12. De<:lar:mI !!WI 
_ be ~ II> be _-,>Iy wilhlloMing 'Ill """""'" II: 

l:tll.I.The m... 1<1 be lII'I'f"vm will in D<cl:mml" ~"" mIuce lin: 
iII'~ or '1l11l1ity o{ ~ ,,(lin: CI"~ Of 

Ikll.;!' The i!<:m Ii> be "I'I""'Vm ~ • oow """'''1, mtlttO, '" "",,'ice 
~60g lin: O~ 001 cllm!mly in ex~, 

12.7 ~ ~ De<:lar:mI """ allf""d ,,, _vee lin: ~-nee 
lilJm..m.:ipOI<d. ~ imwlXlll>ly .Sf""" !1m! il !!WI _ !lIk. ""1' ...-m., win<:h 
o",-"Iy impe<!es De<:lar:mI', obillry II> ,,,,,,,,,Ie!!> lin: _ of II.!I H"""", ,,'lII6O Hmll>F 
"",bar, De<:lar:mI ond ill! og<:I!lS. ~ ond ~Y""" sIWI ~ 1<1 have 
Wlfollornd __ 1<1 Hm. HlUIl<>r fm all <<lIIlIInIdioo l!il!d ""''''iopmmt ~, De<:1_1 
sIWI OWIlimlO '" !lIk. ~v. ~ III<:ool!holll Hm. HlIlbor l!il!d <>p¢mI'" jill -.. 
"mc., l!il!d ~ !YIber ~ dforll! All """,,<:<ned "l!R" !1m! ~ !!WI be ab., 10 
COOlin"" il """MIll ~oo !II:./Iodulel!il!d lICrivitm widsoOl i~ 

12.8 Limillllimo 00 AmmIW!1llll!. "This S«!;oo ! 2 _ be ~ widsoOl 
De<:""""I', l!il!d ~'. (0061111<: Loan .. ~ w1ii<;11 mal' be wilbbeld for ""lI ,-

IN WITNESS \\tHEREOF. lin: ~p«I. beins De<:1.- bercin """ cMll!il!d Ibio 
De<:.~1ioo I" be illl ~ OfficCllll!il!d .ffixm 'Ill toq><nll! ~ ... or Ibio 
--,-_dol' 

DECl.A.RM'T: 

US. HOME CORPORATION, 
.DoIaw .... ~ 

By 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF ~9h:"'<~ 

) 
) SS.: 
) 

Oil BI( 12317 PG 1798 

--- ,. 
..-

. /1" 



EXHIBIT A 

LEGAl, DESCRIPTION 

va JJA. I.lllJl i'\j JlW 

A PMCEL Of L,<\,ND LYING IN SECTIONS 3, 4, 9 AND 10, TOWNSHIP 21 SOUllI, RA.'lGE 18 
EAST, HlLL9!1OROUGH COliN1Y, RO!!lOA, !lEING MOil£ PMTICUlARL Y DESOUBEIJ AS 
fOLLOlN'S; 

COMMENCE AT TIlE NORTHWEST CORNER OP SAID SECTION 4; TIIENCE ALONO TIlE 
NORTH IN1L'NDMY LINE OP SAID SRTfON 4, SS'rIn'J"E, A DISTANCE Of ]00.110 fE£T; 
THENCE DEPARTING SAID NORTH IIOliNDMY LINE SOO"381)I'W, A DISTANCE OP 61too 
FEET TO TIlE POINT OF !lEGINNINO, SAID POINT BEING lOCA'FEO ON TIlE SOUTHERLY 
I!OUN13MY LINE OF A I'IIOPOSEIJ 100,00 fOOT WIDE ~; TIIENCE ALONG SAID 
SOLJ1'Iil!RLY I!OUNDMY LINE lIllTH TIlE fOLLOWING FlVI!(5lCOU1tSEli (I)SS'I"In'J"E, A 
DISTANCE OP 1%1.411 fE£T TO TIlE BOOINNINO OP A CURVE; (2) TIIENCE 23924 fE£T 
ALONG TIlE ARC OP SAID CURVE; CONCAVE SOtrl"HWESTERL Y, HAVING A RADIUS OF 
400AlIl fE£T, A ~ ANGLE Of 34$16'05', A CHOlID BEAAINO OF S12'O!n6*E AND A 
CHORD DISTANCE OF 235,1\9 ffEr TO A POINT Of REVl!ItSE CURVATIJIU!; TIIENCE 
290,15 fE£T ALONO TilE MC Of A CURVE; CONCAVE ~Y, HAYINO A 
RADIUS OF 5(lO,00 fE£T, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF U$14'55', A CI!ORO I!EAAINO OF 
SlI':l1'52*E AND A CHOlID DISTANCE OF 2116,10 fE£T TO A POINT OF COMFOIJND 
CURVATOiI£; (>Ii) TIIENCE )rUIi fE£T ALO.'IG TIlE Me Of A CURVE; CONCAVE 
NORTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF HlOO,oo FElIT, A ~ ANGll' OFlO"SSW, A 
CHORD IlIlAltlNG OF NS1*16'On AND A CI!ORO DISTANCE OF 354,11 fE£T TO A POINT OF 
lUM!RSECURVATORE;(5)TIIENCE I7U9fE£T ALONOTIlEMCOF A CURVE; CONCAVE 
~Y, HAYINO A RADIUS OF 910,00 FElIT, A ~ ANGLE OF 10004<{O', A 
CHORD BEAAINO OP N16*1I'54*E AND A CHOlID DISTANCE OP 110,94 fE£T TO TIlE 
CCRVl':S END; nlENCE DEPMTlNG SAID sounmlU.Y I!OliNDMY LINE SOO"42'31"W, A 
DISTANCE OP 002,46 fE£T; nlENCE SS'rI729"E, A DISTANCE OP 56!.S? fE£T; TIIENCE 
S22"l2'WE, A DISTANCE OP 176U1 fE£T;.TIIENCE 525"17'3,'W, A DISTANCE OP 1111,61 
FEET; THENCE N~49'c, A OIST ANCE OF 241.13 f1llIT TO TIlE BEGINNING OF A CURVE; 
THENCE J31.% FElIT ALOND TIlE MC OF SAID CURVE; CONCAVE NORTHWllST!!IU.Y, 
HAVING A RADIOS OF 331),00 fE£T, A ~ ANGll' OP 51"51'59", A CfIDIID BEABINO 
OF N~l'Za*E AND A CNOIIO DISTANCE OP 319.59 fE£T TO TIlE CURVl':S END; THENCE 

['II)'WE:. A DISTANCE OF 339.:21 fE£T; THENCE S6r5e10"E, A DlSTAN'CE OF 13429 
fE£T; A DISTANCE OF 19551 fE£T; TIIENCE S43Wll"E, A DfSTANCE 
OF 5li1,44 fE£T; nlENCE A DISTANCE OF lS4,n fE£T; TIIENCE S5J·j9W'W, A 
DfSTANCE OP 3n.90 fE£T; NJS"'S'll6"W, A DISTANCE OF IIIU;6 FEEl'; TIIENCE 
N56*ll'll6"W, A DISTANCE 01' SM,4/i fE£T; ll1ENCE m"53'29"W, A DISTANCE OP m.oo 
fE£T; TIIENCE S17':ln4"W, A DISTANCE OP ZS!32 FEET; TIIENCE S29"1l'IS'W, A 
DISTANCE OF 259.15 fE£T; TIJENCE N61'SI'I1"W, A OISTANCE OP 165.63 fE£T; TIIENCE 
N1/i'iS1lT'W, A DISTANCE OF 94.l' fE£T; TIIENCE SU*II'43"W, A OISTANCEOF llS,52 fE£T 
TO A POINT ON TIlE MC OF A CllRVE; TIIENCE lUI fE£T ALONO TIm Me OP SAID 
CURVE, CONCAVE lN1!STElU,Y, HAVING A RADIOS OF 480AS fE£T, A ~ ANGLE OF 
01"20'51", A CI!ORO BEAAINO OF NOrS9'IO"W AND A CI!ORO DISTANCE OP 113! fE£T TO 
TIlE CURVl':S END; THENCE 531"19':I2"W, A DISTANCE OP 151.09 I''EET; TIIENCE 
SU'ITOO'W, A DlSTA.'iCE OP IMll.l1 fE£T; TIIENCE SM'm'26"W, A DISTANCE OF 21UJ 
FElIT; TIIENCE NS1':lS')O"E, A DISTANCE OF S15,61 fE£T: TIIENCE S56"'9'4O"E. A DISTANCE 
OP SM.02 fE£T; 1lfEN(.'E SJ,,'4!l'2rW, A DISTANCE OP 252.61 fE£T; THENCE 562"00'()2'c, A 
DISTANCE OF 64LIlII fE£T; THENCE S!lII"26'2S"W, A DISTANCE OF 43733 fE£T TO A POINT 
ON TIlE NGRTIl IOOIIT.QI'·WAY LlNEOP LUTZ· LAItJ! FERN ROAD; TIIENCE ALONOSAID 
NORTIl IUOHT.QF·WAY LINE NSI"J4'QS"W, A DISTANCE OF 1309,05 fE£T TO TIlE 
BEGINNINO OP A CURVE; TIlENCE 762,U fE£T ALONG TIlE MC OP SAID CURVE; 
CONCAVE SOLJ1'Iil!RLY, HAVING A RADIUS OP 11m," fE£T, A ~ ANGLE OP 
J4*!l6').4', A COOIID IlEAlUNO OF ~S"W AND A CNDIID OISTANCE OP 751.27 fE£T TO 
THE CCRVl':S END; THENCE 514·'9'2I"W, A DIST ANCll OP 21149,19 fE£T TO TIlE 1l001NNlNO 
OF A CURVE; TIIENCE m.Z6 t'EET AUJNG nm Me OF SAID CCRVE; CONCAVE 
NORTIiIlIU.Y, HAVING A IlAOIUS OP 1159.90 fE£T, A ~ A."Klll' OF !lII"2J'14", A 
CHOIlD IlEAA1NO OF S1S"30'S9"W AND A CfIDRD DISTANCE Of 11J.02 fE£T TO nm 
C1JR\*E'S END. SAID POINT IIE1NG LOCATED ON TIlE EM. IIOIJNDARY LINE Of THE WEST 
300,00 fE£T OF APOru!MENnONED SECIJON '1'; ll!£'iCE DEPMTING SAID NORTH RfGIIT· 
OF· WA Y UN'E AND ALOIIO SAID EAST IIOIJNDM Y tINE N1IO"J0'l2"E, A DfST ANCE OF 
94ilJlS fE£T TO A POINT BEING LOCATED ON TIlE NORTIl 1IOfn.13ARY LINE OF SAID 
SECTION 9; T11F~"CE NWlS'IlII*'" ALONO nm EASJ IN1L'NDMY LINE OF nm WEST 300 .. 00 
FEET OF TIlE AFOREMENTIONED SECII()N 4. A DISTANCE OP 5282.83 fE£T TO TIlE POINT 
OF BEGn.'NINO. 



OR II. 12817 PG 1800 

WIDCll INCLUDES: 

All OF mE PLAT OF HERITAGE IIAIUIOR - PHASE lA, PER MAP OR PLAT THEI/.EOF. AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 12. PAGE 46 OF nm PUBUC l!.ECORDS OF HIllSBOROUGH 
COUNTY, FLORIDA 

WIDCll ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF mE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR - PHASE IB. PER MAP OR PLAT THEI/.EOF. AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK SJ. PAGE 1 OF nm PUBUC RECORDS OF HIllSBOROUGH 
COUNTY. FLORIDA. 

WIDCll ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF mE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR - PHASE 2A AND lA PER MAP OR PLAT 
THEREOF. AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 83, PAGE 94 OF nm PUBLIC RECORDS Of 
HlUSBOROUOH COUNTY. FLORIDA 

WIDCll ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF mE PLAT OF HERITAGE HAlUIOR - PHASE le. PER MAP OR PLAT THEREOF. AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 85, PAGE 91 OF mE PUBUC RECORDS OF HlUSBOROUGH 
COUNTY,FLORIDA 

WIDCll ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF mE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR - PHASE lC PER MAP OR PLAT THEREOF. AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 90, PAGE 49 OF mE PUBUC RECORDS OF HlUSBOROUGH 
COUNTY. FLORIDA. 

WHICH ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF mE PLAT OF HERITAGE IIAIUIOR - VlllAGES 6 AND II. PER MAP OR PLAT 
THEREOF. AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK n. PAGE 6S OF nm PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
HlUS8OROUGH COUNTY. FLORIDA 

WIDCll ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF mE PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR - VlllAGE 7, PER MAP OR PLAT lHEREOF. AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 90. PAGE 11, OF nm PUBUC RECORDS OF HlUSBOROUGH 
COUl'<-rv. FLORIDA 

Wfllca ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF nm PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR VlllAGE 8 sourn, PER MAP OR PLAT 
THEI/.EOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 94. PAGE 14, OF nm PUBUC RECORDS OF 
HIllS8OROUOH COUNTY. FLORIDA 

WIDCll ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF nm PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR 1I1LL.<\GE 8 NORTH, PER MAP OR PLAT 
nmREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 94. PAGE 15, OF nm PUBUC RECORDS OF 
HlUSBOROOOR COUNTY. FLORIDA. 

WIDCll ALSO INCLUDES: 

All OF nm PLAT OF HERITAGE HARBOR VIllAGE 11. PER MAP OR PLAT nmREOF. AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 94. PAGE 13. OF nm PUBUC RECORDS OF HlUSBOROOOH 
COUNTY. FLORIDA 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 9 







  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 10 



Heritage Harbor Multi-Purpose Park Proposal 

 
Overview 

 
This proposal is to outline the minimum requirements for the establishment of Heritage 

Harbor Park consisting of a multi-purpose field, sidewalk, and a dog park. The sidewalk will 
circle the multi-purpose field and will tie in with the existing sidewalk running alongside 
Heritage Harbor Parkway. The dog park will contain both a large dog area, and small dog area, 
and will be located in the NW corner of the park. A dog park is a clearly defined location where 
owners can safely and legally take their dogs to exercise and socialize off-leash. This proposal is 
being submitted by Rob Rossi & Lynn Jackson to the Heritage Harbor CDD board. Once 
approved, this proposal will be sent out for 3 bids.  The Heritage Harbor CDD board will 
approve the specific site, specifications, and cost. This proposal is to be compliant with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 

 
Multi-purpose field 

 
 The multi-purpose field will need the following to be performed in the order to be 
determined by the general contractor: 

• Survey and site drawing to be done 
• The existing ground cover will need to be removed 
• The field will need to be sprayed to kill any existing vegetation 
• The existing baseball backstop and bench will need to be removed 
• The two retention ditches will need to be filled in and graded for drainage 
• The field will need to be graded 
• Irrigation will need to be installed 
• The field will need to have Bermuda sod installed 
• Electrical will need to be available 
• Two trash cans will be needed for the park 
• Park signs to be installed 

 
Sidewalk 

 
The sidewalk will need to be installed around the perimeter of the park and will be 

dimensioned as follows: 
• The sidewalk will be located 10 feet from any tree line and 5 feet from the bollards.  
• The sidewalk will tie in with the existing sidewalk which runs the length of Heritage 

Harbor Parkway 
• The sidewalk will be 5 feet wide. 

 
  



Dog Park 
 

The dog park will contain a large dog area (>30 lbs) and a small dog area (<= 30 lbs). 
Each dog area will be fenced, and the dimensions are noted in the drawings. The entry and exit 
for each dog area will be located close to the parking area in the NW corner of the field. Entry 
and exit will be controlled through the use of a double gate system. The dog park will have to 
allow for drainage to follow the site plan. Further requirements for the dog park as follows: 

• The chain link fence will be 6 feet high 
• The gates need to allow mowers inside the dog park 
• There will be 1 wash station & slab per dog area located by the entry gate (2 total) 
• There will be 2 doggie stations per dog area located in the drawing (4 total) 
• There will be 1 trash can per dog area located in the drawing (2 total) 
• There will be 1 bench per dog area located in the drawing (2 total) 
• If there is any standing water after a heavy rain, then the dog park will be closed 
• Clearly posted waivers of liability would relieve Heritage Harbor CDD of any legal 

responsibility for the actions of dogs and their owners inside the dog park.  
• This site shall be planned for handicap accessibility, per the Americans with 

Disabilities Act (ADA) Federal Law.  
• Signage needed 
 

 
Operation and maintenance costs 

 
Maintenance: We propose that the Heritage Harbor CDD provide ongoing lawn 

maintenance, and garbage pickup for the entire park. Trash containers with liners and lids will 
keep out rain, contain the odor, and be easier to empty. Heritage Harbor CDD will provide 
disposable bags for cleanup of dog waste.  

Operations: Park hours will be developed by the Heritage Harbor CDD with the 
suggestion that the common Sun Up to Sun Down rule be applied.  

Signage: A sample mock-up of signage with rules, hours of operations, and liability 
waiver is located on the last page of this proposal. The rules will be clearly posted at all 
entrances of the park and at entry points to the dog park.  

Security: Security would be provided by the existing relationship between the Heritage 
Harbor CDD and Hillsborough County Sheriff.  

Staffing and Administration: We propose that the dog park be free to its users, but 
limited to Heritage Harbor residents with no staffing required. This will make the park easy to 
administer from the Heritage Harbor CDD standpoint with a minimum of resources. 
 

Legal 

Heritage Harbor CDD understands that there will be concerns about liability and about 
public health at dog parks.  Heritage Harbor CDD proposes that language be posted prominently 
at each entrance to the dog park:  
 
  



 
Dog Park 

 
Heritage Harbor Dog Park Rules 

 
By entering this dog park, the park user agrees to hold the Heritage Harbor CDD board harmless 
and free from liability from any action of any park users or their dogs. Park users agree to fully 
comply with posted rules and take full legal liability from any action of their own or their dogs. 
Thank you in advance for your cooperation.  
 
Hours of Operation: Daylight hours only ►Sunrise to Sunset  
For use by Heritage Harbor residents only 
 

1. Dogs showing aggression, declared dangerous (as per FSS 767) or female in heat are 
prohibited from using the dog park. 

2. Please ensure your dog is: 
a. Leashed when entering and exiting park 
b. Never left unattended 
c. Under voice command at all times 
d. Has collar, current rabies and vaccination tags as required 

3. Dog owners are required to: 
a. Clean up after their dogs 
b. Immediately fill any hole dug by their dog 
c. Bring no more than 2 dogs per visit 
d. Keep food or rawhide out of park 
e. No children under 10 allowed, and any child must be under direct supervision 
f. Be solely responsible for the actions and behaviors of their dog 

4. The following are prohibited in the dog park: 
a. Glass containers 
b. Alcoholic beverages 
c. Animals other than dogs are not allowed.  
d. No puppies under 4 months of age Clean up after your dog. Fill any holes your 

dog may dig.  
 
Persons are encouraged to wear proper footwear while in the Dog Park, NO BARE FEET!  
 
Emergency: 911  
Hillsborough County Sheriff:  813-247-8200 
Hillsborough County Animal Services: 813-744-5660 
  



Signs to be customized for Heritage Harbor 
 

Heritage Harbor Park 

Example – customized for Heritage Harbor 

 

 

• Park hours: Sun up to Sun down 
• For use by Heritage Harbor residents only 
• No glass containers. 
• Noise ordinance enforced. 
• No overnight parking or camping. 
• No littering. 
• Hunting is prohibited. 
• Pets must be on leash. 
• No motorized vehicles except in designated parking areas. 
• No metal detectors 
• No skateboarding, bicycles, or rollerblading on sidewalk 



    

 

 

 
 

Dog Park Rules – to be placed on the outside of the dog park fence 
 

Example (see exact verbiage above) 
 

 
 



 
 
 

 

Dog park warnings – to be place outside and inside of the dog park  
 

Examples 

    

             

 

  



Examples of items needed for dogpark 

Doggie station – Need a total of 4 (around $300 each)           Trash Can (need two plus park) 

Example here is called Dogi-Pot 

              

 

Water station & slab (need 2)                                                          Bench (need two) 

Example  

                



Small Dog park 

 



Large Dog Park 

 

 



Overall layout of Park 

 



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 11 



GREENVIEW LANDSCAPING INC. 

P.O. BOX 12668 

ST. PETERSBURG, FL  33733 

CELL:  727-804-8864 

OFFICE:  727-906-8864 

EMAIL:  DEBS@GREENVIEWFL.COM 

 

 

 

 

TO:  HERITAGE HARBOR CDD 

DATE:  March 2, 2020 

RE:  FLOWER INSTALLATION APPROVAL  

 

 

This is to give authorization that Greenview Landscaping Inc, has permission to install the spring 

flowers at Heritage Harbor CDD. 

Installation will include the installation of 3100 annual @ $1.70/each. 

LOCATION:  CLUB HOUSE  680 flowers @ 1.70/each   $1156.00. 

LOCATION:  HERITAGE HARBOR CDD 2420 flowers @ 1.70/each   $4114.00. 

TOTAL COST FOR FLOWER INSTALLATION:      $5270.00. 

Payment is due 30 days from date of invoice.  If payment is not received a late fee may be 

applied. 

 

Authorized Signature: 

Date:   

mailto:DEBS@GREENVIEWFL.COM


GREENVIEW LANDSCAPING INC. 

P.O. BOX 12668 

ST. PETERSBURG, FL  33733 

CELL:  727-804-8864 

OFFICE:  727-906-8864 

FAX:  727-867-4393 

EMAIL:  DEBS@GREENVIEWFL.COM 

 

 

 

TO:  HERITAGE HARBOR CDD 

ATTN:  RAY LOTITO 

DATE:  March 2, 2020 

RE:  BLUE WATER MONUMENT 

 

Install 24 three-gallon Purple Fountain Grass and 20 one-gallon Society Garlic. 

COST:  $460.00. 

 

 

 

mailto:DEBS@GREENVIEWFL.COM


GREENVIEW LANDSCAPING INC. 

P.O. BOX 12668 

ST. PETERSBURG, FL  33733 

CELL:  727-804-8864 

OFFICE:  727-906-8864 

FAX:  727-867-4393 

EMAIL:  DEBS@GREENVIEWFL.COM 

 

 

 

TO:  HERITAGE HARBOR CDD 

ATTN:  RAY LOTITO 

DATE:  February 28, 2020 

RE:  LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS 

 

1. In front of the Club House remove the deer damaged Confederate Jasmine and replace 

with 50 one-gallon Fountain Grass.  COST:  $300.00. 

2. On east side of Tennis Courts restore the perimeter turf due to in house maintenance 

overspray.  COST:  $150.00. 

3. At the Cypress Glen entrance along each side along ponds remove the Burford Holly 

hedgerow and replace with 20 three-gallon Ornamental Grass.  COST:  $350.00. 

 

 

mailto:DEBS@GREENVIEWFL.COM


  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 12 



Proposal

Date 4/8/2020 Proposal # 86

Customer Information

Heritage Harbor CDD
Ray Lotito District Manager
15310 Amberly Dr. Suite 175
Tampa, FL 33647

Heritage Harbor
Stormwater Maintenance

Account # Type Of Work Outflow Maint

Project Information Heritage Harbor Structure Mainte...

Proposal Prepared By: Joe Hamilton

Total

Contact

Phone

E-mail raymond.lotito@dpfg.com

I warrant and represent that I am authorized to enter into this Agreement as Client/Owner.

Accepted this ___________ day of ___________________________, 20_____.

Signature: ________________________________________  Printed Name and Title: ______________________________________

Representing (Name of Firm): ___________________________________________

Steadfast Environmental, LLC. formally known as Flatwoods Environmental proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment and
supervision necessary to construct, as an independent contractor, the following described work:

30435 Commerce Drive Ste 102 | San Antonio, FL 33576
813.836.7940 | office@steadfastenv.com

www.SteadfastEnv.com

Steadfast Environmental, LLC
FKA Flatwoods Environmental

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the Client/Owner of record of the property which is the subject
of this proposal and hereby authorize the performance of the services as described herein and
agree to pay the charges resulting thereby as identified above.

Description Cost

Structure 141 FE : Clear out vegetation within a 10' radius of the outflow structure to enhance stormwater system
functionality.

550.00

Structures 141/142 - 1411/1421 : Clear out vegetation within a 10' radius of both structures to enhance stormwater
system functionality.

2,190.00

Structures 131/132 : Clear out vegetation within a 10' radius of both structures to enhance stormwater system
functionality.

2,190.00

Structure 142 SW : Clear out vegetation within a 10' radius of both structures to enhance stormwater system
functionality.

200.00

$5,130.00



  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 13 



 
Proposal for Repair 

 

16181962-1 FL License # EF20000402   Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

 
      Qty.   Equipment to Be Repaired/Replaced                                                                                                           Unit Cost         Extended Cost 

 1 LEDS21C-12M 146.77 146.77 

 1 HOURLY LABOR 105.00 105.00 

 1 TRIP CHARGE 50.00 50.00 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

        
 

                                                                                                                                                                                            Total Charges $ 301.77
 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                        (Plus any applicable taxes) 

 
 

 

 

Scope of Work:   

 

Replace front  LED on  resident barrier arm. 

HIDDEN EYES, LLC d/b/a Envera Systems: 

Signature  

Print Name  

Title / Position  

Date  

CLIENT: 

Signature  

Print Name  

Title / Position  

Date  

 
 

Client/Community Heritage Harbor Lutz – WO 11593 Proposal Date: 12/02/2019 





  

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 14 






	1. Apr. CL
	Heritage Harbor

	2. Heritage Harbor CDD - Zoom Instructions
	Heritage Harbor Community Development District
	Board of Supervisors Meeting
	Thursday, April 23rd at 6:30 PM
	via Zoom – AUDIO ONLY


	2. HH Apr. Draft Agenda v2
	EXHIBIT 1
	Exhibit 1 - heritage harbor april 2
	heritage harbor cdd
	LANDSCAPE INSPECTION
	NEXT INSPECTION
	CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS
	CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS

	CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER
	CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR

	EXHIBIT 2
	Exhibit 2 - Golf Course Report
	EXHIBIT 3
	Exhibit 3 - Field Ops Report
	Heritage harbor community development district
	Status Update�
	Status update

	EXHIBIT 4
	Exhibit 4 - HH 02-27-2020 Meeting Minutes
	EXHIBIT 5
	Exhibit 5 - HH Mar 2020 Financials
	EXHIBIT 6
	Exhibit 6 - Pothole Repair Images
	EXHIBIT 7
	Exhibit 7 - Off-Duty Information - Hillsborough County
	EXHIBIT 8
	Exhibit 8 - Amended and Restated Declaration for Heritage Harbor
	EXHIBIT 9
	Exhibit 9 - Heritage Harbor.  Harbor Terrace Restaurant - Lease Renewal Option
	EXHIBIT 10
	Exhibit 10 - Proposal - Dog Park
	EXHIBIT 11
	Exhibit 11 - Proposal - Greenview
	EXHIBIT 12
	Exhibit 12 - Proposal - Steadfast
	EXHIBIT 13
	Exhibit 13 - Proposals - Envera
	EXHIBIT 14
	Exhibit 14 - Ratification - Greenview Proposals



